N~ wWNE

SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, July 7, 2015, 5:30 P.M.

JAMES O. LANGFELDER
MAYOR

FRANK J. LESKO
CITY CLERK

MISTY BUSCHER
CITY TREASURER

ALDERMEN
WARD 1 CHUCK REDPATH WARD 6 CORY JOBE
WARD 2 HERMAN SENOR WARD 7 JOE MCMENAMIN
WARD 3 DORIS TURNER WARD 8 KRIS THEILEN
WARD 4 JOHN FULGENZI WARD 9 JIM DONELAN
WARD 5 ANDREW PROCTOR WARD 10 RALPH HANAUER

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Call to Order 9. Debate Agenda

Pledge of Allegiance 10. Emergency Passage

Proclamations 11. Ordinances on First Reading

Zoning Agenda 12. Unfinished Business

Presentations 13. New Business

Approval of the City Council Minutes 14. Citizens Request to Address the Council
Consent Agenda 15. Executive Session

Ordinances Tabled or Remaining In Committee 16. Adjournment

City Council Agenda 1 July 7, 2015



CONSENT AGENDA

2015-203 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES,
INC. FOR PURCHASE OF SCOTT CYLINDER-AIR BOTTLES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$58,170.00 FOR THE SPRINGFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

2015-204 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODUCTS TO
REFURBISH A 1999 PIERCE DASH TRUCK IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $248,523.00 FOR
THE SPRINGFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-205 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR AN ITEP
DOWNTOWN STREETSCAPE PROJECT (MFT SECTION NO. 13-00473-00-LS) FOR THE OFFICE
OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-206 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION
IN THE AMOUNT OF $110,400.00 FROM UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE TO COVER
EXPENSES RELATED TO THE CHILLER REPLACEMENT PROJECT FOR LINCOLN LIBRARY
(Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-207 AN ORDINANCE ASCERTAINING THE PREVAILING RATES OF WAGES
FOR SANGAMON COUNTY AS REQUIRED BY THE ILLINOIS PREVAILING WAGE ACT
(Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-209 AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “B1” LIQUOR
LICENSES BY ONE AND INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “B” LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE
FOR S & A LIQUOR INC., 2001 E. JACKSON (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-210 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF CHEMICALS FOR
MERCURY OXIDATION, CAPTURE AND REMOVAL AT DALLMAN FROM NALCO COMPANY
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $3,558,600.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
(Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

City Council Agenda 2 July 7, 2015



2015-211 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF CONTRACT UW16-04-14 — COLD WATER METERS WITH MIDWEST METER,
INC. AND ILLINOIS METER, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $802,738.00 FOR THE WATER
DIVISION FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-212 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING PAYMENT TO CONSTELLATION NEW
ENERGY-GAS DIVISION, LLC IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $720,200.00 FOR THE
PURCHASE OF NATURAL GAS THROUGH FISCAL YEAR 2016 UNDER AN EXISTING
CONTRACT FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

2015-213 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #1 AND
ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $88,491.00 WITH TOSHIBA
INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE UNIT 4
TURBINE FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE OF $530,591.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-214 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO AMEREN ILLINOIS
UNDER AN EXISTING RATE SCHEDULE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $428,400.00 FOR
NATURAL GAS TRANSPORTATION CHARGES FOR DALLMAN POWER PLANT UNIT NO. 4
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
TABLED OR REMAINING IN COMMITTEE

2015-116 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 170 OF THE 1988 CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES BY REDUCING THE TIME A VACANT BUILDING
MAY BE REGISTERED BEFORE IT IS BROUGHT INTO CONFORMITY WITH CITY CODE OR
DEMOLISHED, AS AMENDED (Requested by Alderman Doris Turner and Alderman Sam
Cahnman) (Remains in Committee 4/14/15)

2015-121 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE IX OF THE 1988 CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, BY ADDING CHAPTER 106
ESTABLISHING A MINIMUM WAGE IN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, AS AMENDED
(Requested by Alderman Doris Turner and Alderman Sam Cahnman) (Remains in Committee
4/28/15)

City Council Agenda 3 July 7, 2015



DEBATE AGENDA

2015-089 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 36, SECTION 36.58(b)(13), THE
1988 CITY OF SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, BY ELIMINATING THE
IMRF LUMP SUM VACATION PAYOUT PROVISION EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2016 (Alderman Cory
Jobe, Alderman Joe McMenamin, Alderman Kris Theilen and Alderman Steve Dove) (Tabled
3/31/15)

2015-208 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH TRUVERIS’ TRUBID, INC. TO ASSIST IN THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
AND SELECTION OF A PHARMACY BENEFIT MANAGER EFFECTIVE AUGUST 1, 2015,
THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2019, IN THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $65,100.00 FOR THE
OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-215 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF KAREN A.
DAVIS AS DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FOR
THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

EMERGENCY PASSAGE

2015-217 A RESOLUTION PROVIDING A LOAN TO NOT-FOR-PROFIT PARTNERS
AND PARTICIPATING IN THE ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BLIGHT
REDUCTION PROGRAM, FOR EMERGENCY PASSAGE (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS ON FIRST READING
ASSIGNED TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

PUBLIC SAFETY

2015-218 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE
WITH THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

City Council Agenda 4 July 7, 2015



PUBLIC WORKS

2015-219 AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 34 WEST HAZEL DELL LANE TO THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD (Requested by
Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-220 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LOCATION AND SKETCH MAP OF
SPRING CREST SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF KOKE MILL ROAD AND
NORTH OF OLD JACKSONVILLE ROAD, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by
Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-221 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LOCATION AND SKETCH MAP OF
THE BERNS SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF HICKORY HILLS DRIVE,
NORTH OF IL-97 AND WITHIN THE 1.5 MILES OF THE JURISDICTION OF THE CITY, FOR THE
OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-222 AN ORDINANCE CONTRACT NUMBER PW 16-06-26 WITH P.H.
BROUGHTON & SONS, INC. FOR THE FY16 SEAL COAT PROGRAM FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC WORKS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $589,102.32 AND FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES FOR LAKE SERVICES ROADS IN THE AMOUNT OF $250,000.00 AND FOR
A COLLECTIVE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $839,102.32 (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

2015-223 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION
IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000.00 FROM UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE TO PURCHASE A
2015 BOBCAT TOOLCAT FOR USE AT OAK RIDGE CEMETERY FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC
WORKS (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-224 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOW BID AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF CONTRACT NUMBER PW 16-06-25 WITH LINCOLNLAND CONCRETE, INC.
AND CAPITOL READY MIX, INC. TO PURCHASE READY MIX CONCRETE AND RELATED
MATERIAL FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $500,000.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC
WORKS AND THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

2015-225 A RESOLUTION NOTIFYING THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION THAT MOTOR FUEL TAX FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $38,000.00
MAY BE USED TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE INTEREST FOR THE STANFORD EXTENSION
PROJECT FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1104 EAST STANFORD AVENUE, MFT SECTION
NO. 12-00467-02-PV, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

City Council Agenda 5 July 7, 2015



2015-226 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A REAL ESTATE
INTEREST FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1104 E. STANFORD AVENUE FROM STEVEN M.
HOWARD, SUSANNE M. HOWARD, JAMIE S. FRANKE, CASIE L. HOWARD, AND NICHOLE M.
FOSTER FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $38,000.00 FOR THE STANFORD AVENUE
EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN ELEVENTH STREET AND FOX BRIDGE (Requested by
Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-227 A SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTION NOTIFYING THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION THAT MOTOR FUEL TAX FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$682,000.00 MAY BE USED TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE INTEREST FOR THE FOR THE
STANFORD EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN FOX BRIDGE ROAD AND TAYLOR AVENUE,
MFT SECTION NO. 12-00467-01-PV, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS (Requested by Mayor
James O. Langfelder)

2015-228 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A REAL ESTATE
INTEREST FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1900 TRUMAN ROAD FROM MERRILL’S
CONTRACTOR'’S INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $498,000.00 FOR THE STANFORD
AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN FOX BRIDGE ROAD AND TAYLOR AVENUE
(Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-229 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A REAL ESTATE
INTEREST FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2820 FOX BRIDGE ROAD FROM
ZAYO GROUP, LLC FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $140,000.00 FOR THE STANFORD
AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN FOX BRIDGE ROAD AND TAYLOR AVENUE
(Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-230 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A REAL ESTATE
INTEREST FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1910 TRUMAN ROAD FROM
SPRINGFIELD HOUSING AUTHORITY FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $44,000.00 FOR
THE STANFORD AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN FOX BRIDGE ROAD AND
TAYLOR AVENUE (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

City Council Agenda 6 July 7, 2015



FINANCE

2015-231 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXTENSION OF CONTRACT (#CS13-05-
21) WITH PRAIRIELAND FS, INC. F/K/A LINCOLN LAND FS, INC. AND AUTHORIZING
PAYMENT TO PRAIRIELAND FS, INC. FOR PROVISION OF AUTOMOTIVE FUEL TO THE
VARIOUS OFFICES AND DEPARTMENTS OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD (Requested by
Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-232 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT
WITH, AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $40,000.00 TO,
HASSELBERG, GREBE, SNODGRASS, URBAN & WENTWORTH TO DEFEND A LIMITED
NUMBER OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD FROM
MARCH 1, 2014, THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016 (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-233 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO KIRK JACOBS, AN
OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, FOR SETTLEMENT OF WORKERS’
COMPENSATION CLAIM NUMBER 14294E181050

2015-234 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO ROBERT PIPER, A CITY
OF SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC WORKS EMPLOYEE, TO SETTLE A WORKERS’ COMPENSATION
CLAIM FOR CASE NUMBER 14-WC-11578 (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-235 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXTENSION OF A CONTRACT WITH,
AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF $141,000.00 TO, VOYA FINANCIAL F/K/A
ING/RELIASTAR TO PROVIDE LIFE, TERM AND ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND
DISMEMBERMENT INSURANCE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES THROUGH MARCH 1, 2018, FOR
THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

GENERAL CITY BUSINESS

2015-236 AN ORDINANCE TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “E” LIQUOR
LICENSES BY ONE FOR KERONG CHEN D/B/A HUNAN EXPRESS, 238 S. DIRKSEN PARKWAY
(Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-237 AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “A” AND
SUBCLASS “2” LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE EACH AND INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS
“D” LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE FOR CATE & JESS ENTERPRISES, LLC D/B/A TERRA
ANDRES SOUTH AMERICAN CUISINE & ELIXIR MARTINI BAR LOCATED AT 411 E.
WASHINGTON (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

City Council Agenda 7 July 7, 2015



2015-238 AN ORDINANCE TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “D” LIQUOR
LICENSES BY ONE FOR MOTES OF SPRINGFIELD, INC. D/B/A THE CEDAR PUB & GRILL
LOCATED AT 3186 SOUTH DIRKSEN PARKWAY (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-239 AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “B” LIQUOR
LICENSES BY ONE DUE TO CLOSURE OF BUSINESS BY TEJALAMIT INC., D/B/A FIVE STAR
LIQUOR & TOBACCO LOCATED AT 1249 TORONTO ROAD (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

2015-240 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A DECREASE IN THE NUMBER OF
CLASS “B1” LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE DUE TO CLOSURE OF BUSINESS BY HARPER OIL
CO. D/B/A THE MARKET ON KOKE MILL, 2550 KOKE MILL ROAD (Requested by Mayor James
O. Langfelder)

2015-241 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 33 OF THE 1988 CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, BY ADDING SECTIONS 33.500 — 33.502
TO ESTABLISH THE SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION (Requested by
Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-242 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT TO
EXTEND THE CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2016,
WITH COMCAST OF ILLINOIS/INDIANA/OHIO LLC (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-243 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 101, BY ADDING
ARCHEOLOGICAL SITES TO SECTION 101.05(a), OF THE 1988 CITY OF SPRINGFIELD CODE
OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-244 A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF KEEPING THE ILLINOIS STATE
MUSEUM SYSTEM OPEN (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder and Alderman Joe
McMenamin)

CWLP

2015-216 AN  ORDINANCE AFFIRMING AND  AUTHORIZING THE
CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT OF HUNTER LAKE FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,
ILLINOIS (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder; Alderman Chuck Redpath; Alderman
Herman Senor; Alderman Doris Turner; Alderman John Fulgenzi; Alderman Cory Jobe;
Alderman Theilen; Alderman Donelan and Alderman Ralph Hanauer)

City Council Agenda 8 July 7, 2015



2015-245 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF CONTRACT UE16-03-06 - DALLMAN GAS MAIN EXTENSION WITH HENSON
ROBINSON COMPANY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $652,110.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-246 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSION
AND AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,850,000.00 UNDER
CONTRACT NO. UE11-01 - REMOVAL AND BENEFICIAL USE OF FILTER PLANT LIME
MATERIAL WITH OROS & BUSCH APPLICATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR A TOTAL
AMOUNT PAYABLE OF $7,600,000.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by
Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-247 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A RESTATED AND AMENDED
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP FOR INSTALLATION
OF WATER MAIN ON RIDGEWOOD AVENUE FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
(Requested by Mayor James O. Langfelder)

2015-248 AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF CONTRACT UE16-05-20 — INSTALLATION OF ASH CONTROL EQUIPMENT
FOR UNIT 31 AND 32 SCR SYSTEMS WITH HAYES-PMC, LLC IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $448,101.45 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

2015-249 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE
OUTSIDE THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3340 SOUTH SIXTH
STREET ROAD FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

2015-250 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDED PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ANDREWS ENGINEERING, INC. REGARDING ASH
IMPOUNDMENTS AND COAL COMBUSTION RESIDUALS STRATEGIES AND AUTHORIZING
ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $99,000.00, FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $164,000.00, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES (Requested by Mayor James O.
Langfelder)

City Council Agenda 9 July 7, 2015



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

CITIZEN REQUESTS TO ADDRESS CITY COUNCIL
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

Frauk ) Lesto

Frank J. Lesko
City Clerk

DISABILITY ACCESS STATEMENT

City Council/Committee of the Whole Meetings are held in City Council Chambers which is
wheelchair accessible. Individuals with hearing difficulties can request to use available FM
auxiliary aids before the meeting by calling the City Clerk’s Office or talking to a Clerk’s Office
employee in Chambers, Room 301, Municipal Center West 300 South Seventh St, Springfield,
Illinois. Requests to receive an Agenda in an alternate format or other types of auxiliary aids and
services must, when possible, be submitted to the City Clerk’s Office a minimum of 48 hours
prior to the meeting. To contact the City Clerk’s Office, call 217-789-2216 (V). TTY users, call
the Illinois Relay Center at 1-800-526-0844 (TTY) or 1-800-526-0857 (V).

City Council Rules and Procedure

Rule 8.1. Addressing the Council. Any person desiring to address the Council shall first be
recognized by the presiding officer. Except for zoning matters and emergency ordinances, all
requests by members of the public to address the Council during the Council’s consideration of
“Ordinances and resolutions - final action,” shall be made to the Clerk in writing with the subject
matter stated, not less than one (1) working day before the next scheduled Council meeting.
Persons addressing the Council shall limit their statements to five minutes unless further time is
granted by the presiding officer. This Rule shall not apply to officers and employees of the City

of Springfield, Illinois. Any other comments by the public pertaining to City business shall be
made during the Council’s Order of Business under “Public forum addressing City business.”

City Council Agenda 10 July 7,
2015



2015-216

ORDINANCE AFFIRMING AND AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION
AND DEVELOPMENT OF HUNTER LAKE FOR THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, the State of lllinois has determined that the City of Springfield has
an inadequate water supply; and

WHEREAS, to serve the citizens of Springfield, it is desirable that a permanent
long term water supply supplement the City’s current water supply at Lake Springfield;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council has received for consideration information
regarding construction plans, financial options and legal requirements necessary for the
construction of Hunter Lake.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: The City Council hereby affirms and authorizes the development,
construction and completion of Hunter Lake in the City of Springfield, lllinois, as a
supplemental water supply.

Section 2: The City Council hereby additionally directs that Hunter Lake and
adjoining property owned by the City of Springfield shall permanently remain a green
space and natural wildlife area to be used for outdoor recreational purposes.

Section 3: The City of Springfield shall work cooperatively with the lllinois
Department of Natural Resources to develop a management plan to provide for the
protection, management and public use of the Hunter Lake natural wildlife area.

Section 4: The cost of Hunter Lake shall be from revenue accounts
established by the Office of Budget and Management in cooperation with the Office of
Public Utilities. The Offices of Budget and Management and Public Utilities are hereby
authorized to prepare a funding proposal for the City Council’s consideration to fund the
cost of permit applications, land acquisition, engineering/design plans and construction
of Hunter Lake.

Section 5: The Office of Public Utilities, in cooperation with the Office of
Corporation Counsel, is hereby directed to complete applications for all necessary
permits and other governmental approvals for the development, construction and
completion of Hunter Lake.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\Lake Springfield 11 2015.doc



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-216


Section 6: The Office of Corporation Counsel, in cooperation with the Office of
Public Utilities, is hereby directed to proceed with the acquisition and/or condemnation
of the remaining land necessary to be acquired for the development and construction of
Hunter Lake subject to the availability of the necessary funds referenced in Section 4 of

this ordinance.

Section 7: The Office of Public Utilities is hereby authorized to complete
preparation of all engineering plans for Hunter Lake subject to the availability of the
necessary funds referenced in Section 4 of this ordinance.

Section 8: This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its
passage and recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder

ATTEST: Approved as to legal sufficiency:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko

Requested by:

Mayor James O. Langfelder
Alderman Redpath
Alderman Senor

Alderman Turner

Alderman Fulgenzi
Alderman Jobe

Alderman Theilen
Alderman Donelan
Alderman Hanauer

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\Lake Springfield I 2015.doc




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: July 1, 2015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Mayor's Office CONTACT PERSON:
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2200

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [x] Yes[] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: City Code Amendment FISCAL IMPACT: na

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 33 OF THE 1988 CITY OF SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANDCES AS
AMENDED, BY ADDING SECTION 33.500 - 33.502 TO ESTABLISH THE SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

COMMISSION

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[ | No [ ]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
]:[Low Bid DOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesD
[ ]Low Bid Meeting Specs [ ]Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[ |
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE

Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Source| Amount Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
2 2
3 3
4 4

FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

It is in the best interest of the City to establish a Springfield Economic Development Commission to work with the Director of
Economic Development to make recommendations to the City Council when requested by the Mayor and/or Director of
Planning and Economic Development for evaluation of economic development plans, trends, financing/grant money, tax
increment districts, tax increment funds and the allocation of those funds.

SIGN OFF:

(Director of OBM) ’ ? . 59

r Economic Development Commissionxls.xisCh 33.500 Economic Development Commissionxls.xls
The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04

S:\Excel\Fact Sheets\C



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: July 7, 2015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Mayor's Office CONTACT PERSON: James K. Zerkle
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2393

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No Yes [:] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Establish of Hunter Lake FISCAL IMPACT: RO

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE AFFIRMING AND AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT OF HUNTER LAKE FOR THE

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope YesD No D
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
|:|Low Bid DOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesD
[ ]Low Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ]Yes[ ]
[ ]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org | Activity | Source| Amount Fund | Agency| Org Activity | Object | Amount
2 :
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

The State of lllinois has determined that the City of Springfield has an inadequate water supply and it is desirable that a
permanent long term water supply supplement the City's current supply of water at Lake Springfield. This ordinance will affirm
and authorize construction and development of Hunter Lake.

SIGN OFF:

A S PG ot %

(Mayor's Signatur, (Director of OBM)

S:\Excel\Fact Sheets\idhnter Lake Development 2018xis.xisHunter Lake Development 2015xls.xls )
The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04




2015-217

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING A LOAN TO NOT-FOR-PROFIT PARTNERS
AND PARTICIPATING IN THE ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM, FOR EMERGENCY

PASSAGE

WHEREAS, in the spring of 2014, Illinois Housing Development Authority (IHDA)
created the Blight Reduction Program (BRP) to decrease preventable foreclosure and stabilize
neighborhoods by supporting Illinois units of government and their Not-For-Profit Partners as
they target blighted, vacant residential properties for demolition, greening and eventual reuse or
redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, BRP requires applicants be an Illinois local unit of government and that the
applicant partner with a local not-for-profit agency in the application and implementation of
program activities; and

WHEREAS, after careful review of the program requirements, the City determine that a
collaborative partnership with The Enos Park Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. and
The Springfield Project would be an effective partnership to remediate blight through strategic
demolitions in the community; and

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield will enter into an agreement with and make a loan to
The Enos Park Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. and The Springfield Project (the
“Loan”) to acquire, demolish, green and maintain certain blighted/vacant residential units, all in
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the agreement (the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield was awarded up to $280,000.00 in BRP funds as a
loan from IHDA through the BRP program to assist in refinancing the loan made to The Enos
Park Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. and The Springfield Project ($140,000 each)
for the costs associated with the acquisition, demolition, greening and maintenance of specific
blighted/vacant residential units for the eventual reuse and redevelopment of those properties
(the “Refinancing™); and

WHEREAS, as a requirement of the [IHDA BRP Loan, the City of Springfield must also
enter into a Tri-Party Agreement with The Enos Park Neighborhood Improvement Association,
Inc. and The Springfield Project and THDA outlining the roles and responsibilities of each entity
(the “Agreement”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the Mayor and City Council of the City of Springfield adopt this
resolution authorizing the City of Springfield to participate in the Blight Reduction Program
including but not limited to entering into the Tri-Party Agreement, making the Loan to The Enos
Park Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. and The Springfield Project and undertaking
the obligations as the program applicant and proceeding with the Refinancing.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\RES\IHDA TAX CREDITS\Support Enos Park Blight Reduction Program (2).docx Tracking No. ¥*9694



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-217


Section 2:  That the City of Springfield agrees to make the Loan to The Enos Park
Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. and The Springfield Project for the acquisition,
demolition, greening and maintenance of specific bighted/vacant residential units for the
eventual reuse and redevelopment of those properties and will work with The Enos Park
Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. and The Springfield Project as the program
applicant to obtain the Refinancing.

Section 3: That the Mayor or the party or parties to be authorized to sign on behalf of
the City is hereby authorized and empowered to execute and deliver in the name of or on behalf
of the City of Springfield the Tri-Party Agreement, the Agreement and any and all amendments,
modifications and supplements thereto, and to execute and deliver such additional documents
instruments and certificates, as may be necessary or desireable for the City of Springfield to
perform its obligations under either of the Tri-Party Agreement and the Agreement.

Section 4: That the Mayor or the party or parties to be authorized to sign on behalf of
the City be and hereby are authorized and directed to take such additional actions, to make
further determination, to pay such costs and to execute and deliver such additional instruments
(including any amendment other agreements or supplements) as he or she deems necessary or
appropriate to carry into effect the foregoing resolutions.

Section 5: That the City of Springfield hereby ratifies, authorizes and confirms and
approves all documents, agreements and instruments executed in connection with the Loan and
the Agreement, including those acts taken prior to the date thereof.

Section 6: That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:
City Clerk Cecilia K. Tumulty Approved as to legal sufficiency:
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder OMW -3 =28

Offi%ﬁ)rp(ﬂbn Counsel/ Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\RES\IHDA TAX CREDITS\Support Enos Park Blight Reduction Program (2).docx Tracking No. *9694



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING:

OFFICE REQUESTING:  Public Works CONTACT PERSON: Abby Walden
PHONE NUMBER: 217.789.2255

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[ |Yes If yes, explain justification.

Due to the deadline of IHDA's requirements and delayed release of agreement, the resolution needs to be passed and
submitted as soon as possible.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: FISCAL IMPACT: AP

(if amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

City of Springfield resolution to participate in the lllinois Housing Development Authority's (IHDA) Blight Reduction
Program.

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
Tri-Party Agreement

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: {HDA, Enos Park NA, The Springfield Project VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope  Yes[ | No [ ]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # _ Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s
[:]Low Bid DOtherz Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No Yes]:]
DLow Bid Meeting Specs DException: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No Yesl_—_]
[]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund | Agency| Org Activity | Object] Amount
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:
DMC&‘\?‘ELSUPERVISOR SIGNATURE 271 / L~
29/ (8
cITY PURCHASING AGENT: Déte:
COMMENTS

14
The agreement with IHDA, the Enos Park Neighborhood Association, and The Springfield Project confirms the City's
participation in the IHDA's Blight Reduction Program. As the applicant, the City of Springfield and its not for profit partners
were awarded $280,000 in loan monies. The NFP partners will use this money ($140,000/each) to acquire and demolish
blighted properties. The City's role is demolition, the cost of which will be reimbursed by the NFP partners.

W—“ X gL Ty

e Director of OBM
mf%r?nation supplied on this form is not confidential mgormatron ) Revised 5/26/04

SIGN OFF:

(Mayor's Si

S\Excel\Forms\Ordinan{é Fact Sheet




BRP #

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM
TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT

THIS BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT (this “Agreement™)
is made as of the 30" day of June, 2015 by and among the ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY, a body politic and corporate of the State of Illinois (“State”), created and existing pursuant
to the Illinois Housing Development Act, 20 ILCS 3805/1 et seq. (1994) (“IHDA Act”), having its principal
office at 401 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 700, Chicago, Illinois 60611 (the “Authority”), CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, an Illinois unit of local government, having its principal office at 300 S. 7% St., MCW,
Room 203 Springfield, Il 62701 (the “Unit of Local Government” or “ULG”) and THE SPRINGFIELD
PROJECT, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation, having its principal office at 1011 S. 2™, Springfield, I,
62704 (the “TSP”) and ENOS PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, INC,
an Tllinois not-for-profit corporation, having its principal office at 1311 N. 5™ St., Springfield, Il 62702 (the
“EPNIA”; together with TSP, collectively, the “NFP”) (the ULG and the NFP shall be collectively referred
to herein as the “Recipient™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Treasury (“Treasury”), under sections 101 and 109
of the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (P.L. 110-343), as may be amended from time to
time (“EESA”), established the Housing Finance Agency Innovation Fund for the Hardest Hit Housing
Markets (“HHF Program”); and -

WHEREAS, the Authority submitted a successful proposal to the Treasury for the use of funds
allocated to the HHF Program to develop and implement the Illinois Hardest Hit Fund Homeowner
Emergency Loan Program and subsequent programs approved by the Treasury (“HHF Illinois Program™)
in order to help decrease preventable foreclosures and stabilize housing markets in Illinois, and pursuant
to the requirements of the HHF Illinois Program, the Authority and the Treasury entered into that certain
Commitment to Purchase Financial Instrument and HFA Participation Agreement, as amended, and as
may be further amended from time to time (collectively, “HFA Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, under the HFA Agreement, the Authority established a Blight Reduction Program
(the “Program™) that will use, to the extent available, funds from the HHF Illinois Program to fund the
Program and in order to help decrease preventable foreclosures and stabilize neighborhoods by targeting
blighted, vacant, residential properties within certain targeted areas in Illinois for acquisition, demolition,
greening/lot treatment, maintenance and eventual reuse, repurpose or redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has issued, and ULG and NFP have accepted, that certain Conditional
Commitment Letter dated May 15, 2015 (together with any amendments thereto, the “Commitment”),
pursuant to which the Authority has agreed to make available those Funds from the Program (as described
herein) to NFP (in conjunction with ULG) to provide the permanent financing in connection with the
acquisition, closing, demolition, lot treatment, maintenance and administration of those Units approved
by the Authority and as identified in Exhibit A, which are located in Springfield, Illinois (the “Project™),
and for no other purpose; and

WHEREAS, it is a condition of the Authority’s making the Program Funds available to the
Recipient, each of ULG and NFP agrees to enter into this Agreement and consents to be regulated and




restricted by the Authority as provided in this Agreement, the Program Guide and the Program
Requirements.

AGREEMENTS

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals set forth above and other good and valuable
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. INCORPORATION. The foregoing recitals are made a part of this Agreement as though
such Recitals were fully set forth in this Section 1. All capitalized terms used in this Agreement and not
otherwise defined shall have the meanings established in the Commitment or the Program Guide.

2. Definitions:

(a) “Blighted Property” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Program Guide.
(b) “Administration” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Program Guide.

(c) “Application” shall mean the application for the Loan submitted by ULG and NFP to
the Authority on December 8, 2014, as approved and/or modified by the Authority.

(d) “Business Day” shall mean any day other than (i) a Saturday or Sunday, or (ii) a day
on which the Authority is authorized or obligated by law to be closed.

(e) “Demolition” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Program Guide.

(f) “Disbursement” shall mean that portion of the Funds that may be disbursed to NFP
for a Loan made in accordance with the Program Requirements and closed on a Unit Closing
Date.

(g) “Effective Date” shall mean June 30, 2015.

(h) “Eligible Uses” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Program Guide.

(i) “Funding Deadline” shall mean June 30, 2017.

(§) “Loan” shall mean a forgivable loan (individually for each Unit, a “Loaﬁ” and
collectively, for all of the Units, the “Loans”), up to the maximum amount of the Unit Cap per
Unit, from the available Funds, to provide permanent financing for the Eligible Uses with respect
to those Units approved by the Authority, as provided in this Agreement.

(k) “Loan Documents™ shall mean the Note, the Mortgage, the Environment Indemnity,
this Agreement, the Application, the Commitment and any and all Other Documents evidencing
or governing the Loan for each Unit.

(I) “Maintenance” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Program Guide.

(m) “Mortgage” shall mean that certain Mortgage, Security Agreement and Assignment
of Rents and Leases in regards to a Loan (individually for each Unit, a “Mortgage” and

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 2



collectively, for all of the Units, the “Mortgages™), dated as of the date of the Unit Closing Date
and executed by Recipient in favor of the Authority, securing the Loan and constituting a valid
first (1st) lien on the Development, which Mortgage shall be recorded in the office of the
Recorder of Deeds of the county in which the Unit is located; the Mortgage is made a part of this
Agreement by this reference.

(n) "Note" shall mean that certain Mortgage Note in regards to a Loan (individually for
each Unit, a “Note” and collectively, for all of the Units, the “Notes™), dated as of the date of the
Unit Closing Date, executed and delivered to the Authority by NFP, payable to the order of the
Authority, evidencing NFP’s indebtedness incurred in connection with a Loan for a Unit; the
Note is made a part of this Agreement by this reference.

(o) “Project” shall mean the acquisition, demolition, greening/lot treatment, maintenance
and administration of the Units listed on Exhibit A.

(p) “Recapture” shall mean the repayment to the Authority the Recapture Amount if one
or more of the Recapture Events occurs before the Loan’s applicable Maturity Date.

(q) “Recapture Amount” shall mean the full amount of the Loan to be repaid to the
Authority in the event of a Recapture Event, reduced by one-thirty-sixth (1/36™) of that amount
for each month from the Unit Closing Date.

(r) “Termination Date” shall mean the date which is two (2) years after the Effective
Date. '

(s) “Unit Cap” shall mean the maximum amount of the Funds available in the
refinancing of Eligible Uses in connection with an approved Unit, up to $35,000.00, which may
include the $1,750 allocated towards Administration of the Unit and $3,000 allocated towards
Maintenance of the Unit, as provided in this Agreement.

(t) “Unit” shall have the meaning ascribed to it in the Program Guide.

All capitalized terms used in this Agreement and not otherwise defined shall have the meanings
established in the Commitment or the Program Guide, and if not defined therein, the meanings established
in the HFA Agreement, and if not defined therein, the meanings established in the EESA and its rules and
regulations.

As used in this Agreement, the singular shall include the plural, the plural the singular, and the use of any
gender shall be applicable to all genders. The titles and headings of the various sections and paragraphs
of this Agreement are intended solely for means of reference and are not intended for any purpose
whatsoever to modify, explain, or place any construction or interpretation on any of the provisions of this
Agreement.

3. GENERAL CONDITIONS. The Recipient acknowledges that it has received, reviewed
and understands the Program Requirements (as defined in the Commitment), including, but not limited to
those set forth in the Program Guide (as amended and implemented by the Authority from time to time,
“Program Guide”)'. Recipient agrees that, in addition to the provisions of this Agreement, it shall at all

! The curmrent version of the Program Guide 1is available on the Authority website -~ see
(http://www.ihda.org/government/BRP.htm). Recipient is ultimately responsible to ensure compliance with the current version of

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 3




times comply with the Program Requirements, including those described and/or referenced in the Program
Guide, including all requirements with respect to each Loan and the Program. The Program Guide is
incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. This Agreement and each Loan shall also be subject to
the terms and conditions of the EESA, the rules, regulations and procedures promulgated under the EESA
(the “HHF Rules™), the Program Guide and the Authority’s requirements for the Program all as they may
be amended and supplemented from time to time (collectively, the “BRP Requirements™).

4. TERM AND USE OF FUNDS. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date hereof
(the “Effective Date™) and shall remain in effect until the later of the following dates or events: (i) a
closing has occurred for the Loan for the Recipient’s last Unit pursuant to the Program Requirements (i.e.,
the last Unit Closing Date); (ii) Recipient has used all of the Funds awarded to Recipient under the
Program and any Program Income (as defined below), if any; and (iii) the Termination Date (the “Term”).
However the obligations of the Recipient for all reporting requirements shall survive the foregoing along
with any other provisions of this Agreement that require survival of the Recipient’s obligations.

5. AVAILABILITY OF THE FUNDS.

(a) Funds Available. Subject to (i) the Program Requirements, (ii) the terms, covenants,
and conditions set forth in this Agreement, (iii) the prompt and faithful performance by ULG and
NFP of all of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement, provided NFP (and ULG) is
not then in default under the terms and conditions of this Agreement or any of the Loan
Documents, (iv) the satisfaction of all of the conditions precedent contained in the Loan
Documents and in reliance on all of the representations, warranties and covenants of both ULG
and NFP set forth in this Agreement and in the other Loan Documents, the Authority agrees to
make Program funds available to NFP, up to in the maximum aggregate amount of Two Hundred
Eighty Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($280,000.00) (the “Funds™), to assist with the permanent
financing of the eligible acquisition, closing, demolition, greening/lot treatment costs incurred,
and maintenance and administrative expenses to be incurred, with respect to a minimum of Eight
(8) Units, as approved by the Authority, and located in Springfield, Illinois.

(b) No Guarantee. All costs and expenses, even if later determined to be Eligible Uses,
that are incurred by NFP (or the ULG) are incurred voluntarily and at the risk of NFP (and/or the
ULG if it is incurring the cost or expense), and upon its own credit and expense. The Authority’s
agreement to make the Funds available to NFP to refinance Eligible Uses does not constitute a
guarantee that such costs will be reimbursed or refinanced by a loan from the Funds.

(c) Funding Deadline. The Funds shall only be available to NFP up to the Termination
Date (the “Funding Deadline”). No disbursements of the Funds (and no further Loans) will be
made after the Termination Date (or after an occurrence of a Default). RECEIPIENT
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE WITH RESPECT TO THE
FUNDING DEADLINE AND THAT IN NO EVENT SHALL THE FUNDING DEADLINE
BE EXTENDED UNLESS SUBSEQUENTLY PERMITTED BY THE AUTHORITY.

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF EACH LOAN GENERALLY.

(a) A Lean Per Unit. NFP acknowledges that the Funds are to be disbursed and are
comprised of a series of loans, a loan for each Unit. Upon completion and satisfaction of the

the Program Guide. Therefore, Recipient must check the Authority’s Program website frequently for changes, updates and
modification to the Program Guide.

- BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 4




Program Requirements for a Unit, the Authority will make a loan from the available Funds to
NFP to provide refinancing of the Eligible Uses with respect to a Unit approved by the Authority
(individually, for each Unit, a “Loan”, and collectively, for all of the Units, the “Loans™).

(b) Amount of Each Loan. The maximum amount of the Funds available for each Loan
in the refinancing of Eligible Uses in connection with an approved Unit is the Unit Cap. The ULG
and NFP will be responsible for any costs incurred in excess of the Unit Cap in the acquisition,
closing, demolition, greening, administration and maintenance of a Unit.

(c) Loan Terms. Each Loan shall not bear interest and shall have a term of three (3) years
from the date of the applicable Unit Closing Date (each is a “Maturity Date”). NFP agrees to repay
to the Authority all, or a portion of a Loan if any Recapture Event (as defined in Paragraph 6.d
below) occurs before the Maturity Date. After a Recapture Event (or a Default), the Loan shall
bear interest at the Default Rate, as set forth in the Note, until the Default is cured. However, if
no Recapture Event occurs before the Maturity Date, each Loan will be forgiven at the Maturity
Date.

(d) Recapture. As a condition to the Authority’s making of the Loan, NFP agrees to
repay to the Authority the Recapture Amount (as defined in subparagraph e below) if one or more
of the following events (each such event is called a “Recapture Event”) occurs before the Loan’s
applicable Maturity Date:

@) NFP sells, conveys or transfers title to the Unit;

(ii) ULG and/or NFP have not performed their respective obligations under
this Agreement, any of the Loan Documents or the Program Guide or they; or

(iii)  any other event of Default (as defined in Paragraph 13 below) occurs
pursuant to the terms of any of the Loan Documents.

The Authority reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to determine which event or events
(each such event is called a “Permitted Transfer”) are not Recapture Event.

(e) If a Recapture Event occurs before the applicable Maturity Date, NFP shall pay to the
Authority the full amount of the Loan reduced by one-thirty-sixth (1/36"™) of that amount for each
month from the Unit Closing Date (the “Recapture Amount™). After a Default, the Loan shall
bear interest at the Default Rate, as set forth in the Note, until the Default is cured.

The provisions of this Paragraph 6.d shall encumber each Unit and be binding on any
future owner of a Unit and the holder of any legal, equitable or beneficial interest in it for three
(3) years from the applicable Maturity Date; provided, however: that: if no Recapture Event
occurs before the Maturity Date or if any Permitted Transfer occurs; this Agreement shall
automatically terminate and shall be deemed to have been released and this release provision shall
be self-operative without the need, necessity or requirement for the Authority to record a written
release or termination.

(f) Evidence of a Loan. Each Loan shall be evidenced by: (i) this Agreement; (ii) a Note,
pursuant to which the NFP agrees, among other things, to repay to the Authority all, or a portion of
the Loan as required pursuant to the terms of the Note; (iii) a Mortgage, which shall be a valid first,
prior and paramount lien upon the fee title to each Unit; (iv) an update to the Environmental

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 5




Indemnity listing the Unit; and (v) any and all other documents evidencing, securing and governing
any and all indebtedness related to the Unit owing to the Authority by the Recipient or entered into
in connection with the Loan (the “Other Loan Documents™).

(g) Use. The proceeds of a Loan shall be used by NFP solely for the permanent
refinancing and reimbursement of the Eligible Uses incurred for a Unit in accordance with the
Program Requirements and for no other purpose without the prior written consent of the
Authority, which consent may be withheld by the Authority in its sole and absolute discretion.

7. GENERAL LOAN DISBURSEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

(a) Compliance by Recipient; Amount of Loan. It is expressly agreed and
understood that the Authority’s obligation to disburse a Loan to NFP under this Agreement from

time to time shall be conditioned upon NFP’s full and timely compliance with all the terms of this
Agreement, including completing the demolition and greening/lot treatment of the Units as
provided herein, and the other conditions set forth herein, including, without limitation, the
conditions precedent set forth in Paragraph 8 below. In no event shall the aggregate amount to
be disbursed to NFP exceed the amount of the Funds allocated to the Recipient, and for any Unit,
the amount to be disbursed shall not exceed the Unit Cap. Without limiting the foregoing, the
Authority may immediately cease all or any Disbursements to NFP to the extent the Authority
determines, in its sole discretion, that NFP (or ULG) is using the proceeds of any Loan in any
manner which is not in compliance with the Program Requirements or the terms of this
Agreement or there is some other occurrence of a Default under the terms of this Agreement or
under the terms of any of the Loan Documents.

(b) Disbursements. The Authority shall disburse the proceeds of a Loan to NFP from
time to time as a Unit is ready to close as provided herein and upon the conditions contained in
this Agreement; provided, however, NFP must be have at least one (1) Unit ready to close per
quarterly Unit Closing Date (unless otherwise permitted by the Authority in its sole discretion).
Furthermore, there will only be one disbursement per Loan (individually, for each Loan, a
“Disbursement” and collectively, for all of the Units, “Disbursements”). Disbursement to NFP of
a Loan shall be made in accordance with the Program Requirements.

(©) Requests for Disbursement and Certification. Prior to, and as a condition
precedent of, each Disbursement of each Loan by the Authority relating to the Eligible Uses of
each Unit, NFP shall furnish to the Authority, NFP’s written request for Disbursement of the
Loan (“Disbursement Request™), on a form supplied by the Authority, which must be satisfactory
to the Authority in its sole and absolute discretion which shall, among other things, specify the
amount of the requested Disbursement (which shall be consistent with the terms provided in this
Agreement) for the Unit(s) to be closed at that quarter’s Unit Closing Date; direct the Authority to
disburse such proceeds of a Loan in accordance with this Agreement. NFP’s delivery of
Disbursement Request shall be deemed to certify to the Authority, as of the date of the
applicable Disbursement Request, that:

i. mno default by NFP (or the ULG), or condition or event which, with the giving of
notice or passage of time, or both, in the opinion of the Authority, would consti-
tute default by a Recipient, exists under this Agreement;

ii. the representations and warranties of NFP (and the ULG) contained in this
Agreement, in the Commitment or in any other Loan Documents are true and
correct and remain true and correct;

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 6




iii. NFP and the Unit, as applicable, shall be in compliance with the terms,
conditions and covenants of this Agreement; and

iv. A hazardous material identification survey has been completed and the proper
disposal of the materials have been identified in compliance with all applicable
laws for each Unit to be closed at that quarter’s Unit Closing Date.

(d) Escrow Payouts. Each Loan shall be made through escrow with a title insurance
company chosen by NFP (and approved by the Authority) and upon such escrow terms and
conditions as the Authority shall determine in its sole discretion. In such case, NFP shall execute
such escrow agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) with the title company as the Authority
determines in its sole discretion is necessary or appropriate to protect the Authority’s interests
(the “Title Company”). NFP shall endeavor to utilize, to the extent that this is reasonably
possible, the same title insurance company to serve as the escrow agent for all of its Units
receiving a Loan pursuant to this Agreement.

(e) Frequency of Unit Closings - Quarterly. Unit Closings will be held quarterly
for those Units ready to close - provided the conditions precedent to such Disbursements and the
Program Requirements for those Units to be closed that quarter, are met by NFP as determined by
the Authority in its sole discretion. For the first quarterly Unit Closing Date, NFP will be required
to submit all of the required documentation and showings for each Loan to be closed that quarter,
by no later than September 30, 2015. Such quarterly Unit Closings will commence with the
first full quarter ending after the Effective Date, so the first quarterly Unit Closing Date will be
October 30, 2015. Within thirty (30) calendar days of the end of each quarter, NFP shall provide
the Authority with: (i) a Disbursement Request (as described below) for each Unit to be closed in
that quarter, and (ii) all of the required documentation and showings required for a Loan, as
provided in the Commitment (in particular see Paragraph 8 of the Commitment).

® General. Without limiting the foregoing, the Authority shall only pay a Loan to
NFP through escrow to the extent consistent with the Escrow Agreement and the Authority’s
policies in effect from time to time concerning such payments and only to the extent NFP is in
full compliance with all its obligations under this Agreement, including delivering to the
Authority such information as the Authority may request from time to time as a condition to
making such payment.

8. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO A LOAN. In addition to those documents set
forth in Paragraph 7 above, prior to and as conditions precedent to the Authority’s obligation to make a
Loan and to make a Disbursement, Recipient shall deliver, or cause to be delivered, to the Authority at
least thirty (30) days prior to each Unit Closing Date, and the Authority shall have accepted or
approved, each of the documents, instruments and showings required pursuant to the Commitment, all of
which shall be in form and substance satisfactory to the Authority.

9. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF NFP. To induce
the Authority to enter into this Agreement and award and disburse the Loan to Recipient, Recipient
hereby represents, covenants and warrants to the Authority as follows:

(a) No _Violation of Legal Requirements. NFP’s use of the proceeds of a Loan, and NFP’s
actions in completing the Project, including, but not limited to the purchase, demolition and greening/lot
treatment by NFP with the proceeds of a Loan, do not and will not violate or conflict with any applicable
law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or order of any kind, including any zoning, building, land use,
noise abatement, environmental, hazardous substance or materials, occupational health and safety laws.

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 7




(b) Necessary Permits. All governmental permits, approvals and licenses required by
applicable law to complete the Project, including the purchase, demolition, greening/lot treatment and
maintenance of any Unit, have been validly issued and are in full force or, if the present stage of a Unit
does not allow the issuance of all such permits, approvals and licenses, then as each Unit progress, NFP
shall promptly obtain such licenses, approvals and permits as and when they become available.

() Organization. NFP is duly existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its
formation.

() Authorization; No Conflict. NFP’s execution, delivery and performance of this
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement are within its
powers, have been duly authorized by all necessary company action, have been executed by the duly
authorized and proper equity owners of NFP, require no governmental, regulatory or other approval that
has not been previously obtained, and do not and will not contravene or conflict with any provision of (i)
law, (ii) any judgment, decree or order binding upon NFP or (iii) NFP’s organizational documents, and do
not and will not contravene or conflict with, or cause any lien to arise under, any provision of any
agreement or instrument binding upon Recipient.

(e Yalidity and Binding Nature. This Agreement is a legal, valid and binding obligation
of NFP enforceable against NFP in accordance with its terms, except as such enforceability may be
limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium or similar laws affecting the enforcement of creditors’
rights generally, subject to general principles of equity.

® Accuracy of Information. All information heretofore or contemporaneously furnished
by NFP to the Authority for purposes of or in connection with this Agreement or obtaining each Loan is,
and all other information hereafter furnished by NFP to the Authority will be, true and accurate in every
material respect on the date as of which such information was or is so provided to the Authority. NFP has
not omitted and will not omit any material fact necessary to prevent such information from being false or
misleading. NFP has disclosed to the Authority in writing all facts which NFP reasonably believes could
materially and adversely affect the business, properties, financial condition or results of operations of
NFP, or any of its equity owners, principals or employees, or the use of the Funds or any Loan by NFP's
or its performance under this Agreement.

(2) Compliance with Applicable Laws. NFP shall at all times remain in compliance with
the requirements of all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and orders of all governmental authorities
(federal, state, local or foreign), including, without limitation, the Program Requirements.

) Litigation and Contingent Litigation. No litigation, arbitration proceedings,
governmental proceedings or investigations or regulatory proceedings are pending, or to NFP’s best

knowledge, threatened against NFP or any of its equity owners, principals or employees. In addition,
there are no inquiries, formal or informal, which might give rise to such actions, proceedings or
investigations of which NFP has knowledge. No litigation, arbitration proceedings, governmental
proceedings or investigations or regulatory proceedings are pending, or to NFP’s best knowledge,
threatened in connection with any of the Units.

) Continuation of Representations and Warranties. The representation, warranties and
covenants made in this Agreement shall remain true and correct at all times hereafter so long as any part
of any of the Loans remain outstanding.

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 8




) Delinquency. Recipient represents and warrants to the Authority that it is not delinquent in
the payment of any debt to the State (or if delinquent it has entered into a deferred payment plan with the
State to pay the debt).

&) General Responsibilities. In connection with the Project, NFP shall perform functions
that include, but may not be limited to, the following:

(1) NFP has entered into an agreement acceptable to both parties with the
Not-For-Profit Partner outlining its roles and responsibilities concerning its participation
in the Program;

(i)  NFP will report data-points and financials to Authority, as required by
the Authority from time to time;

(iii)  NFP must develop an instrument of debt with the ULG, acceptable to
both parties, which can take the form of a mortgage, forgivable loan, recapture
agreement, or demand note.;

(iv)  NFP will use the proceeds of the Loans for Eligible Uses as ascribed in
Program Requirements;

(v)  NFP will timely complete, or cause to be completed, the Eligible Uses
for each Unit in a good and workmanlike manner in compliance with industry standards
and in accordance with the Program Requirements set forth in this Agreement;

(vi)  NFP will not permit any discrimination against on the basis of their
gender, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental
status, sexual orientation, or physical, mental, emotional or learning disability in
connection with its participation in the Program;

(vii)  NFP will satisfy and continuing to satisfy all terms, conditions, and
covenants of this Agreement, the other Loan Document and the Program Requirements,
and has not suffered nor will suffer any event of default of any agreement, contract or
requirement of the Authority, Treasury, the State, or any political subdivision thereof;,
and

(viii) Perform any other functions that the Authority may reasonably require.

1)) Reasonableness of Eligible Uses. NFP shall ensure that all expenditures made in
connection with Eligible Uses for each Unit are “reasonable”, as determined by the Authority in its sole
discretion, and shall maintain such documents and other evidence satisfactory to the Authority to
evidence such compliance.

NFP acknowledges and agrees that the Funds shall be used only for the purposes described in this
Agreement and that the award of Funds is conditioned upon the representations, warranties and covenants
provided by NFP as set forth in this Paragraph 9.

10. REPRESENTATIONS. WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS OF_ UNIT OF
LOCAL GOVERNMENT. To induce the Authority to enter into this Agreement and award and disburse
the Loan to ULG, ULG hereby represents, covenants and warrants to the Authority as follows:

(a) No Violation of Legal Requirements. ULG’s participation in the Program, ULG’s
agreement with NFP, and ULG’s actions in completing the Project, including, but not limited to
the sale of a Unit and a loan to NFP to finance the acquisition, demolition and greening/lot
treatment by NFP, do not and will not violate or conflict with any applicable law, statute, ordi-

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 9




nance, rule, regulation or order of any kind, including any zoning, building, land use, noise
abatement, environmental, hazardous substance or materials, occupational health and safety laws.

(b) Necessary Permits. All governmental permits, approvals and licenses required by
applicable law to complete the Project have been validly issued and are in full force or, if the
present stage of a Unit does not allow the issuance of all such permits, approvals and licenses,
then as each Unit progress, ULG or NFP shall promptly obtain such licenses, approvals and
permits as and when they become available.

(c) Organization. ULG is duly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State.

(d) Authorization; No Conflict. ULG’s execution, delivery and performance of this
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement are within
its powers, have been duly authorized by all necessary company action, have been executed by
the duly authorized and proper persons, require no governmental, regulatory or other approval
that has not been previously obtained, and do not and will not contravene or conflict with any
provision of (i) law, (ii) any judgment, decree or order binding upon ULG or (iii) ULG’s
organizational documents, and do not and will not contravene or conflict with, or cause any lien
to arise under, any provision of any agreement or instrument binding upon ULG.

(e) Validity and Binding Nature. This Agreement is a legal, valid and binding
obligation of ULG enforceable against ULG in accordance with its terms, except as such
enforceability may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, moratorium or similar laws affecting
the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, subject to general principles of equity.

(f) Accuracy of Information. All information heretofore or contemporaneously
furnished by ULG to the Authority for purposes of or in connection with this Agreement or
obtaining each Loan is, and all other information hereafter furnished by ULG to the Authority
will be, true and accurate in every material respect on the date as of which such information was
or is so provided to the Authority. ULG has not omitted and will not omit any material fact
necessary to prevent such information from being false or misleading. ULG has disclosed to the
Authority in writing all facts which ULG reasonably believes could materially and adversely
affect the actions properties, financial condition or results of operations of ULG, or any of its
officials, officers or employees or its performance under this Agreement.

(g) Compliance with Applicable Laws. ULG shall at all times remain in compliance
with the requirements of all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and orders of all governmental
authorities (federal, state or local), including, without limitation, the Program Requirements, and
all applicable historical preservation, environmental, demolition and lead based paint laws.

(h) Litigation and Contingent Litigation. No litigation, arbitration proceedings,
governmental proceedings or investigations or regulatory proceedings are pending, or to ULG’s
best knowledge, threatened against ULG or any of its officials, officers or employees. In addition,
there are no inquiries, formal or informal, which might give rise to such actions, proceedings or
investigations of which ULG has knowledge. No litigation, arbitration proceedings,
governmental proceedings or investigations or regulatory proceedings are pending, or to ULG’s
best knowledge, threatened in connection with any of the Units.

(i) Continuation of Representations and Warranties. The representation, warranties
and covenants made in this Agreement and in any other Loan Document, shall remain true,
accurate and complete as of the date hereof and shall be true, accurate and complete at the time of

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 10




a Disbursement, and true, accurate and complete at all times hereafter so long as any part of any
of the Loans remain outstanding.

(i) General Responsibilities. In connection with the Project, NFP shall perform
functions that include, but may not be limited to, the following:

@) ULG has entered into an agreement acceptable to both parties with the
Not-For-Profit Partner outlining its roles and responsibilities concerning its participation
in the Program;

(ii) ULG is eligible to participate in the Program in accordance with the
Program Requirements;

(iii)  ULG certifies that each Unit is an Eligible Property in accordance with
the Program Requirements

(iv)  ULG has (or will obtain), or will cause NFP to obtain, the legal authority
and rights to complete the demolition of each Unit;

W) ULG must develop an instrument of debt, with the NFP, acceptable to
both parties which can take the form of a mortgage, forgivable loan, recapture agreement,
or demand note.;

(vi)  ULG will not permit any discrimination against on the basis of their
gender, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental
status, sexual orientation, or physical, mental, emotional or learning disability in
connection with its participation in the Program;

(vi)) ULG will satisfy and continuing to satisfy all terms, conditions, and
covenants of this Agreement, the other Loan Document and the Program Requirements,
and has not suffered nor will suffer any event of default of any agreement, contract or
requirement of the Authority, Treasury, the State, or any political subdivision thereof;,

(viii) ULG will perform any other functions that the Authority may reasonably
require.

ULG acknowledges and agrees that the Funds shall be used only for the purposes described in
this Agreement and that the award of Funds is conditioned upon the representations, warranties
and covenants provided by ULG as set forth in this Paragraph 10.

11. OTHER PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS.

(a) Unit Requirements. The Authority has approved the initial Eight (8) eligible
properties listed on Exhibit A, as attached hereto and incorporated herein, as the Units for the
Project. The Project was approved, in part, based upon the specific Units listed on Exhibit A, and
any change to any of these Units shall be subject to Authority’s prior written consent, at its sole
discretion. The Authority’s consent for any change in the Units must be obtained using the
substitution procedures outlined in the Program Guide.

@) Each Unit must meet the criteria listed in the Program Guide, including,
but not limited to: (i) each Unit must contain not more than four (4) residential units; (ii)
each Unit must be vacant, unoccupied, deemed to be blighted and in need of demolition by
ULG; (iii) each Unit must have at least one Property Index Number (which is also
commonly referred to as the “permanent index number” or “PIN™) (unless evidence is
submitted to and accepted by the Authority that the Unit complies with the Unit Definition
Exception as provided in the Program Guide); and (iv) the Unit must be located in within
the census tract of a BRP Target Area.

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 11




(ii) NFP should conduct an asbestos inspection in compliance with the
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency and Illinois Department of Public Health
regulations and any other inspections NFP deems reasonably necessary to complete the
Project or that the Authority requests or requires.

(ii))  NFP must hold title to a Unit prior to the commencement of any Eligible
Uses, including, but not limited to any demolition activities.

(b) Davis-Bacon_Act Requirements. The wages to be paid to all laborers and
mechanics employed in connection with the Project shall be not less than the prevailing wage
rates ("Prevailing Wages") for corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on
construction of a similar character in the locality in which the work is to be performed, as
determined by the United States Secretary of Labor, with respect to the Project, all as provided
for under the Davis-Bacon Act, 40 USC 276a et seq. Recipient shall require that each contract
for the Eligible Uses shall provide for (i) the payment of Prevailing Wages and (ii) that all
subcontracts let for any of the Eligible Uses require the payment of Prevailing Wages.

(c) NFP_Requirements. The Project was approved, in part, based upon the NFP
included in the Application, and any change of the party who will serve as the NFP shall be
subject to Authority’s prior written consent, which consent is at its sole discretion. The use of an
unapproved not-for-profit partner is considered a material breach of this Agreement. NFP has
satisfied and will continue to satisfy all terms, conditions, and covenants of and has not suffered
or will suffer any event of default of any agreement, contract or requirement of the Authority,
Treasury, the State, or any political subdivision thereof. NFP shall obtain a fidelity bond
coverage or honesty insurance in an amount that is at least equal to the lesser of (a) the Funds
awarded, or (b) $100,000.00 with the Authority named as an additional insured.

(d) Project Performance; Program Schedule.

@) The Authority may inspect or monitor, or retain third parties to inspect or
monitor, NFP’s compliance with the terms, conditions, and covenants of this Agreement,
NFP’s use of the Loan, the Units and the performance of the ULG and NFP against all
obligations and covenants set forth in this Agreement, including the Exhibits attached
hereto, and such other standards established by the Authority from time to time in its sole
discretion. Without limiting anything in this Agreement, either Recipient’s failure to meet
the Program Requirements shall constitute a Default of this Agreement.

(ii) Each Recipient acknowledges that (A) time is of the essence with respect
to this Agreement and with respect to each of the deadlines and milestones set forth in
this Agreement, the other Loan Documents and the Program Guide, and (B) failure by
NFP to achieve such deadlines or milestones shall entitle the Authority to exercise its
remedies under this Agreement, including, without limitation, to declare a Default
hereunder, to withhold or reduce further Loans from the Funds and/or Disbursements of
any Loan or take any other action which the Authority may deem appropriate.

(iii) NFP must complete at least one the demolition and greening/lot
treatment and greening of at least one (1) Unit within twelve (12) months of the Effective
Date. NFP must complete all of the demolition and greening/lot treatment for all of the
Units within twenty-three (23) months of the Effective Date. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Authority, in its sole and absolute discretion, may at any time, and from
time to time, extend these deadlines and milestones without having to amend this
Agreement. NFP must have a minimum of three (3) completed Unit Closings within six

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 12




months of the Effective Date and at least half (50%) of the Units successfully closed
within twelve (12) months from the Effective Date, all undisbursed Funds may be subject
to return to IHDA and/or redistribution .”

12. RECORDS AND REPORTS.

() Monitoring. The plans, specifications, books, contracts, records and documents
relating to the Program shall at all times be maintained by the Recipient in reasonable condition for
proper audit, and shall be subject to examination, inspection and copying by the Authority or its
agent or representative at any time as the Authority reasonably requires. Recipient authorizes the
Authority to conduct on-site reviews, examine personnel records and to conduct any other
procedure or practice necessary to assure compliance with this Agreement and applicable
regulations. Recipient will ensure that all documents related to the Projects shall be kept for a
period of five (5) years after the Termination Date. Records to be retained include, but are not
limited to receipts and invoices for materials, supplies and services, and documentation to request
reimbursement of expenses.

(b) Financial Audit. Fach Recipient shall furnish the Authority with a compliance
audit, prepared in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR Part 85, OMB Circular A-133
(audits of State of Local Governments) and OMB Circular A-110, as applicable, which shall
include but shall not be limited to the progress of the demolition and greening/lot treatment for each
Unit and the use of the proceeds of each of the Loans, and the same shall be certified to the
Authority by the respective Recipient and an Illinois-licensed certified public accountant. The
Authority reserves the right to require such additional repots as it deems necessary. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, or any other provision in this Agreement to the contrary, the Authority and its
authorized representatives’, agents’ and third-party contractors’ rights to site, document and
personnel access for evaluation purposes are not limited to the required retention period, but shall
last as long as records are retained. In addition, the books, contracts, records, and documents
relating to the Program shall at all times be maintained by the Recipient in reasonable condition for
proper audit, and shall be subject to examination, inspection and copying by the Authority, the
Auditor General, the Attorney General, HUD and/or Treasury (collectively, the “Auditor”) or their
respective agents or representatives at any time as the Auditor reasonably requires.

© Audited Financial Statements. Each recipient shall provide annual audited
financial statements to the Authority no later than the earlier to occur of the following: (a) ninety
(90) days after the end of its fiscal year, commencing with the first fiscal year ending after the
Effective Date; or (b) as required pursuant to OMB Circular No. A-133 which was revised to show
changes published in the Federal Registers of June 27, 2003 and June 26, 2007 — Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations (“OMB Circular No. A-133”).

(d Project Files. Recipient shall maintain files, in a manner acceptable to the
Authority, for each Unit evidencing that the Recipient has met all requirements of the Program
Requirements.

@ Furnishing Information. At the request of the Authority, the Recipient shall
furnish such reports, budgets, certifications and other documents required pursuant to the Program
Requirements, or other applicable federal or State statutes or requirements, and shall give specific
answers to questions from the Authority, from time to time, relative to the Funds, any Loan, and
Recipient’s contracts and operations in connection with the Program and the Units.

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 13




(e) Books and Records. Upon reasonable notice, Recipient and the General
Contractor for all Projects shall allow the Authority, the Auditor General or Attorney General of the
State of Illinois, or representatives or agents of any of such parties, (i) to inspect such Project,
including, but not limited to each Unit, at any reasonable time, and from time to time at any time
during normal business hours and (ii) to inspect and audit and have access to the records, books of
account and papers related to the Project, the operation, administration and maintenance of any
Unit, or the uses for which the Loan has been utilized, including any supporting or related vouchers
or papers, kept by or on behalf of the Recipient and their representatives or agents; such access shall
include the right to make extracts or copies of them.

13. DEFAULT.

(a) Default under Agreement. If ULG or NFP fail to comply with, keep or perform any
of their respective obligations, agreements, undertakings, conditions or warranties under the terms
of this Agreement, any of the other Loan Documents, any other document executed and delivered
by such party pursuant to this Agreement or in connection with a Loan, or under any of the Program
Requirements, it shall constitute a Default. Each of the following shall also constitute a Default
(“Default™): '

i There is an unreasonable delay in the demolition and/or greening/lot

- treatment of any Unit, or NFP causes any delay in such demolition and/or greening/lot

treatment so that any Project may not, in Authority's judgment, be completed as required
pursuant to the terms of the Loan Documents;

il. If a petition in bankruptcy is filed by or against either NFP or the ULG, or
a receiver or trustee of the property of the NFP is appointed, or if the NFP makes an -
assignment for the benefit of creditors or is adjudicated insolvent by any state or federal
court. In the case of an involuntary petition, action or proceeding for the adjudication as a
bankrupt or for the appointment of a receiver or trustees of the property of NFP not initiated
by NFP, NFP and the ULG, respectively, shall have ninety (90) days after the service of
such petition or the commencement of such action or proceeding, as the case may be,
within which to obtain a dismissal of such petition, action or proceeding, provided that NFP
is not otherwise in default under the terms of this Agreement; and/or

iii. There is a Recapture Event;

iv. Failure of Recipient to comply with any of the rules, regulations or
provisions governing the Program including those referred to herein, or such statutes,
regulations, executive orders and guidelines, policies or directives as may become
applicable at any time from the Authority, the State or any other federal, state or local
governmental agency;

v. Failure, for any reason, of Recipient to fulfill in a timely and proper
manner any of its obligations under this Agreement or Recipient otherwise being in
breach of this Agreement, including, without limitation the failure by the Recipient to
achieve such deadlines or milestones set forth in the Project Schedule unless otherwise
extended by the Authority in its sole and absolute discretion pursuant to the terms hereof;

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 14




, Vi. Failure of any representation or warranty to be true and correct at any
time;

vii. Ineffective or improper use of the proceeds of a Loan;

viii.  Submission by Recipient to the Authority of documents, reports or
information that are incorrect or incomplete in any material respect.

ix. The existence of any collusion, fraud, dishonesty or bad faith by, or with
the acquiescence of, Recipient or any of its (as applicable) officials, principals, equity
owners, officers, directors, managers, employees, representatives or agents which in any
way relates to or affects a Loan;

X. Recipient (A) is voluntarily adjudicated a bankrupt or insolvent or
consents to or does not contest the entry of an order for relief against it as debtor; or (B)
seeks, consents to or dates not contest the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian or
other similar official for itself or for all or any part of its property; or (C) files a petition
or commences any case, proceeding or other action seeking to have an order for relief
entered against it as debtor, or seeking reorganization, arrangement, adjustment,
liquidation, dissolution, or composition of it or its debts or other relief under any law
relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, arrangement, reorganization, receivership, or other
debtor relief under the laws of the United States or any state or any other competent
jurisdiction; ,

Xi. (A) a petition is filed, or any case, proceeding or other action is
commenced against Recipient seeking to have an order for relief entered against it as
debtor, or seeking reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, liquidation, dissolution, or
composition of it or its debts or other relief under any law relating to bankruptcy,
insolvency, arrangement, reorganization, receivership, or other debtor relief under the
laws of the United States or any state or other competent jurisdiction; or (B) a court of
competent jurisdiction enters an order for relief against it as debtor, or an order, judgment
or decree is entered appointing, with or without the consent or contest of Recipient, a
receiver, trustee, custodian or other similar official for it, or for all or any part of its
property, and in the case of either (A) or (B) such petition, case, proceeding, action,
order, judgment or decree shall not be stayed within 60 days after the entry thereof or
shall not be dismissed within 60 days after being commenced,;

xil. Recipient dissolves, liquidates, suspends or discontinues its business; or

xiii.  Recipient fails to meet any of the Program Requirements or milestones
set forth herein; or

Recipient otherwise breaches the terms hereof or of any other Loan Agreement.

(b) Suspension of Disbursements. If any of the events described in this Paragraph 13
have occurred, or if NFP has failed to satisfy any of the conditions precedent to any Disbursement
set forth in this Agreement then, at Authority's sole discretion, Authority's agreement to make the
Funds available to NFP as set out in this Agreement (if it has not been previously terminated) shall
immediately, automatically and without notice of any kind (other than as may be required elsewhere
in this Agreement or in the other Loan Documents) be suspended and Authority shall have no
further obligation to make Disbursements or do any other act or thing under or with respect to this

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 15




Agreement until such time as Authority is satisfied, in its sole discretion, that the event that
occurred has not or will not mature into a Default or until the condition precedent has been satisfied.

(c) Authority's Other Remedies Upon Default. Upon the happening of any Default,
Authority shall have the right, but not the obligation, to do any or all of the following, concurrently
or successively, without further notice to Recipient:

i. Declare the one or more of the Notes to be, and the Notes shall thereupon
become, immediately due and payable without presentment, demand, protest or further
notice of any kind, all of which are expressly waived, anything contained in this Agreement
or in the Notes to the contrary notwithstanding;

ii. Terminate the Authority's commitments and obligations under this Agreement,
including, but not limited to make the Funds available to Recipient, extend credit of any
kind, or to make any Disbursement or any further Loans;

iii. Enter upon, take possession of, and use any Unit and all parts of it and all
material, equipment and supplies on it and elsewhere that were ordered for or appropriated
to any Project, and do anything that, in Authority's sole judgment, is necessary or desirable
to fulfill, pay, settle or compromise the obligations of Recipient under this Agreement. All
sums paid or incurred for demolition, completion and equipping of any Unit pursuant to the
provisions of this Section or otherwise, and all other payments made or liabilities incurred
by Authority under this Agreement of any kind whatsoever, including without limitation,
reasonable attorneys' fees and charges or fees for supervision and inspection of the
construction, shall bear interest from the date so paid or incurred at the Default Rate (as
defined in the Notes) and such amounts, including interest, shall be deemed and shall
constitute advances under this Agreement, as more fully provided below. The Authority
and its designees, representatives, agents, licensees and contractors shall be entitled to such
entry, possession and use without the consent of any party and without any legal process or
other condition precedent whatsoever, except as specified above. NFP acknowledges that
any interference with such entry, possession and use by Authority will cause irreparable
injury and damages to Authority. Nothing in this Agreement shall impose any obligation
on Authority to either complete or not to complete any Unit; and

(iv) Exercise such other rights and remedies as Authority may have at law or
equity in addition to the rights and remedies established by this Agreement or any of the
other Loan Documents.

None of the rights conferred upon Authority in this Section is intended to be exclusive of
any other right or remedy contained in this Agreement, in the other Loan Documents or in any
instrument or document delivered pursuant to this Agreement, and every such right or remedy
contained in this Agreement and in the other Loan Documents, now or hereafter existing at law or
in equity or by statute, or otherwise shall be cumulative and may be pursued consecutively or
concurrently.

(e) Advances. It is specifically understood and agreed that all funds furnished by
Authority and employed in performance of the obligations of Recipient under this Agreement shall
be deemed advanced by Authority under an obligation to do so regardless of the identity of the
person or persons to whom such funds are furnished, and regardless of the fact that certain
conditions must be satisfied before Authority is actually obligated to furnish such funds. Funds
advanced by Authority in the exercise of its judgment that such funds are needed to protect its

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 16




security are to be deemed obligatory advances under this Agreement and are to be added to the total
indebtedness evidenced by the Notes and secured by the Mortgages and such indebtedness shall be
increased accordingly.

(f) Effect of Grace or Cure Periods. The Authority will determine, in its sole discretion,
if and when a granting of a grace or cure period will be granted. The grant of a grace or cure period
such shall not be construed to or have the effect of extending the deadline or periods granted for or
replicating the grace or cure period relating to such matters.

14. NO PERSONAL LIABILITY. No member, director, officer, employee or agent of the
Authority, or their successors and assigns, shall be liable personally concerning any matters arising out of or
in relation to the undertakings or obligations set forth in this Agreement.

15. INDEMNIFICATION.

(a) All of each Recipient’s representations and warranties in this Agreement or in the
other Loan Documents shall be true and correct in all material respects when made and as of the
date of each Disbursement for each Unit, and shall remain in full force and effect, regardless of a
Disbursement until all indebtedness to the Authority pursuant to this Agreement and the other Loan
Documents is forgiven (or otherwise is paid in full). To the extent permitted by law, each Recipient
shall indemnify, defend and hold the Authority, its members, directors, officers, employees and
agents harmless from and against, and shall be obligated to pay and reimburse the Authority for any
and all loss and damage including, without limitation, consultants', experts' and accountants' fees
and reasonable attorneys' fees, that the Authority may sustain or incur, or suffer by reason of, or in
connection with the Project, including without limitation the execution of the Loan Documents,
the provision of the Funds, or disbursement of any Loan, any misrepresentation, breach of
warranty or nonfulfillment of any covenant on the part of a Recipient. This obligation of Recipient
shall survive the Term of this Agreement and the forgiveness, repayment or cancellation of any
Loan.

(b) If a claim or suit is brought against the Authority or the Authority’s officers,
agents, employees or servants for which the Recipient is responsible pursuant to subparagraph (a) of
this Section, the Recipient shall defend the Authority, with counsel of the Authority’s choice, at the
Recipient’s sole cost and expense, and will pay any resulting claims, judgments, damages, losses,
costs, expenses or settlements against the Authority or the Authority’s members, directors, officers,
employees or agents, including, but not limited to, attorneys’ fees.

16. JOINT AND SEVERAL OBLIGATIONS. The respective obligations undertaken by the
ULG and NFP are joint and several and Authority may, in its sole discretion, elect to pursue its rights and
remedies against any one or more of the parties responsible for such obligations without pursuing such
rights and remedies against all of such parties.

17. AMENDMENT. The parties may amend this Agreement, including the Exhibits hereto,
at any time provided that such amendment is in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of
each of the parties, and is approved by the Authority’s governing body. Such amendments shall not
invalidate this Agreement, nor relieve or release the Authority, the ULG or NFP from its obligations
under this Agreement, except as specifically amended. The Authority may, in its discretion, amend this
Agreement to conform with Federal, State or local governmental guidelines, policies and available Funds
amounts, or for other reasons. If such amendments result in a change in a Loan, the scope of the Project,
or schedule of the activities to be undertaken as part of this Agreement, such modifications will be
incorporated only by written amendment signed by all of the parties.

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 17




18. NOTICES. Any notices, demand, request or other communication that any party may
desire or may be required to give to any other party hereunder shall be given in writing (at the addresses set
forth below) by any of the following means: (a) personal service; (b) overnight courier; or (c) registered or
certified United States mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested.

ULG: City of Springfield
300 S. 7" Street, MCW, Room 201
Springfield, Illinois 62701
Attention: Mike Farmer
Michael.farmer@cwlp.com

NFP: TSP:
The Springfield Project
1011 South 2™ Street
Springfield, Illinois 62704
Attention: Timothy Rowles

trowles@thepringfieldproject.org

EPNIA:

Enos Park Neighborhood Improvement Association
1131 N. 5th St.

Springfield, Illinois 62702

Attention: Michelle

Higginbotham

president@epina.com

The Authority: Illinois Housing Development Authority
401 N. Michigan, Suite 700
Chicago, Illinois 60611
Attn: Legal Department

And to:

Illinois Housing Development Authority
401 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 700
Chicago, Illinois 60611

Attn: Community Affairs

Such addresses may be changed by notice to the other party given in the same manner as herein
provided. Any notice, demand, request or other communication sent pursuant to subsection (a) hereof shall
be served and effective upon such personal service. Any notice, demand, request or other communication
sent pursuant to subsection (b) shall be served and effective one business day after deposit with the
overnight courier. Any notice, demand, request or other communication sent pursuant to subsection (c)
shall be served and effective three (3) business days after proper deposit with the United States Postal
Service.

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 18




19. SUCCESSORS. This Agreement shall bind, and the benefits shall inure to, the parties
hereto, their legal representatives, successors in office or interest and assigns, provided that the Recipient
may not assign this Agreement or any of its obligations, or delegate any of its duties, hereunder without the
prior written approval of the Authority.

20. PUBLICITY. Neither the ULG nor NFP shall communicate any public messages or
advertisements related to the Program, the Project, the Funds, the Loans, the Units, nor any of the
obligations or terms of this Letter including without limitation the execution of the Loan Documents and
the provision of the Funds and of each Loan (collectively, the “Publicity”) without the prior written
approval of the Authority. Both the ULG and NFP shall consult with the Authority to develop a
communication and outreach strategy to ensure that any public messages related to any Publicity is
consistent with the intent of the Program. Each of ULG and NFP shall notify the Authority at least ten
(10) business days in advance and provide a copy of any proposed press releases, Publicity or any other
public statements that refers to the Program, their participation therein, the results thereof. The Authority
shall have the right to object to or modify such press release, statement or any other Publicity, in its sole
discretion. This Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

21. ASSIGNMENT. The Authority may assign, negotiate, pledge or otherwise hypothecate all
or any portion of this Agreement, or grant a participation interest in, or in any of its rights and security under
this Agreement, including, without limitation, any Note and Mortgage. In case of such assignment,
Recipient shall accord full recognition to it and agree that all rights and remedies of the Authority in
connection with the interest so assigned shall be enforceable against Recipient by such assignee with the
same force and effect and to the same extent as the same would have been enforceable by the Authority but
for such assignment. Both the ULG and NFP shall not assign or attempt to assign its rights under this
Agreement either voluntarily or by operation of law, except as otherwise permitted pursuant to this
Agreement.

22. NO JOINT VENTURE. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
Agreement, the Authority, by making a Loan or by any action taken pursuant to this Agreement or the other
Loan Documents, is not and shall not be deemed a partner or joint venturer with either the ULG or NFP. By
execution of this Agreement, each of the ULG and NFP agrees to indemnify, defend and hold the Authority
harmless from and against any damage or liability that may be incurred by the Authority as a result of a
claim that the Authority is such a partner or joint venturer.

23. DOCUMENTS OF FURTHER ASSURANCE. ULG and NFP agree that, at any time or
from time to time, upon the written request of the Authority, it shall execute, and if required, record (and
pay all fees, taxes or other expenses relating to such recording) all such further documents and do all such
other acts and things as the Authority may request to effectuate the transaction contemplated in this
Agreement.

24, SURVIVAL OF OBLIGATIONS. Each of the Unit of Local Government’s and NFP’s
obligations, as set forth in this Agreement, shall survive the Term and ULG and NFP shall continue to
cooperate with the Authority and furnish any documents, schedules, exhibits or showings required
hereunder.

25. NOTICE OF LITIGATION. During the Term, each of ULG and NFP shall promptly
furnish the Authority a written notice of any litigation in which ULG or NFP is named a defendant or any
litigation that affects or relates to any Unit.

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 19




26. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT.

@) Partial Invalidity. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of this Agreement,
or the application thereof to any circumstance, shall, at any time or to any extent, be determined by
a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or
the application thereof to circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each term, covenant, condition and provision of
this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

(b) Gender. The use of the plural in this Agreement shall include the singular, the
singular shall include the plural, and the use of any gender shall be deemed to include all genders.

(©) Captions. The captions used in this Agreement are inserted only as a matter of
convenience and for reference and in no way define, limit or describe the scope of the intent of any
provision of this Agreement.

(<)) Construction. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of Illinois.

(e) Exhibits. The Exhibits attached hereto are incorporated herein and made a part
of this Agreement.

217. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL. THE PARTIES WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY
ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM BROUGHT BY EITHER OF THE PARTIES
HERETO AGAINST THE OTHER ON ANY MATTER WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF OR
IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH THE PROGRAM OR THIS AGREEMENT. RECIPIENT
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT HAS BEEN REPRESENTED IN THE SIGNING OF THIS
AGREEMENT AND IN THE MAKING OF THIS WAIVER BY INDEPENDENT LEGAL
COUNSEL SELECTED OF ITS OWN FREE WILL, AND THAT IT HAS DISCUSSED THIS
WAIVER WITH SUCH COUNSEL.

28. JURISDICTION. TO INDUCE THE AUTHORITY TO ACCEPT EACH OF THE
NOTES, EACH OF THE ULG AND NFP IRREVOCABLY AGREES THAT, SUBJECT TO THE
AUTHORITY’S SOLE AND ABSOLUTE ELECTION, ALL ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS IN
ANY WAY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THE LOAN DOCUMENTS WILL BE
LITIGATED IN COURTS HAVING SITUS IN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. THE ULG AND NFP
HEREBY CONSENT AND SUBMIT TO THE JURISDICTION OF ANY COURT LOCATED
WITHIN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, WAIVE PERSONAL SERVICE OF PROCESS UPON EITHER
OF THE ULG OR NFP, AND AGREE THAT ALL SUCH SERVICE OF PROCESS MAY BE
MADE BY REGISTERED MAIL DIRECTED TO THE ULG AND NFP AT THE ADDRESS
STATED HEREIN AND SERVICE SO MADE WILL BE DEEMED TO BE COMPLETED UPON
ACTUAL RECEIPT.

29. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all
of which shall be taken to be one and the same instrument, for the same effect as if all parties hereto had
signed the same signature page.

30. LIABILITY OF AUTHORITY. In no event shall the Authority be liable to the Recipient
for consequential or incidental damages, including, without limitation, lost profits, whatever the nature of
the breach by the Authority of its obligations under this Agreement or the Loan Documents or in connection

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 20




herewith and the Recipient waives all claims for consequential and incidental damages and for all damages
described herein.

3L LOAN. The parties acknowledge that the Loan is to be funded with monies provided by
the Treasury, and that the Authority is under no obligation to request such funds for any Disbursement of
Program Funds unless and until all necessary preconditions to Disbursement set forth in the Loan
Documents shall have been satisfied to the Authority’s satisfaction, and that significant time delays might
result from a Loan of such monies by the foregoing. Without limiting the generality of Paragraph 31
above, in no event shall the Authority be liable to a Recipient for any damages whatsoever which might
result in whole or in part from any delays in obtaining any proceeds of a Loan.

[REST OF THE PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT 21




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the
date first above written.
UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT:
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, an Illinois unit of local government
By:

Name:
Title:

NFP:

THE SPRINGFIELD PROJECT, an Illinois not-for-profit
corporation

By:
Name:
Title:

NFP:

ENOS PARK NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT
ASSOCIATION, INC.,, an Illinois not-for-profit corporation

By:
Name:
Title:

AUTHORITY:
ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:
Mary R. Kenney, Executive Director

Approved as to form:

By:
Nandini Natarajan, Chief Financial Officer

By:

Maureen Ohle, General Counsel

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT




EXHIBIT A

ELIGIBLE PROPERTIES

BLIGHT REDUCTION PROGRAM — TRI-PARTY AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT




2015-218

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE WITH THE
VILLAGE OF CHATHAM

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield and the Village of Chatham (the “Parties™) desire the benefit of
mutual law enforcement assistance; and

WHEREAS, each of the Parties hereto maintains equipment and personnel for the purpose of law
enforcement within its own jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto desire to augment law enforcement services and report criminal
activity when necessary; and

WHEREAS, the boundaries of the Parties hereto are contiguous or in reasonable proximity so that
mutual law enforcement assistance is deemed feasible; and

WHEREAS, the Parties are empowered to enter into this agreement pursuant to Section 10 of Article
7 of the Constitution of the State of Illinois and Section 3 of the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS
220/3) which provide that a unit of local government may enter into an intergovernmental agreement with
another local governmental unit to jointly exercise their powers and authorities; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springfield to enter into an agreement for law
enforcement assistance with the Village of Chatham; and

WHEREAS, a copy of the Intergovernmental Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement Assistance
shall be located in the Office of the City Clerk.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby authorizes acceptance and execution of the
Intergovernmental Agreement to Provide Law Enforcement Assistance with the Village of Chatham.

Section 2: That the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of
the City of Springfield.
Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and

recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approved as to legal sufficiency:

Requested by: Mavor James O. Langfelder

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\AGREEMNTAUNTERGOV\Chatham Police Assistance 2015.doc Tracking No. 9704



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-218


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:

DATE OF 1STREADING: (- 30-2d%

OFFICE REQUESTING: Springfield Police Department CONTACT PERSON: Chief Winslow
PHONE NUMBER: 788-8360

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [x] [] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: intergovernmental Agreement FISCAL IMPACTE N/A

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF CHATHAM FOR LAW

ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
Agreement

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: Chatham Police Department VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope  Yes[ | No
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
[[]Low Bid [ ]other: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [X]|Yes[ ]
[[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: ~_ Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [X]Yes[ ]
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE : EXPENDITURE
Fund | Agency| Org Activity | Source{ Amount Fund| Agency| Org 'Activity | Object| Amount
2 2
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

The City and Chatham recognize that in certain situations the use of law enforcement personnel to perform police duties
outside the jurisdictional boundaries where such personnel are employed may be desirable and necessary in order to protect
the health, safety and welfare of the public. This ordinance will approve an intergovermental cooperation agreement with the
Village of Chatham pursuant to Article Vil, Section 10 of the Hlinois Constitution of 1970, and the lllinois Governmental
Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et. seq.

Yy /a L IhTTT—

(Mayor's S)ﬁﬁfure) (Director of OBM)

oA
C:\Users\along\AppDatalLocal\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlook\CYNBCOUSWIGA Chatham PDIGA Chatham PD 97
The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04

- SIGN OFF:




INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSISTANCE

This Agreement entered into by and between the City of Springfield, Illinois, an Illinois
Municipal Corporation, specifically being the Springfield Police Department, hereinafter referred
to as “SPD” and the Village of Chatham, specifically being the Chatham Police Department,
hereinafter referred to as “CPD.” The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for a safe and
secure environment for the citizens and visitors of our respective communities and to address
mutual problems by working together to devise solutions to these problems.

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto maintains equipment and personnel for the
purpose of law enforcement within their own governmental jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to augment law enforcement services and report
criminal activity when necessary; and

WHEREAS, it is recognized that in certain situations the use of Law Enforcement
personnel to perform police duties outside the jurisdictional boundaries of the jurisdiction where
such personnel are employed may be desirable and necessary in order to protect the health,
safety, and welfare of the public

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of
1970, and the Illinois Governmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq., the parties hereto
agree as follows:

1. The Village of Chatham, through the CPD, and the City of Springfield, through the
SPD, hereby authorize their respective Chief of Police, or the Chief’s designee, to
render law enforcement assistance to each other’s jurisdiction, when so requested, to
the extent of available personnel and equipment not immediately required for the
protection of their respective jurisdictions. The judgment of each jurisdiction’s Chief
of Police, or his designee, as to the availability of personnel and equipment for mutual
assistance is conclusive.

2. Peace Officers of the jurisdictions signing this agreement who, pursuant to a bona
fide request for service or assistance, are performing Police duties within the
jurisdictional boundaries of the other signatory requesting party, shall act under the
direction of the Commanding Officer of the requesting signatory party, and shall have
like authority of Peace Officers of the requesting signatory party, including the power
to arrest.

3. All wages and disability payments, pensions and worker’s compensation claims,
damages or causes of action for personal injury, damages to equipment, and medical
expenses of any Peace Officer or his signatory party, incurred while the Peace Officer




was responding to or giving assistance to the other signatory party, shall be borne by
and remain the responsibility of the responding signatory party, regardless of whether
said claim, damage, or cause of action arose while said officer was acting in his own
jurisdiction, or while rending assistance under the terms of this Agreement. Each
responding signatory party hereby further agrees to save and hold harmless and
indemnify the requesting agency, its officials and employees, from and against all
claims, losses, liability and causes of action of damage, injury or death arising from
the acts, errors or omissions of the responding agent’s officers, officials and
employees, while acting pursuant to this Agreement.

4. The Peace Officers of the jurisdictions executing this agreement will not provide
routine police patrol service outside of the jurisdiction of their signatory agency.

5. This Agreement shall become effective upon approval by resolution or ordinance of
the governing bodies of the signatory agencies and execution of this agreement by

such governing bodies.

6. This Agreement shall remain in force and effect until terminated by mutual agreement
of the signatory parties, or by ten (10) days written notice of either party to the other.

7. This Agreement cancels and terminates, as of its effective date, all prior Agreements
between the parties hereto for the provision of mutual law enforcement assistance,
whether written or oral, or partly written or partly oral.

8. The original of this Agreement shall be filed with the respective municipal, billage or

county clerk of the signatory agencies.

VILLAGE OF CHATHAM, ILLINOIS

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

ATTEST:

CLERK

DATE:

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

BY:

TITLE:

DATE:

ATTEST:

CLERK

DATE:




2015-219

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 34 WEST HAZEL DELL LANE TO THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Bonnie L. Duerr Trust (“Owner”) has filed a verified petition duly executed and sworn,
that the City annex the following described real property:

Lot 12 in West Hazel Dell Third Addition, in the Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter
of Section 14, Township 15 North, Range 5 West of the third Principal Meridian, Sangamon
County, Illinois, containing 0.500 acre, more or less; and

Commonly known as 34 West Hazel Dell Lane and as further described on the plat of
annexation attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, said property is contiguous to the City of Springfield; that no part thereof is included in
the corporate limits of any municipality; that said Petitioner is the owner of said property and no electors
resides upon or occupies any territory within the above-described property; and

WHEREAS, trustees of the Lake Springfield Fire Protection District, the Woodside Township Board
of Trustees and the Woodside Township Commissioner of Highways have been given notice of this annexation
in accordance with 65 ILCS 5/7-1-1.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the above-described real property be and the same is hereby annexed to the City
of Springfield, Illinois, pursuant to the provisions of 65 ILCS 5/7-1-8.

Section 2: A certified copy of this Ordinance together with the plat attached hereto as Exhibit
“A” shall be filed for recordation in the Sangamon County Recorder of Deeds office, filed with the Sangamon
County Clerk and sent by certified or registered mail to the election authorities having jurisdiction in the
territory annexed, the post office branches serving the territory annexed, and the Clerk of the Township from
which said territory has been annexed.

Section 3: That the City Clerk is hereby directed to send a copy of this ordinance to Comcast.
Section 4: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and proper
recording.
PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approvejio legal sufficiency:

P \{M(J\_ F—y - lorc

Officeof Corporationt Counsel/ Date

Requested by: Mavor James O. Langfelder

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\ANNEX\34 W Hazel Dell - Duerr Trust.doc Tracking No. 9693



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-219


PIN: 22-14.0-452-006
34 West Hazel Dell Ln ANNEXATION PLAT
West Hazel Dell 3rd Add, Sec 14, T15N, R5W, 3rd PM

P Scale: 1"\= 60’
¥

WEST HAZEL DELIZAREA

DESCRIPTION : | p=- .
Lot 12 in West Hazel Dell Third Addition, in the Southwest Quarter « — o Subdivision Boundary
of the Southeast Quarter of Section 14, Township 15 North, Range 5 Proposed Annexation

West of the Third Principal Meridian, Sangamon County, lllinois,
containing 0.500 acre, more or less.

NOTE:

The parcel shown is based on the Plat of Subdivision for West Hazel
Dell 3rd Addition recorded in Book 17 on Page 82 in the Sangamon
County Recorder's Office.

/| Springfield Corp Limits

| hereby certify that the above plat correctly represents
and identifies the parcel of record to be annexed to the
City of Springfield, lllinois.

Al Boum L)/ )&

lllinois Professional Land Surveyor No. 3120 7 Date
License Expires 11/30/2016




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET
ANNEXATIONS ONLY

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC WORKS
STAFF MEMBER: ROBERT D. LOWE
DATE: June 18, 2015

FIRST READING: 7/7/2015
EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: ANNEXATION ANNEX AGREEMENT

ANNEXATION INFORMATION

Petitioner Name(s): Bonnie L. Duerr Trust
Property Address: 34 West Hazel Dell Lane
Number of electors residing at property: 0
Are the petitioners the only electors: N/A
Annexation contingent on zoning: No

Is an annexation agreement necessary: No

Name of Alderman requesting the annexation ordinance:

\7(0:(‘1\‘ %ﬁ—ﬁ 7 /
Director, Public Works/City Engineer ayor

o

‘Director, OBM

9¢ 7%



2015-220

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LOCATION AND SKETCH MAP
OF SPRING CREST SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF .
KOKE MILL ROAD AND NORTH OF OLD JACKSONVILLE ROAD,
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its
government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the Land Subdivision Committee and the Springfield/Sangamon County
Regional Planning Commission have reviewed the location and sketch map of Spring Crest
Subdivision; and

WHEREAS, all requirements of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of Ordinances, as
amended, have been met; and

WHEREAS, the Land Subdivision Committee and the Springfield/Sangamon County
Regional Planning Commission recommend that the location and sketch map be approved by the

City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the location and sketch map of Spring Crest Subdivision, is hereby
accepted and approved by the City Council.

Section 2:  That the Mayor is authorized to sign and the City Clerk to attest approval
of said map for and in the name of the City.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage
and recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approyved as to legal sufficiency:

e f

f-Corpor ion Counsel/Date
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder

Location: Ward 8

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\PUBLIC WORKS\Location & Sketch\Spring Crest Subdivision location and sketch.doc Tracking No. 9692


MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-220


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works

ORD. REQUEST FORM NO:

DATE OF 1ST READING: July 7, 2015

CONTACT PERSON: T.J. Heavisides

PHONE NUMBER: 789-2260
EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [X]Yes [] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Location & Sketch Map

FISCAL IMPACT: $ A4

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LOCATION AND SKETCH MAP OF
SPRING CREST SUBDIVISION FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME:

VENDOR NO:

CONTRACT TERM:

Change in Scope Yes [:I No D

CONTRACT AMOUNT:

(Original amount if change order)

Change Order #

Additional Amount

Method of Purchase (check one)

Previous Ord #'s

[ JLow Bid [ ]other: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [ |Yes| |
[ JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[ |
[:lLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund] Agency| Org Activity | Object Amount
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
WNDS CHECK BY: Date:
DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date;
' N 6/1€/1C
CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:
CONMMENTS

An ordinance approving the location and sketch map of Spring Crest Subdivision for the Office of Public Works. The Land
Subdivision Committee and Springfield/Sangamon County Regional Planning Commission both recommend approval of the location
and sketch map. The subdivision is located on the west side of Koke Mil Road and north of Old Jacksonville Road.

SIGN OFF:

///,)/,//W‘Z

(Mayor's Signa

S\Excel\Forms\Spring Crest {resubmitted).xls The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/10/04

(Director of OBM)
G 7.7




2015-221

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LOCATION AND SKETCH MAP
OF THE BERNS SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF
HICKORY HILLS DRIVE, NORTH OF IL-97 AND WITHIN THE 1.5
MILES OF THE JURISDICTION OF THE CITY, FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC WORKS

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its
government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the Land Subdivision Committee and the Springfield/Sangamon County
Regional Planning Commission have reviewed the location and sketch map of Berns
Subdivision; and -

WHEREAS, all requirements of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of Ordinances, as
amended, have been met; and

WHEREAS, the Land Subdivision Committee and the Springfield/Sangamon County
Regional Planning Commission recommend that the location and sketch map be approved by the

City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the location and sketch map of Berns Subdivision, is hereby accepted
and approved by the City Council.

Section 2: That the Mayor is authorized to sign and the City Clerk to attest approval
of said map for and in the name of the City.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage
and recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko d as to legal sufficiency:
w’é« )/ A £ ¢

ce\rCorpoWn Counsel/Date
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder L,/ﬂ/

Location: Within 1.5 mile jurisdiction

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\PUBLIC WORKS\Location & Sketch\Berns Subdivision location and sketch.doc Tracking No. 9691


MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-221


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET ORD. REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: July 7, 2015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works CONTACT PERSON: T.J. Heavisides
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2260

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [X]Yes [] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Location & Sketch Map FISCALIMPACT: $ ¢~

(if amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE LOCATION AND SKETCH MAP OF
BERNS SUBDIVISION FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: Change in Scope Yes D No E]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
DLow Bid [:]Other: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesL_:]
[ JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[ |
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision: '
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund | Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
2 2
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: ate:
COMMENTS

An ordinance approving the location and sketch map of Berns Subdivision for the Office of Public Works. The Land Subdivision
Committee and Springfield/Sangamon County Regional Planning Commission both recommend approval of the location and skeich
map. The subdivision is located on the east side of Hickory Hills Dr, north of IL-97 and is within the 1.5 miles jurisdiction of the City
of Springfield.

SIGN OFF: A A i ;%JZ, SN TS

(Mayor's Sign (DirectSt of OBM)
2

S\Excel\Forms\Berns Subdivision.xls The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/10/04




2015-222

AN ORDINANCE CONTRACT NUMBER PW 16-06-26 WITH P.H.
BROUGHTON & SONS, INC.FOR THE FY16 SEAL COAT PROGRAM FOR
THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$589,102.32 AND FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES FOR LAKE
SERVICES ROADS IN THE AMOUNT OF $250,000.00 AND FOR A
COLLECTIVE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $839,102.32

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Public Works needs base preparation and patching with
bituminous surface treatment applications, plus bituminous surface treatment materials and
application for Office of Public Utilities Lake Services roads; and

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Code of the City of Springfield requires that this contract be let
by sealed competitive bidding to the lowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the above, P.H. Broughton & Sons, Inc. has submitted the lowest
responsible bid under contract PW16-06-26 to provide the necessary services for the Office of Public
Works in an amount not to exceed $589,102.32 and for the Office of Public Utilities for an amount
not to exceed $250,000.00 and for a total amount not to exceed $839,102.32; and

WHEREAS, the proposed contract documents and bid proposal are on file in the Office of
the City Clerk and identified by Contract Index No. PW 16-06-26.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby accepts the bid from P.H. Broughton & Sons,
Inc. to furnish the services and materials necessary for the FY 16 Seal Coat Program for the Offices
of Public Works in an amount not to exceed $589,102.32 and for the Office Public Utilities for an
amount not to exceed $250,000.00. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute contract no.
PW 16-06-02 on behalf of the City of Springfield.

Section 2: The Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make payment
to P.H. Broughton & Sons, Inc. (0BRO2800) in accordance with the terms of Contract PW 16-06-26
as follows:

FROM ACCOUNTS AMOUNTS
095-107-GENC-15G0-1204 $589,102.32
102-100-CABG-7710-1220 $125,000.00
101-200-JAAC-6331-1204  $125,000.00

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\LOWBID\PWLOWBID\P.H. Broughton pw16-06-26 fy16 seal coat.doc Tracking No. 9701


MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-222


Section 3:  That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and

recording by the City Clerk

PASSED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
ATTEST:

City Clerk Cecilia K. Tumulty

Requested by: Mavor James O. Langfelder

SIGNED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder

Approvedas to legal sufficiency:

A /L%/A/ ‘7-—/*2‘9/5

Offi./Doféorpor(ﬁ)j’founsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANCALOWBID\APWLOWBID\P.H. Broughton pw16-06-26 fy16 seal coat.doc Tracking No. 9701



llinois Department

of Transportation Tabulation of Bids
Local Public Agency: City of Springfield Date: 6/25/2015 Name of Bidder:| P.H. Broughton & Sons, inc.
County: Sangamon Time: 2:00 PM Address of Bidder: 905 N Lincoln Av
Section: PW16-06-26 Appropriation: _Seal Coat Springfield, IL 62702
Estimate: 820,050.00 217-787-2393
Proposal Guarantee:|5%
Attended By: Terms:
Approved Engineer's
Estimate
ltem No. ltem Delivery Unit Quantity 1| Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
1 Bituminous Materials (Seal Coat) HFRS-2 GAL 130000 3.5000 $ 455,000.00 3870001 % 503,100.00 3 - $ -
Air Cooled Blast Furnace Slag, CA-13 or CM
2 13 TON 3900 29.5000 $ 115,050.00 28,50000 1 3 115,050.00 $ - $ -
2 (alt)  [Seal Coat Aggregate Precoat (CA-15) TON 3900 $ - 34.85000 $ - $
3 Bituminous Patching TON 1000 150.0000 3 150,000.00 164.96000 | $ 164,960.00 3 - 3
4 Manhole Adjustments EA 50 500.0000 $ 25,000.00 838.26000 | § 41,963.00 3 - $ -
5 Traffic Control, Complete LSUM 1 75000.0000 |8 75,000.00 | 14,029.32000 | $ 14,029.32 $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
3 - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - _ $ - $ -
$ - 8 - $ - $ -
$ - 3 - $ - $ .
$ - 3 - 3 - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ $ - $
$ - $ . $ . $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ .
8 - $ - $ . $
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $
$ - $ - $ - $
3 - $ - $ - $ -
3 - $ - 5 - $ -
$ - $ - 5 - 3 -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ = ‘d - $ - 3 - $ -
- As Read: 839,102.32
Total Bid: I iated: 839,102.32 - -
The Department of Public Works recommends the award of Contract PW16-06-26 to  P.H. Broughton & Sons, Inc. for a contract amount of $839,102.32

Printed 6/25/2015 BLR 12315 {Rev. 07/16/13)



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO: 15-44
DATE OF 1ST READING: 7-7-15

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works CONTACT PERSON: David Whitworth
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2255, X-5227

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [X]Yes [] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: low bid FISCAL IMPACT:  $ 839,102.32

(if amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
CONTRACT #PW16-06-26 WITH P.H. BROUGHTON & SONS, INC.FOR THE FY2016 SEAL COAT PROGRAM|
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS AND CWLP

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
contracts

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: P. H. Broughton & Sons, Inc. VENDOR NO: 0BRO2800
CONTRACT TERM: completion CONTRACT # PW16-06-26 Change in Scope Yes[:] No
CONTRACT AMOUNT: |$839,102.32 R o
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount

Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s
Low Bid [:IOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYes
[:[Low Bid Meeting Specs [:]Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No DYes
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:

Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)

REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund] Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund | Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount

1 1] 095 107 | GENC 15GO 1204 1§ 589,102.32
2 2| 102 100 CABG 7710 1220 |$  125000.00
3 3! 101 200 JAAC 6331 1204 | §  125000.00
4 4

FUNDS CHECK BY: { /4 . Date:

o] /9&//5

DIRE TORISUPERVISOR SIGNATURE ! Dat:

COMMENTS

The work under this contract includes the base preparatnon and patchmg, wnth/bltumlnous surface treatment apphca’uon{ plus
bituminous surface treatment materials and application for CWLP Lake Services Roads totalling $250,000.00.

SIGN OFF: / A é/ v W 470!

(Mayor's Sign i (Director of OBM)
S\Excel\Forms\15~44 Ord for 2016 Seal Coat, PH Broughitde anmaecms supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04




2015-223

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION
IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000.00 FROM UNAPPROPRIATED FUND
BALANCE TO PURCHASE A 2015 BOBCAT TOOLCAT FOR USE AT OAK
RIDGE CEMETERY FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Public Works is requesting a supplemental appropriation in the
amount of $25,000.00 from unappropriated fund balance to purchase a 2015 Bobcat Toolcat as a
replacement for a 2003 Bobcat Toolcat currently being used at Oak Ridge Cemetery; and

WHEREAS, the Office of Public Works appropriated $20,000.00 in budget line 1504 for
FY16 annual appropriation budget for equipment purchases; and

WHEREAS, the $20,000.00 appropriated in FY16 will be used with this appropriation of
$25,000.00 to purchase the 2015 Bobcat Toolcat.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1:  That the City Council hereby authorizes a supplemental appropriation in the
amount of $25,000.00 from unappropriated fund balance for the Office of Public Works to purchase
a 2015 Bobcat Toolcat for use at Oak Ridge Cemetery.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby directed to effectuate
this supplemental appropriation in the amount of $25,000.00 from unappropriated fund balance into
expenditure line 004-110-CEMT-CEMT-1504.

Section 3: That the City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this ordinance in pamphlet
form.

Section 4:  That this ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage,
publication and recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: ‘ , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approvedgs to legal sufficiency:

Requested by: Mavor James O. Langfelder

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\SUPPLE\PWORK S\$25,000 unapp fund bal 2015 Bobeat.doc Tracking No. 9703



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-223


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET , REQUEST FORM NO:

DATE OF 1ST READING: 04/08/2015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works CONTACT PERSON: Matt Gairani
PHONE NUMBER:

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [x]Yes [] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Supplemental Appropriation FISCAL IMPACT: $25,000.00

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000.00 FOR
THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[l No [:]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase {check one} Previous Ord #s
DLow Bid Other: Supplemental Appropriation  Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [:IYes
[[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ]Yes|x]
[]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund | Agency] Org Activity | Object| Amount
1 1] 004 110 | CEMT | CEMT 1504 | $25,000.00
2 2
3 3
4 4 A
M)
Unappropriated Fund Balance FUNDS CHECK BY: %M% Date:
r s
DWC;/QR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE Date&/ [
U A or £/2e/1 X
CITY PURCHASING AGEN}}‘. ( Date!
COMMENTS

An ordinance authorizing a supplemental appropriation from unappropriated fund balance to accommodate the purchase of a
2015 Bobcat Toolcat as a replacement for a 2003 Bobcat Toolcat currently in use at Oak Ridge Cemetery. The total purchase
will require the use of $20,000 already appropriated (budget line 1504) for equipment purchases out of the FY16 budget
appropriations as well as the amount requested for this ordinance.

SIGN OFF: WJ /«»\/ / M M F792

. o 7 7ot
S\Excel\Forms\Supp Ap’%-Ray BroécM@X ors S'QRMé}naﬁon supplied on this form is not confidential in@}ﬁgﬁ&'{ of OBM) Revised 5/26/04




2015-224

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOW BID AND AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF CONTRACT NUMBER PW 16-06-25 WITH
LINCOLNLAND CONCRETE, INC. AND CAPITOL READY MIX, INC.TO
PURCHASE READY MIX CONCRETE AND RELATED MATERIAL FOR
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $500,000.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC WORKS AND THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Code of the City of Springfield requires that this contract be let
by sealed competitive bidding to the lowest responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the above, Lincolnland Concrete, Inc. and Capitol Ready Mix, Inc.
have submitted the low bids for ready mix concrete and related material for the Office of Public
Works in the amount of $300,000.00 and the Office of Public Utilities in an amount not to exceed
$200,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the proposed contract documents and bid proposal are on file in the Office of
the City Clerk and identified by Contract Index No. PW 16-06-25; and

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Agent recommends awarding this contract to Lincolnland
Concrete, Inc. and Capitol Ready Mix, Inc.

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1:  That the City Council hereby accepts the bids from Lincolnland Concrete, Inc.
and Capitol Ready Mix, Inc. for ready mix concrete and related material for the Office of Public
Works and the Office of Public Utilities in an amount not to exceed $500,000.00. The Mayor and
City Clerk are authorized to execute Contract No. PW 16-06-25 on behalf of the City of Springfield.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make
payment to Lincolnland Concrete, Inc. (VC4002) and Capitol Ready Mix, Inc. in an amount not to
exceed $500,000.00 upon satisfactory performance of the contract as follows:

FROM ACCOUNT NUMBERS AMOUNTS

001-110-WORK-STRS-1407 $300,000.00
101-100-BA-4442-2313 $ 50,000.00
102-100-CBAE-3682-2313 $100,000.00
-102-100-CABG-7710-1407 $ 50,000.00
TOTAL $500,000.00

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\LOWBID\PWLOWBID\Lincolnland Concrete & Cap Ready Mix PW 16-06-25.doc Tracking No. 9702



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-224


Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and

recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko

Requested by: Mavor James . Langfelder

SIGNED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder

Approved as to legal sufficiency:

Qh/‘h/}:f/‘/c\ [ T—2-2/<C

Ofﬁcéof/ Corpo(r-a}iﬁn Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\LOWBIDAPWLOWBID\Lincolnland Concrete & Cap Ready Mix PW 16-06-25.doc Tracking No. 9239




Tabulation of Bids
bl
Local Public Agency:  City of Springfield Date: June 18, 2015 Name of Bidder:{| Lincolnland Concrete, Inc. Capitol Ready Mix, Inc.
County: Sangamon Time: 2:00 p.m. Address of Bidder: 2300 N 16th St 1900 E Mason St
Section: PW16-06-25 Appropriation: Springfield, IL 62702 Springfield, IL 62702
Estimate: FY2016 Ready Mix Concrete 217-697-8566 217-528-1100
Proposal Guarantee:
Attended By: Terms:
Approved Engineer's
Estimate
Iitem No. {tem Delivery Unit  Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
A1l Class X Concrete-pick-up Cubic
vard 3 - 75.00000 | § - 84.0000| 3 - $
AZ CLSM-pick up Cubic
vard $ - 4000000 | $ - 48.0000 1 $ - 3
A3 Class X high early-pick up Cubic
yard 1% - 85.00000 | § - 96.0000 | & - $
B1 Class x concrete-delivered Cubic
yard 3 - 98.00000 | § - 94.0000 | § - ]
B2 CLSM-delivered Cubic
vard $ - 50.000001 § - 58.00001 $ - 3
B3 Class X high early-delivered Cubic
vard 3 - 105.00000 | § - 106.0000 | § - $
B4 Extra Stop Charges Per stop
3 - 0.000001 § - $ - 3
$ per trip if bety 1 and yards of
concrete $ - 0.00000 | $ - $ - $
$ per trip if between and yards of
concrete $ - 0.00000 | § - $ - 3
B5 Short load charges
$ - $ - $ - $
$ pertripifbetween ___1___and ___4___vards of
concrete $ - - $ - 30.0000§ § . $
$pertripifbetween ___ 4 and___8 __ vardsof
concrete $ - - $ - 25.0000| § - $
B6 Weekend delivery charge per trip
3 - 50.00000 | § - 7.00hd $
B7 Extra Time Charge
$ - $ - 3 - $
$ per minutes if over _X__minutes per yard of
concrete $ - 0.00000{ § - 1.00 > 10 min. $
C1 Heating charge per cu. yd. concrete
$ - 5.00000 | § - 400001 $ - $
c2 1% Calcium Chioride admixture per cu. yd. of
concrete $ - 6.00000 | § - 40000 | 8 - $
Cc3 2% Calcium Chloride admixture per cu. yd. of
concrete $ - 12.00000 | § - 8.00001 % - $
Cc4 4” expansion material per linear foot
$ - 0.50000 | § - 03500 § - $
C5 6" expansion material per linear foot
$ - 1.00000 | § - 0.5000| 8 - $
Order size for expansion material ____5___ feet 3000
pound flv ash footing mix {Delivered) Jobsite $ - 93.00000| § - 88.0000 | - $
C5 (Picked up)
Pick Up 73.00000 | § - 78,0000 | $ - N $
Total Bid: As Read: = =N : :'.-.H i
"| As Calculated: COMIMITIEE ON STANDARDIZATIUNS
Recommend award to Lincolnland Concrete, Inc. and Capitol Ready Mix, Inc. for one contract each..

Lincolnland's Not to Exceed amounts are $200,000 for Public Works and $100,000 for CWLP.

Capitol's Not to Exceed amounts are $100,000 for Public Works and $100,000 for CWLP.

Printed 6/22/2015

BY

AND SPECIFICATIONS

JUN 23 2015

CHAIRMAN

//%gw

8LR 12315 {Rev. 07/16/13)



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO: 15-43
DATE OF 1ST READING: 71712015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works CONTACT PERSON: David Whitworth
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2255 ext 5227

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[X]Yes [] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Low Bid FISCAL IMPACT: $500,000.00 ordinance amt

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE LOWEST RESPONSIBLE BID AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
CONTRACT NO. PW16-06-25 WITH LINCOLNLAND CONCRETE, INC. AND CAPITOL READY MIX, INC. TO
PURCHASE READY MIX CONCRETE AND RELATED MATERIAL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$300,000.00 FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS AND $200,000 FOR CWLP.

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
contracts .

S

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: Lincolnland Concrete, Inc. VENDOR NO: V(C4002
CONTRACT TERM: one year CONTRACT # PW/16-06-25 Change in Scope  Yes[ | No
CONTRACT AMOUNT: 1$500,000.00
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one}) Previous Ord #s
Low Bid I:]Other: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYes
[[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ]Yes[X]
E]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
, Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE \,J()?;\QEXPENDITURE \
Fund | Agency| Org Activity | Object | Amount Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object Amount
1 1] 001 110 | 5& | STRS 1407 |$  300,000.00
2 2] 101 100 | BA 4442 2313 | $ 50,000.00
3 3| 102 100 CBAE 3682 2313 | $ 100,000.00
4 4! 102 100 | CABG 7710 1407 | $ 50,000.00

FUNDS CHECK BY: @Z}h/ “]["(0" Daltl?e/:?@ | 305

DIWWSUPWVMTURE ,faté: ’/ /g

CITY PUBCHASING AGENT: / Date:
COMMENTS ,%C M Zé 75

This ordinance is for Ready Mix Concrete and other related materials to be supphed for the Office of Public Works and CWLP
maintenance projects.

/V/ /%V?/ 9702

i nn@mat:on supplied on this form is not confidential |r$P }Fr?a ?85 of OBM) Revised 6/26/04

SIGN OFF:

S\Excel\Forms\15-43

s Si
Y Lincolnland éunc¥or Read!




2015-225

A RESOLUTION NOTIFYING THE STATE OF ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION THAT MOTOR FUEL TAX FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF
$38,000.00 MAY BE USED TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE INTEREST FOR
THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1104 E. STANFORD AVENUE FOR THE
STANFORD EXTENSION PROJECT, MFT SECTION NO. 15-00467-02-PV, FOR
THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of
the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs;
and

WHEREAS, the City anticipates using Motor Fuel Tax funds in the amount of $38,000.00 to
purchase real estate interest for the proPerty located at 1104 E. Stanford Avenue to complete the Stanford
Avenue Extension Project between 11" Street and Fox Bridge Road, MFT Section No. 15-00467-02-PV;;

and

WHEREAS, the City is required to notify the State regarding the expenditure of Motor Fuel Tax
funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That improvements will be made on Stanford Avenue between 11" Street and
Fox Bridge Road under the Illinois Highway Code.

Section 2: That the proposed improvement is to be designated as City Section 15-00476-02-
PV.

Section 3: That the City anticipates using $38,000.00 for the improvement of said section
from its allotment of Motor Fuel Tax Funds.

Section 4: That said work shall be done by contract.
Section S: That the City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two (2) certified copies of this

resolution to the Illinois Department of Transportation, Division of Highways, through its District
Engineer.

Section 6: That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: ,2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approved as to legal sufficiency:
| SRS
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder Office of Corporation Counsel/Date

SAWPDOCSYORDINANC\RES\MFT FUNDS\Notif IDOT Purchase RE Interest for Stanford Project.doc Tracking No. 9696



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-225


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO: 15-42
DATE OF 18T READING' 7I7I15

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works CONTACT PERSON: Nathan Bottom
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2260 ext. 223

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[X]Yes [] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: ' FISCAL IMPACT: A

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
A RESOLUTION FOR THE IMPROVEMENT BY MUNICIPALITY UNDER THE ILLINOIS HIGHWAY CODE,
MFT SECTION NO. 15-00467-02-PV FOR STANFORD AVENUE FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS.

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: ' CONTRACT # ‘ Change in Scope Yes[ | No []
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s
E]Low Bid DOtherz Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesD
|:|Low Bid Meeting Specs I:]Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No E]Yes[j
[JLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4

[CITY PYRCHASING AGENT: /é;
COMMENTS 4 é/

This supplemental resolution informs IDOT that the City is using MFT funds ($38,000.00) for real estate mterest o complete
the Stanford Avenue reconstruction between Eleventh Street and Fox Bridge Road.

SIGN OFF: %/ /;{\ / M /4/4%\

(Mayor's Sigyé}ﬂ’re (Director of OBM)

Y696

S\Excel\Forms\15-42 Res Real Estate Howared et al. rd Seadtfarmatias supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04




AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A REAL ESTATE INTEREST FOR
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1104 E. STANFORD AVENUE FROM STEVEN M. HOWARD,
SUSANNE M. HOWARD, JAMIE S. FRANKE, CASIE L. HOWARD, AND NICHOLE M.
FOSTER FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $38,000.00 FOR THE STANFORD
AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN ELEVENTH STREET AND FOX BRIDGE

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the 1970
Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Steven M. Howard, Susanne M. Howard, Jamie S. Franke, Casie L. Howard, and Nichole M.
Foster own the real property located at 1104 E. Stanford Avenue, in Sangamon County, an improved property legally
described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, provided that certain contingencies are satisfied, the City of Springfield, through the Office of
Public Works, desires to purchase a temporary construction easement across a part of said real estate and to pay to the
owners damages for the reduction in the property’s value, in the amount of $38,000.00, for a public purpose,
specifically, the Stanford Avenue extension project between Eleventh Street and Fox Bridge Road; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Springfield to acquire said property interest; and
WHEREAS, the proposed real estate conveyance documents shall be located in the Office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,
ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves and authorizes the execution of real estate conveyance
and supporting documents for the purchase of real estate interest from Steven M. Howard, Susanne M. Howard, Jamie
S. Franke, Casie L. Howard, and Nichole M. Foster, in the amount of $38,000.00 for the real property legally described
in Exhibit A attached hereto.

Section 2: That after passage the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute any
documents on behalf of the City which may be necessary to complete the purchase of the property interest approved by
this ordinance, provided that all contingencies and other terms and conditions of the purchase contract are fulfilled.

Section 3: That upon proper documentation, the Office of Budget and Management is hereby directed to
make payment to Steven M. Howard, Susanne M. Howard, Jamie S. Franke, Casie L. Howard, and Nichole M. Foster
from account number 041-110-GAST-STRS-2301 in the amount of $38,000.00 in accordance with the proposed
conveyance documents located in the Office of the City Clerk. ‘

Section 4: That this ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and recording by the City Clerk.
PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Apprcﬁtc legal sufficiency:
s A A g ~2—10 K
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder Office of/CorporatiopConnsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASE\Howard Franke Purchase RE Interest (2).doc Tracking No. 9695




EXHIBIT A

City of Springfield, lllinois
Stanford Avenue (FAU 7997)
Section 10-00467-00-PV
Springfield lllinois
Steven M. Howard, Susanne M. Howard, Jamie S. Franke,
Casie L. Howard, And Nichole M. Foster

Lot 1130 of Harvard Park Third Plat, EXCEPT that part described as follows: Beginning at the Northwest
corner of said Lot 1130 a point located 57.0 feet left of Sta. 9+31.5; thence in an Easterly direction along the
North line of Lot 1130 a distance of 40.0 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 1130 a point located 97.0 feet left
of Sta. 9+31.5; thence Southerly along the East line of lot 1130 a distance of 4.67 feet to a point located 97.0
feet left of Sta. 9+36.17; thence in a Southwesterly direction a distance of 40.07 feet to a point on the West line
of Lot 1130 located 57.0 feet left of Sta. 9+38.5; thence in a Northerly direction along the West line of Lot
1130 a distance of 7.0 feet to the point of beginning.

Except any interest in the coal, oil, gas and other minerals underlying the land which have been heretofore
conveyed or reserved in prior conveyances, and all rights and easements in favor of the estate of said coal, oil,

gas and other minerals, if any

Situated in Sangamon County, Illinois.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASE\Howard Franke Purchase RE Interest (2).doc Tracking No. 9630




Seller: Steven M. Howard, Susanne M. Buyer: The City of Springfield, lllinois,
Howard, Jamie S. Franke, Casie L. a Municipal Corporation
Howard, and Nichole M. Foster
Address: Department of Public Works
Municipal Center West
Address: 1104 Stanford Avenue 300 South Seventh Street
Springfield, IL 62703 Springfield, IL 62701

c/o Hanson Professional Services inc.
15625 South Sixth Street
Springfield, 1L 62703

Attorney: None

Attorney: None ‘
Selling Broker: None

Listing Broker: None

CONTRACT FOR SALE OF REAL ESTATE

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between STEVEN M. HOWARD, SUSANNE M. HOWARD, JAMIE S.
FRANKE, CASIE L. HOWARD (f/k/a CASIE L. THEIN), AND NICHOLE M. FOSTER, hereinafter referred to as
Seller, and the CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS, hereinafter referred to as Buyer, who agree as follows:

1. DESCRIPTION, PRICE and PAYMENT: Seller sells the following described real estate, to-wit:

Lot 1130 of Harvard Park Third Plat, EXCEPT that part described as follows: Beginning at
the Northwest corner of said Lot 1130 a point located 57.0 feet left of Sta. 9+31.5; thence
in an Easterly direction along the North line of Lot 1130 a distance of 40.0 feet to the
Northeast corner of Lot 1130 a point located 97.0 feet left of Sta. 9+31.5; thence
Southerly along the East line of Lot 1130 a distance of 4.67 feet to a pointlocated 97.0
feet left of Sta. 9+36.17; thence in a Southwesterly direction a distance of 40.07 feetto a
point on the West line of Lot 1130 located 57.0 feet left of Sta. 9+38.5; thence in a
Northerly direction along the West line of Lot 1130 a distance of 7.0 feet to the point of
beginning.

Except any interest in the coal, oil, gas and other minerals underlying the land which have
been heretofore conveyed or.reserved in prior conveyances, and all rights and easements
in favor of the estate of said coal, oil, gas and other minerals, if any.

Situated in Sangamon County, illinois.

to Buyer, who agrees to pay Thirty-Eight Thousand and no/100 Dollars ($38,000.00), therefore, $None cash at
time of contract execution, and the remainder by cashier's check, certified funds or the equivalent on or before the
10th day of August, 2015 (the “Closing”) and upon receipt of deed.

2. EVIDENCE OF TITLE: Prior to Closing, Buyer will furnish Seller with written commitment from a
title insurance company duly authorized to do business in lllinois, showing title to said premises subject only to
matters to which this sale is subject by the terms hereof and to the customary exceptions contained in owners
policies issued by such company. If written commitment discloses defects in title other than matters to which this
sale is subject by the terms hereof and the customary exceptions in such policies, then Seller shall have until date
for delivery of deed to correct such defects. An Owner's title policy, in amount of the purchase price for said
premises, will be paid for by Buyer and issued to Buyer after delivery of deed.



/

3. DEED AND POSSESSION: Seller will cause fee simple title to said real estate to be conveyed to
Buyer, or to such party as Buyer may direct, by Warranty Deed (or Trustee's Deed or Executor's Deed, where
applicable), and shall deliver possession to Buyer upon payment being made as herein provided, on or before the
‘date of closing. ,

4. INSURANCE: This Contract is subject fo the State of lllinois Uniform Vendor and Purchaser Risk
Act (765 ILCS 65/1), which provides, in general, that Seller shall bear the risk of loss until transfer of possession or
receipt of deed, whichever occurs first.

5, TAXES: Seller shall pay all 2014 real estate taxes payable in 2015 and 2015 real estate taxes

payable in 2016, prorated through the Closing, by way of a credit to Buyer at Closing if beforedue date of taxes.
Buyer shall pay all subsequent real estate taxes. All transfer taxes shall be paid by Buyer.

6. ENCUMBRANCES:

A. Mortgages and liens, if any, shall be satisfied out of purchaée price and released when
deed is delivered. Seller's obligation to obtain mortgage and lien releases shall continue until the releases are
obtained and recorded.

B. Easements and building or use restrictions of record, and zoning and building ordinances,
if any, shall not be considered as rendering title unmerchantable or unacceptable, provided same are not vidated
by the existing improvements or the use thereof.

7. FINANCING: This Contract is not subject to Buyer obtaining financing.
8. EQUIPMENT & INSPECTIONS: Not applicable. Buyer accepts property in its "AS 1S” condition.
9. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS:

A. Seller and Buyer agree to comply with the requirements of the Real Estate Settlement
Procedures Act.

B. Words importing the masculine gender include the feminine, words importing the singular
number include the plural, and words importing the plural number include the singular.

C. The covenants and agreements herein contained shall extend o and be obligatory upon
the heirs, executors, administrators, and assigns of the respective parties.

D. Time is of the essence of this Contract.
E. Buyer agrees to pay all survey costs and closing costs.
F. Seller warrants that it is not aware of any environmental problems such as buried

hazardous materials, fuel spills or underground fuel tanks.
G. This Contract is subject to the approval of the Springfield City Council.

10. ESCROWEE: The parties agree that Chicago Title, 1043 South Fifth Street, Springfield,
Illinois, is hereby designated as Escrowee for the purposes of any escrow created or hereafter required in
connection with this Contract. The Escrowee shall hold in escrow the down payment pursuant to the terms of this
Contract until closing and not release said funds except with the agreement of all parties, or an order entered by a
court of competent jurisdiction.




11. NOTICES, ETC.: Title commitments, communications or notices with reference to this Contract
shall be delivered by or to the parties or their respective attorneys as shown on the first page hereof.

12. APPROVAL.: Buyer has been given the opportunity to have this Contract reviewed by an attorney.

13.  SETTLEMENT: Closing shall be held at the office of Chicago Title, or such place as the parties
may agree.

14, ATTORNEY'S FEES AND EXPENSES: Should either Seller or Buyer be required to incur
attorney's fees, costs, and/or other expenses (including expenses of litigation) as a result of the other party's
failure to perform any obligation pursuant to the terms of this Contract, then the party so failing to perform shall be
liable to the other party for any reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and expenses (including expenses of litigation)
incurred by such other party. This provision shall survive closing and delivery of deeds.

15. DEFAULT: In the event either party should breach this Agreement, the other party may pursue
any and all remedies provided by law.

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Contract represents the entire agreement of the parties. Any prior
written or oral agreements of the parties regarding the transaction which is the subject of this Contract merge with
and are superseded by this Contract.




4

THIS IS INTENDED TO BE A LEGAL DOCUMENT. AN ATTORNEY AT LAW SHOULD BE CONSULTED
PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION OF THIS DOCUMENT.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to these presents have executed several counterparts of this
Contract, of equal effect.
BUYER: SELLER:
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS STEVEN M. HOWARD, SUSANNE M. HOWARD,

JAMIE S. FRANKE, CASIE L. HOWARD, AND
NICHOLE M. FOSTER

By: :
Mayor Date Steven M. Howard ‘Date

Susanne M. Howard Date
Jamie S. Franke Date
Casie L. Howard (i/k/a Casie L. Thein) Date

Nichole M. Foster Date




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO: 15-41
DATE OF 1ST READING: 717115

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works CONTACT PERSON: Nathan Bottom
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2260 ext 223

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [X]Yes [] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Real Estate FISCAL IMPACT: § . 38,000.00

(if amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE
-[INTEREST BETWEEN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AND STEVEN M. HOWARD, SUSANNE M. HOWARD,
JAMIE S. FRANKE, CASIE L. HOWARD, AND NICHOLE M. FOSTER FOR THE STANFORD AVENUE
EXTENSION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $38,000.00

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
contracts

STEVEN M. HOWARD, SUSANNE M. HOWARD,
JAMIE S. FRANKE, CASIE L. HOWARD, AND

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME NICHOLE M. FOSTER VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: completion CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[ | No
CONTRACT AMOUNT: [$38,000.00
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s
[JLow Bid [Jother: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [ ]Yes[X]
[Jrow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[X]
[JLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund|Agency{ Org Activity | Object|{ Amount
1 1} 041 110 GAST STRS 2301 | §  38,000.00
2 2
3 3
4 4

COMMENTS

7 1
This ordinance is for property purchase for right-of-way purposes to recoﬁstruct Stanford Avenue between Eleventh gtreet
and Fox Bridge Road. The property address is 1104 E. Stanford Avenue located at the southeast corner of 11th Street and
Stanford Avenue.

SIGN OFF: / /J% M M"

(Mayor's ngy(ﬁé) (Director of OBM)

D5

S\Excel\Forms\15-41, Ord, Real Estate Howard et al, re Stafifosiinfermrtsation supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised §/26/04



A SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTION NOTIFYING THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION THAT MOTOR FUEL TAX FUNDS IN
THE AMOUNT OF $682,000.00 MAY BE USED TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE
INTEREST FOR THE FOR THE STANFORD EXTENSION PROJECT
BETWEEN FOX BRIDGE ROAD AND TAYLOR AVENUE, MFT SECTION NO.

|
2015-227 ‘
12-00467-01-PV, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC WORKS |

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of
the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs;
and

WHEREAS, the City anticipates using Motor Fuel Tax funds in the amount of $682,000.00 to
purchase real estate interest for the property located between Fox Bridge Road and Taylor Avenue to
complete the Stanford Avenue Extension Project, MFT Section No. 12-00467-01-PV; and |

WHEREAS, the City is required to notify the State regarding the expenditure of Motor Fuel Tax
funds.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That improvements will be made on Stanford Avenue between Fox Bridge Road
and Taylor Avenue under the Illinois Highway Code.

Section 2: That the proposed improvement is to be designated as City Section 12-00476-01-
PV.

Section 3: That the City anticipates using $682,000.00 for the improvement of said section
from its allotment of Motor Fuel Tax Funds.

Section 4: That said work shall be done by contract.

Section 5: That the City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two (2) certified copies of this
resolution to the Illinois Department of Transportation, Division of Highways, through its District
Engineer.

Section 6: That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approved as to legal sufficiency:
FAo—, 7275
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder Office of Corporation Counsel/Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\RES\MFT FUNDS\Supp Res Notif IDOT Purchase RE Interest for Stanford Project.doc Tracking No. 9700



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-227


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO: 15-48
DATE OF 1ST READING: 717115

OFFICE REQUESTING:  Public Works CONTACT PERSON: Nathan Bottom
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2260 ext, 223

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[X]Yes [] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: ‘ FISCAL IMPACT: 47~

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinancé)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

A SUPPLEMENTAL RESOLUTION FOR THE IMPROVEMENT BY MUNICIPALITY UNDER THE ILLINOIS
HIGHWAY CODE, MFT SECTION NO. 12-00467-01-PV FOR STANFORD AVENUE FOR THE OFFICE OF
PUBLIC WORKS.

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

| CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME VENDOR NO:

' CONTRACT TERM:___ CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes| | No []
CONTRACT AMOUNT: ' ' '
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s
[JLow Bid [Jother: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [ |Yes[ ]
[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[ ]
I:]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
: REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4

N

FUNDS CHECK BY: %M D??/:Zé/K

DIRE.,TOR SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE /été:é}/ ;
/§

b,

COMMENTS Cl%H w ,é / M//

This supplemental resolution informs IDOT that the City is using MFT funds ($682,000.00). for real estate mterest to
complete the Stanford Avenue extension between Fox Bridge Road and Taylor Avenue.

SIGN OFF: . W
(Mayor's Sign . “ (Director of OBM)

S\Excel\Forms\15-48 Res Real Estate Merrill's, SHA anfiiEnjofansatiandseppiiad on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04

7722



2015-228

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A REAL ESTATE INTEREST
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1900 TRUMAN ROAD FROM MERRILL’S
CONTRACTOR’S INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $498,000.00 FOR
THE STANFORD AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN FOX BRIDGE
ROAD AND TAYLOR AVENUE

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Merrill’s Contractor’s Inc. owns the real property located at 1900 Truman Road, in
Sangamon County, an improved property legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, provided that certain contingencies are satisfied, the City of Springfield, through the
Office of Public Works, desires to purchase a temporary construction easement across a part of said real estate
and to pay to the owners damages for the reduction in the property’s value, in the amount of $498,000.00, for a
public purpose, specifically, the Stanford Avenue extension project between Fox Bridge Road and Taylor

Avenue; and
WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Springfield to acquire said property interest; and

WHEREAS, the proposed real estate conveyance documents shall be located in the Office of the City
Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves and authorizes the execution of real estate
conveyance and supporting documents for the purchase of real estate interest from Merrill’s Contractor’s Inc.,
in the amount of $498,000.00 for the real property legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto.

Section 2: That after passage the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to

execute any documents on behalf of the City which may be necessary to complete the purchase of the property
interest approved by this ordinance, provided that all contingencies and other terms and conditions of the

purchase contract are fulfilled.

Section 3: That upon proper documentation, the Office of Budget and Management is hereby
directed to make payment to Merrill’s Contractor’s Inc. from account number 041-110-GAST-STRS-2301 in
the amount of $498,000.00 in accordance with the proposed conveyance documents located in the Office of the
City Clerk.

Section 4: That this ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and recording by the City
Clerk.
PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O, Langfelder
ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approved as to legal sufficiency:
S P25
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder Office of Corporation Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASE\Merrill contractors purchase RE interest.doc Tracking No. 9697



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-228


EXHIBIT A

City of Springfield, Hlinois
Stanford Avenue (FAU 7997)
Section 10-00467-00-PV
Springfield Illinois
Merrill’s Contractor’s Inc.

For APN/Parcel ID(s): 22-11-0-126-009 and 22-11.0-126-011

Part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 15 North,
Range 5 West of the Third Principal Meridian, described as follows: Beginning at the Northeast
corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of aforesaid Section 11;thence South
on the Quarter Quarter Section line 494.34 feet to a point on the North right of way line of the
Illinois Terminal Railroad; thence in a Southwesterly direction on a curvethe right a chord
distance of 523.05 feet to a point in the East right of way line of the Illinois Central Railroad;
thence in a Northerly direction on a curve to the left a chord distance of 655.13 feet; thence East
on the Quarter Quarter Section line 435.29 feet the point of beginning.

ALSO, a parcel of land being all that part of the Northwest corner of the Southeast Quarter of
the Northwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 15 North, Range 5 West of the Third Principal
Meridian that lies Westerly and Northerly of the right of way line of the Illinois Terminal
Railroad as presently located.

ALSO, part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 15
North, Range 5 West of the Third Principal Meridian, described more particularly as follows:
Commencing al an iron pipe marking the Southwest corner of the Northeast Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of the aforementioned Section 11;thence South 87 degrees 59 minutes 29
seconds East along the Quarter Quarter Section line a distance of 502.50 feet to an iron pipe
marking the true point of beginning; thence North 39 degrees 52 minutes 59 seconds East a
distance of 126.64 feet to an iron pipe; thence North 03 degrees 34 minutes 58 seconds Easta
distance of 1225.21 feet to an iron pipe on the Section line; thence South 87 degrees 51
minutes 55 seconds East along the Section line a distance of 742.00 feet to an iron pipe on the
Westerly right of way line of the former I.T.R.R.; thence South 27 degrees 00 minutes 43
seconds West along said right of way line a distance of 995.89 feet; thence along a 1869.94
foot radius curve to the right having a long chord with a course of South 34 degrees 41 minutes

20 seconds West and a distance of

499.61 feet to an iron pipe on the Quarter Quarter Section line; thence North 87 degrees 59
minutes 29 seconds West along the Quarter Quarter Section line a distance of 162.70 feet to the

true point of beginning.

EXCEPT the following: Part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and part of the
Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 15 North, Range 5 West of
the Third Principal Meridian, described more particularly as follows: Commencing at the

SA\WPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASEWerrill contractors purchase RE interest.doc Tracking No. 9697




Northeast corner of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of the aforementioned
Section 11, thence North 87 degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds West along the Quarter, Quarter
Section line a distance of 5.22 feel to a mag nail marking the true point of beginning, thence
South 02 degrees 36 minutes 09 seconds West a distance of 420.32 feet to an iron pipe, thence
North 87 degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds West a distance of 253.43 feet to a point, thence North
02 degrees 36 minutes 09 seconds East a distance of 420.32 feet to a mag nail on the Quarter,
Quarter Section line, thence South 87 degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds East along said Quarter,
Quarter Section line a distance of 253.43 feet to the true point of beginning.

Except any interest in the coal, oil, gas and other minerals underlying the land which have been
heretofore conveyed or reserved in prior conveyances, and all rights and easements in favor of
the estate of said coal, oil, gas and other minerals, if any.

Situated in Sangamon County, Illinois.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASEWMerrill contractors purchase RE interest.doc Tracking No. 9697




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET ‘ REQUEST FORM NO: 15-45
DATE OF 1ST READING: 7I7T115

OFFiCE REQUESTING: Public Works CONTACT PERSON: Nathan Bottom
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2260 ext 223

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[X]Yes [] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Real Estate FISCAL IMPACT: $ 498,000.00

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE
INTEREST BETWEEN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AND MERRILL'S CONTRACTORS, INC. FOR THE
STANFORD AVENUE EXTENSION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $498,000.00

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
contracts

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME Merrill's Contractors, Inc. & Bank of Springfield VENDOR NO: )
CONTRACT TERM: completion CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[] No
CONTRACT AMOUNT: |$498,000.00 '
_{Original amount if change order) Change Order # | . Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s
[ JLow Bid [Jother: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [ |Yes[X]
[_—_]Low Bid Meeting Specs [_—_lException: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No DYes
[JLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
1 1] 041 110 | GAST | STRS 2301 [$ 498,000.00
2 2
3 3
4 4

COMMENTS T,yRCCA %GENT ;&Z’ éyt?;;/ 5

This ordinance is for the purchase of right-of-way in order to construct th{ Stanford Avenue extension between Fox Bndge
Road and Taylor Avenue. The right-of-way is located at 1900 Truman Road where the Merrill's Asphalt Plant operated and
east of the Canadian National railroad tracks.

W

(Director of OBM)

SIGN OFF:

(Mayor's Signatdr,

4,97

S\ExcelForms\15-45, Ord, Real Estate Menrill's re Stanford Abevinformation supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04




2015-229

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A REAL ESTATE INTEREST
FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2820 FOX BRIDGE ROAD
FROM ZAYO GROUP, LLC FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $140,000.00
FOR THE STANFORD AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN FOX
BRIDGE ROAD AND TAYLOR AVENUE

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Zayo Group, LLC owns the right-of-way real property located at 2820 Fox Bridge Road,
and west of the Canadian National railroad tracks, in Sangamon County, an improved property legally
described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, provided that certain contingencies are satisfied, the City of Springfield, through the
Office of Public Works, desires to purchase a temporary construction easement across a part of said real estate
and to pay to the owners damages for the reduction in the property’s value, in the amount of 140,000.00, for a
public purpose, specifically, the Stanford Avenue extension project between Fox Bridge Road and Taylor

Avenue; and
WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Springfield to acquire said property interest; and

WHEREAS, the proposed real estate conveyance documents shall be located in the Office of the City
Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves and authorizes the execution of real estate
conveyance and supporting documents for the purchase of real estate interest from Zayo Group, LLC, in the
amount of $140,000.00 for the real property legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto.

Section 2: That after passage the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to
execute any documents on behalf of the City which may be necessary to complete the purchase of the property
interest approved by this ordinance, provided that all contingencies and other terms and conditions of the
purchase contract are fulfilled.

Section 3: That upon proper documentation, the Office of Budget and Management is hereby
directed to make payment to Zayo Group. LLC from account number 041-110-GAST-STRS-2301 in the
amount of $140,000.00 in accordance with the proposed conveyance documents located in the Office of the
City Clerk.

Section 4: That this ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and recording by the City
Clerk.
PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approved as to legal sufficiency:

Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder %ﬁf’/ 7’ :)\~/ 5

A
Office of Corporation Counsel / Date
SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASE\Zayo group RE int.doc Tracking No, 9698



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-229


EXHIBIT A

City of Springfield, Hlinois
Stanford Avenue (FAU 7997)
Section 10-00467-00-PV
Springfield Hllinois
Zayo Group, LL.C

For APN/Parcel ID(s): 22-11-0-153-007

All that part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 15 North,
Range 5 West of the Third Principal Meridian that lies East of the centerline of Fox Bridge Road,
West of the West right of way line of the former Illinois Central Railroad, and North of the North
right of way line of the former Illinois Terminal Railroad, except the North 26 feet thereof;

And further excepting therefrom the following two parcel:

EXCEPTION I:

Commencing at the intersection of the center line of Fox Bridge Road and the North line of the
South Half of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 11, thence South

03 degrees 15 minutes 41 seconds West along the center line of said Fox Bridge Road, a distance of
166.30 feet; thence South 87 degrees 47 minutes 46 seconds Fast. a distance of

30.00 feet to the point of beginning.

From said point of beginning; thence continuing South 87 degrees 47 minutes 46 seconds East, a
distance of 145.00 feet; thence South 03 degrees 15 minutes 41 seconds West, a distance of
45.01 feet; thence North 87 degrees 47 minutes 46 seconds West, a distance of 145 feet; thence
North 03 degrees 15 minutes 41 seconds East parallel to the center line of Fox Bridge Road, a
distance of 45.01 feet to the point of beginning.

EXCEPTION II:

Commencing at the intersection of the center line of Fox Bridge Road and the North line of the
South Half of the West Half of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 11; thence South

03 degrees 15 minutes 41 seconds West along the center line of said Fox Bridge Road, a distance of
166.30 feet; thence South 87 degrees 47 minutes 46 seconds East. a distance of

30.00 feet to the point of begirming.

From said point of beginning, thence North 03 degrees 15 minutes 41 seconds East along the
Easterly right of way of Fox Bridge Road, a distance of 60.00 feet; thence South 87 degrees
47 minutes 46 seconds East, a distance of 145.00 feet; thence South 03 degrees 15 minutes 41
seconds West parallel to the center line of Fox Bridge Road, a distance of 60.00 feet; thence North
87 degrees 47 minutes 46 seconds West, a distance of 145.00 feet to the point of beginning.

Except any interest in the coal, oil, gas and other minerals underlying the land which have been

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASE\Zayo group RE int.doc Tracking No. 9698




heretofore conveyed or reserved in prior conveyances, and all rights and easements in favor of
the estate of said coal, oil, gas and other minerals, if any.

Situated in Sangamon County, Illinois.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASE\Zayo group RE int.doc Tracking No. 9698




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET | REQUEST FORM NO: 15-46
DATE OF 1ST READING: 7/7115

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works )"‘C_ONTACT PERSON: Nathan Bottom
* PHONE NUMBER: 789-2260 ext 223

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[X]Yes [[] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Real Estate FISCAL IMPACT: § 140,000.00

{If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT EOR PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE
INTEREST BETWEEN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AND ZAY& GROUP, LLC FOR THE STANFORD
AVENUE EXTENSION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $140,000

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

contracts
CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME Zayo Group, LLC VENDOR NO:-
CONTRACT TERM: completion CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[:] No
CONTRACT AMOUNT: {$140,000.00 '
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # . Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s
DLow Bid [:]Other: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [:]Yes
— [TJrow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[X]
[JLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
1 1] 041 110 [ GAST | STRS | 2301 [$§ 140,000.00
2 2
3 3
4 4

FUNDS CHECK BY; "

.'4

CITY.P CHASING AGENT:
COMNENTS Vs

This ordinance is for the purchase of right-of-way in order to construct tr/Stanford Avenue extensxon between/Fox{Bndge
Road and Taylor Avenue. The right-of-way is located at 2820 Fox Bridge Road directly east of the T-intersection at Stanford
Avenue and Fox Bridge Road and west of the Canadian National railroad tracks.

(Mayor's Signatufe) ~ (Director of OBM)

SIGNOFF:C‘V/ ‘ / /// ' ////'/

947§

S\ExceForms\15-46, Ord, Real Estate Zayo Group re StanfBhednaanation supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04




2015-230

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF A REAL ESTATE INTEREST
FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1910 TRUMAN ROAD FROM
SPRINGFIELD HOUSING AUTHORITY FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$44,000.00 FOR THE STANFORD AVENUE EXTENSION PROJECT BETWEEN
FOX BRIDGE ROAD AND TAYLOR AVENUE

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Springfield Housing Authority owns the right-of-way real property located at 1910
Truman Road, east of the Canadian National railroad tracks, in Sangamon County, an improved property
legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, provided that certain contingencies are satisfied, the City of Springfield, through the
Office of Public Works, desires to purchase a temporary construction easement across a part of said real estate
and to pay to the owners damages for the reduction in the property’s value, in the amount of $44,000.00, for a
public purpose, specifically, the Stanford Avenue extension project between Fox Bridge Road and Taylor
Avenue; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Springfield to acquire said property interest; and

WHEREAS, the proposed real estate conveyance documents shall be located in the Office of the City
Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves and authorizes the execution of real estate
conveyance and supporting documents for the purchase of real estate interest from Springfield Housing
Authority, in the amount of $44,000.00 for the real property legally described in Exhibit A attached hereto.

Section 2: That after passage the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to
execute any documents on behalf of the City which may be necessary to complete the purchase of the property
interest approved by this ordinance, provided that all contingencies and other terms and conditions of the
purchase contract are fulfilled.

Section 3: That upon proper documentation, the Office of Budget and Management is hereby
directed to make payment to Springfield Housing Authority from account number 041-110-GAST-STRS-2301
in the amount of $44,000.00 in accordance with the proposed conveyance documents located in the Office of
the City Clerk.

Section 4: That this ordinance shall become effective upon its passage and recording by the City
Clerk.
PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James Q. Langfelder

ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approved as to legal sufficiency:

3T t- 25

Requested by: Mayor J. Michael Houston Office of Corporation Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASE\Spfld Housing Authority RE Interest.doc Tracking No. 9699



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-230


EXHIBIT A

City of Springfield, lllinois
Stanford Avenue (FAU 7997)
Section 10-00467-00-PV
Springfield lllinois
Springfield Housing Authority

ForAPN/Parcel ID(s): 22-11-0-126-006

Part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and part of the
Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 11, Township 15
North, Range 5 West of the Third Principal Meridian; described more
particularly as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of the aforementioned Section 11, thence North 87
degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds West along the Quarter, Quarter Section
line a distance of 5.22 feet to a mag nail marking the true point of
beginning, thence South 02 degrees 36 minutes 09 seconds West a
distance of 420.32 feet to an iron pipe, thence North 87 degrees 43
minutes 46 seconds West a distance of 253.43 feet to a point, thence North
02 degrees 36 minutes 09 seconds East a distance of 420.32 feet to amag
nail on the Quarter, Quarter Section line, thence South 87 degrees 43
minutes 46 seconds East along said Quarter, Quarter Section line a
distance of 253.43 feet to the true point of beginning.

Basis of bearing is North 87 degrees 43 minutes 46 seconds West along
the Quarter, Quarter Section line.

Except any interest in the coal, 0il, gas and other minerals underlying the land
which have been heretofore conveyed or reserved in prior conveyances, and
all rights and easements in favor of the estate of said coal, oil, gas and other

minerals, if any.

Situated in Sangamon County, Illinois.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\REALEST\PURCHASE\Spfld Housing Authority RE Interest.doc Tracking No. 9699




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET

OFFICE REQUESTING: Public Works

REQUEST FORM NO: 15-47
DATE OF 1ST READING: 717115

CONTACT PERSON: Nathan Bottom
PHONE NUMBER:

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[X]Yes [] If yes, explain justification.

789-2260 ext 223

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Real Estate

SUGGESTED TITLE:

FISCAL IMPACT:

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

44,000.00

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE
INTEREST BETWEEN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AND THE SPRINGFIELD HOUSING AUTHORITY FOR
THE STANFORD AVENUE EXTENSION IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $44,000.00

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

coniracts

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME Springfield Housing Authority

VENDOR NO:

CONTRACT TERM: completion CONTRACT #

Change in Scope Yes[ | No [X]

CONTRACT AMOUNT: {$44,000.00

(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #s
[JLow Bid [Jotner: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [ [Yes[X]
[:]Low Bid Meeting Specs [jException: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No []Yes
[]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
1 1] 041 110 { GAST | STRS 2301 {§  44,000.00
2 2
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date'
% M” j@//s'
TO / SUAP?IVIS R SIGNATUI?; /?tg /
CITY PU HASING AGENT: Date:
COMMENTS g %/ 5

This ordinance is for the purchase of right-of-way in order to construct th!Stanford Avenue extension between Fox Bndge
Road and Taylor Avenue. The right-of-way is located at 1910 Truman Road, east of the Canadian National railroad tracks.

W

SIGN OFF: D(J ,/

(Mayors Si

(Director of OBM)

S\Excel\Forms\15-47, Ord, Real Estate SHA re Stanford AvalRie information supplied on this form is not confidential information.

9% H

Revised 5/26/04



2015-231

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXTENSION OF CONTRACT (#CS13-05-21)
WITH PRAIRIELAND FS, INC. F/K/A LINCOLN LAND FS, INC. AND
AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO PRAIRIELAND FS, INC. FOR PROVISION OF
AUTOMOTIVE FUEL TO THE VARIOUS OFFICES AND DEPARTMENTS OF
THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance 272-8-12 authorizing Contract #CS13-05-
21 with Lincoln Land FS, Inc. to furnish automotive fuel to the various offices and departments of the City of
Springfield for a total amount not to exceed $2,250,000.00 from August 1, 2012, through July 3, 2015; and

WHEREAS, it was necessary to pass ordinance 328-09-12 amending ordinance 272-8-12 to correct
the total aggregate amount payable to $6,750,000.00 under contract CS13-05-21; and

WHEREAS, provisions of Contract #CS13-05-21 authorize annual extensions by mutual agreement
of the parties upon approval by the Mayor and City Council; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springfield to authorize extension of Contract
#CS13-05-21 through July 31, 2016 and authorize payment to Prairieland FS, Inc. f/k/a Lincoln Land FS, Inc..

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves extension of Contract CS13-05-21 through
July 31,2016, and authorizes payment to Prairieland FS, Inc. f/k/a Lincoln Land FS, Inc. to furnish automotive
fuel to the various offices and departments of the City of Springfield. The Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to execute any necessary documents to extend Contract #CS13-05-21 through July 31, 2016, on
behalf of the City of Springfield.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make payments to
Prairieland FS, Inc. f/k/a Lincoln Land FS, Inc. from individual department accounts in accordance with the
terms of Contract #CS13-05-21.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder

ATTEST: Approved as to legal sufficiency:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko

Requested by: Mavyor James O. Langfelder h J/.’/( ek T 0[S
Office/of ( Corpon@bn Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\Extend\Prairieland FS fka Lincoln Land FS CS13-05-21 auto fuel ext.doc Tracking No. 9684



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-231


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET ' . ORD. REQUEST FORM NO:

DATE OF 1ST READING:
OFFICE REQUESTING: Office of Budget&Management CONTACT PERSON: Diane Runkel
PHONE NUMBER: 217-789-2191, ext # 6233
EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No Yes D If yes, explain justification.
TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Contract Extension , FISCAL IMPACT: NONE

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previoué ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
An ordinance authorizing a one year extension for the Automotive Fuel Contract #CS13-05-21 thru 7/31/2016

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
latest ordinance # 272.8.12 / # 328.09.12

extension lettersfrom vendors

CONTRACTOR/VENDOR NANE: Prairieland FS, Inc. VENDOR NO: OLIN3060
CONTRACT TERM:  One (1) year contract extension Change in Scope  Yes [] No
CONTRACT AMOUNT:  [$6,750,000.00
O (Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord#'s  272.8.12/328.09.12
DLOW Bid Other: Contract Extension Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYes
[ JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes|x]
[:]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object | Amount [ Agency] Org | Activity [ Object| Amount
1 , 1 VARIOUS
2 2 .
3 3
4 4

FUNDS CHECPl(J BY‘@"M‘-Q’ ,,M ;}@/}W )

COMMENTS
VA

This contract provides Fuel to all City Departments. The contract has a clause‘that allows one year additional contract periocﬁ upor{ the
mutual consent of both parties. The vendor has agreed to extend this contract until 7/31/2016 under the same terms, conditions and pricing.
This ordinance authorizes the one year extension. No Additonal Funding is Required as there is money available on Ordinance #272.8.12 /
# 328.09.12 due the use of Wex Cards.

SIGN OFF: / 4 M W

Mayor s Slgn ) " (Director of OBM)

%0 3

S\Excel\Forms\ORDINANCE FACT SHEET.xlsx The information supplied on this form is ot confidential information. Revised 510/04



1132 Veterans Drive e Jacksonville, Il. 62650 o Toll-Free: 888-978-7637

June 26, 2015

City, Water, Light and Power
City of Springfield, IL

Dear Mr. McCarty,

It is our intent to extend our fuel contract #CS513-05-21 for the 2015/2016 year with the City of Springfield. The
contract will be extended for the same terms and conditions as outlined in the original contract.

If you have any questions concerning this acknowledgement, please contact me at 217-243-6561. | thank you for
the opportunity to service your account for another year.

Sincerely,

oo T

Tonya Crow

Energy Marketing Manger
Prairieland FS, Inc.

E-Mail: tcrow@prifs.com
Cell: 217-370-2140
Office: 217-243-6561



2015-232

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH, AND
AUTHORIZING PAYMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $40,000.00 TO,
HASSELBERG, GREBE, SNODGRASS, URBAN & WENTWORTH TO DEFEND A
LIMITED NUMBER OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS FOR THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD FROM MARCH 1, 2014, THROUGH FEBRUARY 29, 2016

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the 1970
Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springfield to obtain outside legal counsel to defend a
limited number of Workers” Compensation Claims for the City of Springfield; and

WHEREAS, the City Purchasing Agent has made a determination that this service is exempt from sealed
competitive bidding pursuant to exceptions contained in Section 38.42 pertaining to Professional Services; and

WHEREAS, Hasselberg Grebe Snodgrass Urban & Wentworth (“Hasselberg™) are willing to defend a limited
number of workers’ compensation cases from March 1, 2014, through February 29, 2016, for an amount not to exceed
$40,000.00; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to execute an agreement with, and authorize payment in an
amount not to exceed $40,000.00 to, Hasselberg for legal counsel to defend a limited number of Workers’
Compensation Claims for the City of Springfield from March 1, 2014, through February 29, 2016; and

WHEREAS, a copy of the agreements shall be on file in the Office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,
ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby authorizes execution of an agreement with, and payment in an
amount not to exceed $40,000.00 to, Hasselberg Grebe Snodgrass Urban & Wentworth (“Hasselberg™) to defend a
limited number of Workers’ Compensation Claims for the City of Springfield from March 1, 2014, through February
29,2016. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the agreement necessary to retain Hasselberg’s services
on behalf of the City of Springfield.

- Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make payments to
Hasselberg Grebe Snodgrass Urban & Wentworth (VC03892) for a total amount not to exceed $40,000.00 from
account number 074-107-BMGT-WCMP-1217.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and recording by the
City Clerk.
PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Appl@ito legal sufficiency:
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder W
OfWarpor@Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\AGREEMNT\Professional Services\WC Hasselberg, Grebe Snodgrass.doc Tracking No. 9670



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-232


OFFICE OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Todd Greenburg
FROM: Diane Runkel \y

DATE: May 14, 2015

SUBJECT: Professional Services Determination

I have reviewed the Ordinance Fact Sheet approving an agreement and authorizing
payment to Hasselberg, Grebe, Snodgrass, Urban & Wentworth to defend workers
compensation claims in an amount not to exceed $40,000.00 for the Office of Corporation
Counsel.

Based on the information provided, I have determined that this vendor possesses a high
degree of professional skill and expertise in the required area. Pursuant to Section 38.42 of
the City Purchasing Code, this purchase is exempt from the City’s requirements for Sealed
Competitive Bids.

300 SouTH SEVENTH ° Room 200 e SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62701-1681 e (217) 789-2205 e Fax (217) 789-2207
®-XDB-C




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET ORD. REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING:

OFFICE REQUESTING: Ofiice of Corporation Counsel CONTACT PERSON: Todd Greenburg
PHONE NUMBER: 217-789-2393

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [ | Yes [ | Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: CONTRACT FISCAL IMPACT:

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH HASSELBERG GREBE
SNODGRASS URBAN & WENTWORTH TO DEFEND A LIMITED NUMBER OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION
CLAIMS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD FROM FEBURARY 1, 2014 THROUGH FEBRUARY 2)8712016, FOR
A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $40,000.00

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME:Hasselberg Grebe Snodgrass Urban & Wentworth VENDOR NO: V(C0000003892
CONTRACT TERM: 2/1/14-2/2%/2016 ChangeinScope Yes [ | No[]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount

Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
DLow Bid DOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYes
[[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes| |
DLbW Evaluated Bid Code Provision: ‘
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)

REVENUE EXPENDITURE

Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object Amount

1 1] 074 107 | BMGT | WCMP 1217
2 2
3 3
4 4

CITY URCHASIN
COMMENTS D Lo
This ordinance will authorize execution of an agreement with Hasselberg Grebe Snodgrass Urban & Wentworth to defend a

limited number of workers’ compensation claims for the City from Feburary 1, 2014 through February 28, 2016, for an
amount not to exceed $40,000.00

SIGN OFF: /ﬁ/ﬂ?—\ 9670
o8

_AnnualdpprepFrisade  (MayorsSiaaattRlon supplied on this form is not confidentRRIGARHARM) Revised 5/10/04




2015-233

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO KIRK JACOBS, AN
OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, FOR SETTLEMENT OF
WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIM NUMBER 14294E181050

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Kirk Jacobs was a security lineman for the Office of Public Utilities on April 4,
2014, and reported an injury to his back and left knee when he slipped in mud while clearing brush at
a worksite; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Jacobs initially treated at Prompt Care for strains but due to continued
complaints the treating physician ordered an MRI of the left leg which revealed tears in both
posterior and anterior horns and recommended surgery; and

WHEREAS, the surgery was performed in June of 2014 and he was able to return to work
light duty in July of 2014 and to full duty in August; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Jacobs requested a pro se settlement for claim number 14294E181050 and
is willing to settle his claim in the amount of $23,273.54 representing a permanent partial disability
equivalent to 15% loss of use of the leg; and

WHEREAS, CCMSI, the City’s third party administrator recommends paymént of
$23,273.54 to Mr. Jacobs to settle workers’ compensation claim number 14294E181050.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1:  That the City Council hereby authorizes payment of $23,273.54 to Kirk
Jacobs, an employee with the Office of Public Utilities, to settle workers’ compensation claim
number 14294E181050 representing a permanent partial disability equivalent to 15% loss of use ofa
leg. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute any necessary documents to settle
this claim on behalf of the City of Springfield.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to pay the
lump sum of $23,273.54 to Kirk Jacobs pro se from Account Number 074-107-BMGT-WCMP-2205
as provided in the Settlement Agreement.

Section 3: That the Office of Public Utilities is hereby directed to pay Account Number
074-107-BMGT-WCMP-5002 the sum of $23,273.54.

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\SETTLE\WCOMP\CWLP Settle\Jacobs pro se 14294E181050.doc Tracking No. 9667


MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-233


Section 4: That this ordinance is shall become effective immediately upon its passage
and recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: ,2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder

ATTEST: Approved as to legal sufficiency:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko

Requested by: Mavor James O. Langfelder ‘ 4/n/(’». ,LM//A__ AT =T

O T( Corpﬁon Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANCASETTLEAWCOMP\CWLP Settle\Jacobs pro se 14294E181050.doc Tracking No. 9667




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: June 16, 2015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Corporation Counsel CONTACT PERSON: Jim Zerkle
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2393

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No Yes[] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Workers' Comp Seitlement - CWLP  FISCAL IMPACT: $23,273.54

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO KIRK JACOBS, AN OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES EMPLOYEE, FOR

SETTLEMENT OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION CASE CLAIM NUMBER 14294E181050 (IWCC NUMBER PENDING)

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME Kirk Jacobs pro se VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[:] No []
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
[JLow Bid [Jother: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [ [Yes| |
[ JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ] Yes[ |
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
CWLP REIMBURSEMENT EXPENDITURE
Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Source| Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
1 074 | 107 |BMGT|] WCMP | 5002 | 23,273.54 11 074 | 107 | BMGT | WCMP | 2205 | $23,273.54
2 2
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:
DATE OF HIRE: 09/08/97 AP é/lc«// [
DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE Date:
[ —————
CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:
COMMENTS

Kirk Jacobs was a security lineman for the Office of Public Utilities, and on April 4, 2014 reported an injury to his back and L knee when
he slipped in mud while clearing brush at the worksite. He initially treated at Prompt Care for strains. Due to continued complaints the
treating physician ordered an MRI of the left leg which revealed tears in both posterior and anterior horns; surgery was recommended.
The surgery was performed in June of 2014 and he was able to return to work light duty in July of 2014, full duty in August. Mr. Jacobs
requested a pro se settlement for claim number 14294E181050 (IWCC number pending) and is willing to settle his case in the amount of
$23,273.54 representing a permanent partial disability equivalent to 15% of the leg. CCMSI, the city's third party administrator,
recommend payment of $23,273.54 to Mr. Jacobs to settle workers' compensation case for claim number 14294E181050.

SIGN OFF: MW%””

(Mayor's Signature) " (Director of OBM)

967

S\Excel\Fact Sheetyjacobs pro se.xls The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04




2015-234

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO ROBERT PIPER, A CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC WORKS EMPLOYEE, TO SETTLE A WORKERS’
COMPENSATION CLAIM FOR CASE NUMBER 14-WC-11578

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section 6(a) of the
1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Robert Piper was employed as a TDL with the Office of Public Works on March 18,
2014, and reported pain in his right shoulder while lifting a crowd control fence; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Piper treated conservatively and due to continued complaints was sent for an MRI
which revealed a supra labral tear; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Piper underwent surgical repair in September of 2014 and was able to return to work
full duty in December 2014; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Piper filed a workers® compensation claim and is willing to settle his claim for case
number 14-WC-11578 in the amount of $40,126.80 representing a permanent partial disability equivalent to
12% loss of use of a man as a whole (24% of an arm); and

WHEREAS, CCMS], the City’s third-party administrator, recommends payment of $40,126.80 to
Robert Piper to settle his workers compensation claim for case number 14-WC-11578.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby authorizes payment of $40,126.80 to Robert Piper, an
Office of Public Works employee, to settle his workers compensation claim for case number 14-WC-11578
representing a permanent partial disability equivalent to 12% loss of use of a man as a whole (24% of an arm).
The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized to sign the Settlement Agreement on behalf ofthe City of
Springfield.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to pay the lump sum
0f $40,126.80 from Account Number 074-107-BMGT-WCMP-2205 as provided in the Settlement Agreement
to Robert Piper and his attorney John Boshardy.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: ,» 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approved as to legal sufficiency:

Requested by: Mavor James O. Langfelder

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\SETTLEA\WCOMP\CITY Settle\Robert Piper OPW 14-WC-11578.doc Tracking No. 9668



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-234


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET

OFFICE REQUESTING:

Corporation Counsel

REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: June 16, 2015

CONTACT PERSON: Jim Zerkle

PHONE NUMBER: 789-2393
EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No Yes D If yes, explain justification.
TYPE OF ORDINANCE: W/C Settlement FISCAL IMPACT:  $40,126.80

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO ROBERT PIPER, A CITY OF SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC WORKS
EMPLOYEE, TO SETTLE A WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIM FOR CASE NUMBER 14 WC 11578

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: Robert Piper and attorney John Boshardy
CONTRACT #

CONTRACT TERM:

VENDOR NO:

Change in Scope YesD No]_j

CONTRACT AMOUNT:

{Original amount if change order)

Change Order #

Additional Amount

Method of Purchase (check one)

[ JLow Bid

[ Jtow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception:

[ ]Low Evaluated Bid

[:] Other:

Previous Ord #'s

Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No l_—_]Yes[:]

Code Provision:

Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)

REVENUE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity Source} Amount
DATE OF HIRE: 10/15/95

SEPARATION DATE:

COMMENTS

Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ]Yes[ ]

EXPENDITURE

Fund | Agency

Org

Activity | Object| Amount

1] 074 107

BMGT

WCMP 2205 | $40,126.80

FUNDS CHECK BY:

Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

Robert Piper was employed as a TDL with the City of Springfield Department of Public Works on March 18, 2014, and reported pain in
right shoulder while lifting a crowd control fence. He treated conservatively and due to continued complaints was sent for an MRI which

revealed a supra labral tear.

He underwent surgical repair in September of 2014 and was able to return to work full duty in December

2014. Mr. Piper filed a workers' compensation claim and is willing to settle his case in the amount of $40,126.80 representing a

permanent partial disability equivalent to 12% loss of use man as a whole (24% of an arm).

CCMSI, the city's third party administrator,

recommends payment in the amount of $40,126.80 to Robert Piper to settle his workers compensation claim for case number 14 WC

115678.

SIGN OFF:

S\Excel\Fact Sheet\piper.xls

(Mayor's Signature)

(Director of OBM) 2064

The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.

Revised 5/26/04




2015-235

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXTENSION OF A CONTRACT WITH,
AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF $141,000.00 TO, VOYA FINANCIAL
F/K/A ING/RELIASTAR TO PROVIDE LIFE, TERM AND ACCIDENTAL
DEATH AND DISMEMBERMENT INSURANCE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES
THROUGH MARCH 1,2018, FOR THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance 164-04-11 authorizing execution
of a contract with ING/Reliastar to provide life, term and accidental death and dismemberment
insurance for City employees through December 2012; and

WHEREAS, provisions in the agreement authorize extensions by mutual agreement of the
parties; and

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance 385-11-12 authorizing extension
of the contract from January 1, 2013, through December 31, 2015, with a premium rate guarantee
through January 1, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance 246-7-14 authorizing extension
of the contract from January 1, 2013, through January 1, 2016, with a premium rate guarantee
through January 1, 2016;

WHEREAS, VOYA Financial f/k/a ING/Reliastar is willing to extend the contract through
March 1,2018, offering the same premium rate guarantee through March 1, 2018, for an amount not
to exceed $141,000.00; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to agree to extend the contract through
March 1, 2018, with, and authorize payment in an amount not to exceed $141,000.00 to, VOYA
Financial for life, term and accidental death and dismemberment insurance for City employees; and

WHEREAS, the City Purchasing Agent has made a determination in writing that this
contract is exempt from the provisions of the City Purchasing Code requiring sealed competitive
bidding pursuant to the exceptions contained in Section 38.42 pertaining to Professional Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby authorizes extension of a contract with VOYA
Financial for provision of life, term and accidental death and dismemberment insurance through
March 1, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $141,000.00. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to
execute the contract and any necessary documents on behalf of the City.

Section 2: That the Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make
payment in an amount not to exceed $141,000.00 through March 18, 2018, to VOYA Financial
SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\Extend\VOY A fka ING Reliastar Insurance thru March 2018.doc Tracking No. 9683



MSneed
Typewritten Text

MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-235


(OREL4486) from account number 074-107-BMGT-HINS-1260 in accordance with the terms of
Proposal HR11-09.

Section 3: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Approv,éﬁd, as to legal sufficiency:
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder L /\%/{/L—/ Tt = 28 =
Of@f Coyporft}'()n Counsel /Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\Extend\VOY A fka ING Reliastar Insurance thru March 2018.doc Tracking No. 9683




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: July 7, 2015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Office of Budget and Management CONTACT PERSON: Melina Tomaras-Collins/William McCarty
. PHONE NUMBER: 217-789-2191

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No Yes |:| if yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Contract Extension FISCAL IMPACT: $141,000.00

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
An ordinance authorizing the extension of 26 months with VOYA Financial to provide Employee Term Life and Accidental Death and

Dismemberment insurance January 1, 2016 through March 1, 2018, in an amount no to exceed $141,000.

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)
Ordinance 385-11-12; 246-7-14

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: Voya Financial (f.k.a ING/Reliastar) VENDOR NO: 0OREL4486
CONTRACT TERM: January 1, 2016 through March 1,2018 _ CONTRACT # Change in Scope  Yes[ | No
CONTRACT AMOUNT: [$212,000 $141,000
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s  385-11-12; 246-7-14
[:]Low Bid Other: Extension of Contract Same Terms Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [:IYes
[JLow Bid Meeting Specs | _|Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[x |
[:[Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Source Amount Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object Amount
1 074 107 | BMGT HINS 1260 $141,000.00
2
3
4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:
‘ % )wf r@( //@ s
DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR Sl NATURE Date
COMMENTS

: 7
Pursuant to agreement provisions, this ordinance authorizes a 26 month extensuonél!owed by the original language to continue the same
coverage and same premium with Voya Financial January 1, 2016 through March 1, 2018. Contract amount not to exceed $141,000; cost

may fluctuate with headcount.

SIGN OFF: %/- / M;& /V\/%%—‘ 4482

(Mayor's Sig (Director of OBM)
C:\Users\§kjones\DEgktop\Fact Sheet for Voya City Pdid L(fe and AD&D 25000 03012016 thru 02282018.xIsxFact Sheet for Voya City Paid Life and AD&D 25000 03012016 thru
02282018Kisx

The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04




2015-236

AN ORDINANCE TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “E” LIQUOR
LICENSES BY ONE FOR KERONG CHEN D/B/A HUNAN EXPRESS, 238 S.
DIRKSEN PARKWAY

WHEREAS, Kerong Chen has applied for a Class “E” liquor license for the business known
as Hunan Express located at 238 S. Dirksen Parkway; and

WHEREAS, all phases of the application process have been met; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to control the number of licenses authorized per classification
pursuant to Chapter 90, Section 90.17 of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of Ordinances, as
amended. '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1:  That the City Council hereby approves an increase in the number of Class “E”
liquor licenses by one.

Section 2: That this ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder

ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko
REQUESTED BY: : Approved as to legal sufficiency:
Liquor Control Commission )/
Mayor James O. Langfelder M<// A W Ry YR Yl

Oﬁ of Corpi?/on Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\LIQUOR\Class E\Increase Hunan Express 238 S Dirksendoc.doc Tracking No. 9678



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-236


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: 717115

OFFICE REQUESTING: Business Licensing CONTACT PERSON: Todd Oliver, Manager
PHONE NUMBER: 788-8411

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No[X] Yes[] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Liguor License FISCAL IMPACT: WA’

(if amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS "E" LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE FOR KERONG

CHEN D/B/A HUNAN EXPRESS, 238 S. DIRKSEN PARKWAY

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[] No D
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
DLow Bid Dother: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No [:]Yes[:]
[]Low Bid Meeting Specs [_]Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ]Yes[ ]
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE

Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Source| Amount Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
2 2
3 3
4 4

FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR/ SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

This ordinance is to increase the number of Class "E" liquor licenses by one for Kerong Chen d/b/a Hunan Express, 238 S
Dirksen Parkway. A Class "E" license entitles the sale of beer and wine only, by the drink or pitcher, as part of a restaurant
business, for consumption on the premises only and this is a 1 a.m. license.

/ TS
(Mayor's Sz’én re)

(Director of OBM)

SIGN OFF:
N\I/ G 75

S\ExceNForms\inctéase Class E Hunan Express.xis ~ The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04



2015-237

AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “A” AND
SUBCLASS “2” LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE EACH AND INCREASE
THE NUMBER OF CLASS “D” LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE FOR CATE
& JESS ENTERPRISES, LLC D/B/A TERRA ANDRES SOUTH
AMERICAN CUISINE & ELIXIR MARTINI BAR LOCATED AT 411 E.
WASHINGTON

WHEREAS, Cate & Jess Enterprises, LLC (“Licensee”) currently holds Class “A” and
Subclass “2” liquor licenses for the business known as Terra Andes South American Cuisine &
Elixir Martini Bar located at 411 East Washington Street; and

WHEREAS, the Licensee desires to relinquish the Class “A” and Subclass “2” liquor
licenses and has applied for a Class “D” liquor license; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary under Section 90.17 of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of
Ordinances, as amended, to control the number of liquor licenses authorized per classification.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby authorizes a decrease in the number of Class
“A” and Subclass “2” liquor licenses by one and authorizes an increase in the number of Class
“D” liquor licenses by one.

Section 2:  That this ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder

ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko

REQUESTED BY: Approved as to legal sufficiency:

Liquor Control Commission
Mayor James O. Langfelder

g;u/l’. )%,LV/ WY e
Ofl&’%}f Corpo{rﬂmn Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANCA\LIQUOR\Class A\Decr A & 2 incr D Terra Andes.doc Tracking No. 9679



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-237


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:

DATE OF 1ST READING: 717115
OFFICE REQUESTING: Business Licensing CONTACT PERSON: Todd Oliver, Manager
PHONE NUMBER: 788-8411

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [X] Yes[] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Liguor License FISCAL IMPACT: /V/q’

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS "A" AND SUBCLASS "2" LIQUOR LICENSES BY
ONE AND INCREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS "D" LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE, FOR CATE & JESS
ENTERPRISES, LLC, D/B/A TERRA ANDES SOUTH AMERICAN CUISINE & ELIXIR MARTINI BAR, 411 E.
WASHINGTON

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: | CONTRACT # Change in Scope  Yes[ | No [ ]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
[:]Low Bid DOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesD
[ ]Low Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes[ ]
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Source| Amount Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
2 2
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

Cate & Jess Enterprises, LLC ("licensee") d/b/a Terra Andres South American Cuisine & Elixir Martini Bar, currently holds
Class "A" and Subclass "2" liquor licenses. The licensee has added a full kitchen and menu fo his establishment and is
requesting relinquishment of the Class "A" and Subclass "2" liquor licenses and has applied for a Class "D" license. A Class
"A" liquor license is a tavern license allowing the sale of alcoholic liquor for onsite consumption from a glass or pitcher until 1
a.m. and the Subclass "2" is an additional license allowing the business to remain open on Friday, Saturday and Sunday
mornings until 3 a.m. The Class "D" license allows for onsite consumption only until 1 a.m. as part of a restaurant business.

I/ L e

(Mayor's Signgt/) (Director of OBM) 79

SIGN OFF

S:\Excel\Fact Sheets\B. Licensing\Decrease A and Subitlesafpriaaties supplieteon thiaidoss is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04




2015-238

AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “D”
LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE FOR MOTES OF SPRINGFIELD, INC.
D/B/A THE CEDAR PUB & GRILL LOCATED AT 3186 SOUTH
DIRKSEN PARKWAY

WHEREAS, Motes of Springfield, Inc. (“Licensee”) currently holds a Class “D” liquor
license for the business known as The Cedar Pub & Grill located at 3186 South Dirksen
Parkway; and

WHEREAS, The Licensee desires to relinquish the Class “D” liquor license; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to control the number of licenses authorized per
classification pursuant to Chapter 90, Section 90.17 of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of
Ordinances, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1:  That the City Council hereby approves a decrease in the number of Class
“D” liquor licenses by one.

Section 2:  That this ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: » 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
“Mayor James O. Langfelder

ATTEST:

City Clerk Frank J. Lesko
REQUESTED BY: Apprm(jzjs to legal sufficiency:
Liquor Control Commission
Mayor James O. Langfelder /4/0(; W N E Y PR Y e

Offic€ of Corporatipn Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\LIQUOR\Class D\Decrease Cedar Pub & Grill.doc Tracking No. 9680



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-238


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:

DATE OF 1ST READING: 71712015
OFFICE REQUESTING: Business Licensing CONTACT PERSON: Todd Oliver, Manager
PHONE NUMBER: 788-8411

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No Yes [:] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Liguor License FISCAL IMPACT: AP

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS "D" LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE FOR MOTES OF
SPRINGFIELD, INC, D/B/A THE CEDAR PUB & GRILL, 3186 SOUTH DIRKSEN PARKWAY, SPRINGFIELD,

ILLINOIS

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope YesD No EI
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
EILow Bid DOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesD
[ JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ _|Yes[ |
[ ]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Source|{ Amount Fund | Agency| Org Activity | Object | Amount
2 2
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

Motes of Springfield, Inc. d/b/a The Cedars Pub & Grill ("Licensee"), currently holds a class "D" liquor license for the business
located at 3186 South Dirksen Parkway. The licensee does not wish to add liquor sales, therefore is relinquishing its Class "D"
license which entitles the sale of alcoholic liquor by the drink or pitcher as part of a restaurant business.

SIGN OFF: , ﬂ:..,,w W
(\\I/’ (Mayors SI e

(Director of OBM) G 50

S\Excel\Forms\Decrease Class D The Cedars Pub Grill ks information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04



2015-239

AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS “B”
LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE DUE TO CLOSURE OF BUSINESS BY
TEJALAMIT INC., D/B/A FIVE STAR LIQUOR & TOBACCO LOCATED
AT 1249 TORONTO ROAD

WHEREAS, Tejalamit Inc. (“Licensee™) currently holds a Class “B” liquor license for
the business known as Five Star Liquor & Tobacco located at 1249 Toronto Road; and

WHEREAS, the business has closed; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to control the number of licenses authorized per
classification pursuant to Chapter 90, Section 90.17 of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of
Ordinances, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves a decrease in the number of Class
“B” liquor licenses by one.

Section 2: That this ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko
REQUESTED BY: Appr: as to legal sufficiency:

Liquor Control Commission )/
s At — (=) 1tnr

ce f Corp rgtion Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\LIQUOR\Class B\Decrease Five Star Liquor & Tobacco.doc Tracking No. 9681


MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-239


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:

DATE OF 1ST READING: 71712015
OFFICE REQUESTING: Business Licensing CONTACT PERSON: Todd Oliver, Manager
PHONE NUMBER: 788-8411

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [X] Yes[ ] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Liquor License FISCAL IMPACT: A

(if amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS "B" LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE FOR TEJALAMIT
INC., D/B/A FIVE STAR LIQUOR & TOBACCO, 1249 TORONTO ROAD, SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope YesD No [:]
CONTRACT-AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
DLow Bid DOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesD
[ JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes| ]
[]Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE

Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Source| Amount Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
2 2
3 3
4 4

FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

This ordinance is to decrease the number of Class "B" liquor licenses by one due to the closure of the business by Tejalamit
Inc., d/b/a Five Star Liquor & Tobacco, 1249 Toronto Road, Springfield, lllinois. A Class "B" liquor license entitles the sale of
alcoholic liquor, in the original package only, for consumption off of the premises until 1 a.m.

| v
SIGN OFF: : v //‘//Z/W

{(Mayor's Signat (Director of OBM) 731

S:\Excel\Fact Sheets\B. Licensing\Decrease Class B Five Star Liquor Tobacco.xlsDecrease Class B Five Star Liquor Tobacco.xls 06/29/15



2015-240

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A DECREASE IN THE NUMBER OF
CLASS “B1” LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE DUE TO CLOSURE OF
BUSINESS BY HARPER OIL CO. D/B/A THE MARKET ON KOKE
MILL, 2550 KOKE MILL ROAD

WHEREAS, Harper Oil Co. currently holds a Class “B1” liquor license for the business
known as The Market on Koke Mill; and

WHEREAS, the business has closed; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to control the number of licenses authorized per
classification pursuant to Chapter 90, Section 90.17, of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of
Ordinances, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby authorizes a decrease in the number of Class
“B1” liquor licenses by one.

Section 2: That this ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and recording by the
City Clerk.
PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko
REQUESTED BY: Approved a} to legal sufficiency:
Mayor James O. Langfelder MyL,L %A/( ] )-y- 20,

Offiﬁ/@orporﬁn Counsel / Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\LIQUOR\Class B1\Decrease The Market on Koke Mill.doc Tracking No. 9682



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-240


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: 71712015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Business Licensing CONTACT PERSON: Todd Oliver, Manager
PHONE NUMBER: 788-8411

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [X] Yes[] Ifyes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Liguor License FISCAL IMPACT: A

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE TO DECREASE THE NUMBER OF CLASS "B1" LIQUOR LICENSES BY ONE FOR HARPER

OIL CO. D/B/A THE MARKET ON KOKE MILL, 2550 KOKE MILL ROAD, SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope Yes[] No D
CONTRACT ANMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
[:]Low Bid [:IOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No L__]Yes[:]
[JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ ]Yes[ ]
[:[Low Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Source| Amount Fund|Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
2 :
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

Harper Oil Co. d/b/a The Market on Koke Mill has closed the business located at 2550 Koke Mill Road. This ordinance with
authorize a decrease in the number of class "B1" liquor licenses by one. A "B1" license entitles the sale of alcoholic liquor in
the original package only for consumption off premises. This license also allows the sale of beer and wine from 7 a.m. until 10
p.m.

S,GNOFFQV// [ ) /;/%g@ WA T

(Mayor's Signa (Director of OBM) G4 R

y
S\Excel\Forms\Decrease Class B1 The Market on Kokeliti irformation supplied on this form is not confidential information. . Revised 5/26/04




2015-241

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 33 OF THE 1988 CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED, BY ADDING
SECTIONS 33.500 - 33.502 TO ESTABLISH THE SPRINGFIELD
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII,
Section 6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to
its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 33 of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of Ordinances, as
amended, pertains to boards, commissions and subordinate departments within the City of
Springfield; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to amend Chapter 33 by adding
Section 33.500 establishing the Springfield Economic Development Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby amends Chapter 33 of the 1988 City of
Springfield Code of Ordinances, as amended, by adding Section 33.500 as follows:

ARTICLE XLV. - SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
§ 33.500. - Established; membership; terms; vacancies.

(@) There is hereby established a Springfield Economic Development Commission.
The commission shall be subordinate to the executive assistant to the mayor
for the purposes of administrative supervision.

(b) The commission shall consist of seven members to be appointed by the mayor
with the advice and consent of the city council. Of those seven, one shall be
from each of the following industries: construction, financial and real estate.
One member shall be recommended by the Superintendant of School District
186 and confirmed by the School Board. The remaining three shall be
selected at large from residents of Springfield. Initial appointments shall be
for staggered terms made by December 1, 2015.

(c) The terms of office of the members of the commission shall be three years,
and commissioners shall continue to serve until they are reappointed and
confirmed by the city council, or until their successors are appointed and
confirmed by the city council. The mayor may remove any member. No
member shall receive compensation as such.

(d) Vacancies shall be filled in the same manner as original appointments for the
remainder of the unexpired term.

Section 2: That the City Council hereby amends Chapter 33 of the 1988 City of
Springfield Code of Ordinances, as amended, by adding Section 33.501 as follows:

§ 33.501, - Officers; quorum; special meetings.

Members of the commission shall meet at least monthly. There shall be a
chairman of the commission appointed by the mayor from the members of
the commission. The commission shall also elect one of the members to serve
as secretary who shall keep a record of all resolutions, proceedings, and
actions of the commission. Four members of the commission shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of its business. A majority vote of members
present shall constitute approval of business before it. Special meetings may

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANCACODENCH 33 add 33.500 Econ Dev Commission.docx Tracking No. 9689



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-241


be called by the chairman or by no less than four members of the
commission. Any person or his/her duly authorized representative shall be
entitled to appear and be heard on any matter before the commission reaches
a decision.

Section 3: That the City Council hereby amends Chapter 33 of the 1988 City of
Springfield Code of Ordinances, as amended, by adding Section 33.502 as follows:

§ 33.502. - Powers and duties.

Without limiting those powers and duties prescribed by law and
ordinance, the Springfield Economic Development Commission shall work with
the Director of Economic Development to evaluate Economic Development
plans, trends, financing/grant money, T.L.F. districts, T.I.F. funds, and the
allocation of those T.I.F. funds. The Commission shall make recommendations
to the City Council when requested by the Mayor and/or the Director of
Economic Development.

Section 4: That the City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this ordinance in
pamphlet form.

Section 5: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its
passage and publication in pamphlet form.

PASSED: ; 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST: Approved as to legal sufficiency:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder 7 L/)WZ/ 7T

OfWCffrpﬁaﬁon Counsel / Date

* SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\CODE\Ch 33 add 33.500 Econ Dev Commission.docx Tracking No. 9689




2015-242

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT TO
EXTEND THE CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
THROUGH  JANUARY 31, 2016, WITH COMCAST OF
ILLINOIS/INDIANA/OHIO LLC

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII, Section
6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government
and affairs; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to ordinance 180-04-03 the City entered into a Cable Television
Franchise Agreement (the “Agreement” or “Franchise”) with Insight Communications Midwest LLC
d/b/a Insight for a period of 10 years beginning January 1, 2003; and

WHEREAS, said Franchise was subsequently transferred to Comcast of
[Nlinois/Indiana/Ohio LLC (“Comcast™); and

WHEREAS, Comcast formally notified the City of its intention to renew the Franchise
pursuant to the provisions of the Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984, as amended, and
reserved all legal rights of the formal renewal process in the Act while intending to proceed with the
“informal” process; and

WHEREAS, the City and Comcast (the “Parties”) have been engaged since then in good
faith negotiations regarding the terms and conditions of the renewal of the Franchise pursuant to the
informal procedures outlined in the federal statutes; and

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance 160-5-13 agreeing to extend the
Franchise through September 30, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance 339-10-13 agreeing to extend the
Franchise through June 30, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Council previously passed ordinance 245-7-14 agreeing to extend the
Franchise through June 30, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed to extend the Franchise through January 31, 2016; and
WHEREAS, CWLP has built a data transmission high speed cable capability to service its
own needs and various Springfield institutions including Springfield School District 186 schools, St.

John’s Hospital facilities and Memorial Medical facilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\AGREEMNT\FRANCHIS\Comicast Franchise ext thru 01-31-16.doc Tracking No. 9712



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-242


Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves and authorizes execution of an
Agreement to Extend the Cable Television Franchise Agreement with Comcast of
Illinois/Indiana/Ohio LLC through January 31, 2016. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby
authorized to execute the Agreement and any other documents necessary to effectuate this
Agreement on behalf of the City of Springfield.

Section 1.1: That the City Council hereby directs CWLP to pursue opportunities to
increase competition in Cable TV and Broadband Services in the Springfield area with interested
third party partners. CWLP shall also pursue cost effective opportunities for direct delivery of Cable
TV and Broadband Services when feasible. CWLP shall report to the Council on these efforts upon
request. CWLP shall also review the feasibility of delivering general user and tourist WIFI capability
for the Downtown Springfield area.

Section 2: That this ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST: ’
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko Apﬁ‘ as to legal sufficiency:
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder ' /[/\/ e I-l-20 <

OWeof Corpo(yt’/on Counsel/ Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANC\AGREEMNT\FRANCHIS\Comecast Franchise ext thru 01-31-16.doc Tracking No. 9712




2015-243

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 101, BY ADDING
ARCHEOLOGICAL SITES TO SECTION 101.05(a), OF THE 1988 CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS AMENDED

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield is a home rule unit as defined in Article VII,
Section 6(a) of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to
its government and affairs; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 101 of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of Ordinances, as
amended, pertains to Historic Sites; and

WHEREAS, Section 101.05(a) provides that the Historic Sites Commission conducts
surveys and maintains an inventory of buildings, places, or areas for the purpose of
identifying those sites of historic significance; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to include archeological sites to the
powers, duties and responsibilities of the Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the City Council hereby amends Chapter 101, Section 101.05(a)
of the 1988 City of Springfield Code of Ordinances, as amended, as follows:

8§ 101.05. Powers, duties, responsibilities

(a) Conduct surveys and maintain an inventory of Springfield
buildings, archeological sites places, or areas for the purpose of
identifying those sites of historical significance;

(b) - (m) Language shall remain the same.
(Ord. No. 76-2-92, 2-4-92)

Section 2: That the City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this ordinance in
pamphiet form.

Section 3: This ordinance shall become effective immediately after its passage
and publication in pamphlet form.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
Mayor James O. Langfelder
ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko \ Ap? d as to legal sufficiency:
Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder M W A ik 274 Y
017@' f Corporation Counsel /Date

SAWPDOCS\ORDINANCACODE\Ch 101 101.05(a) adding archeological sites.doc Tracking No. 9688


MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-243


ORDINANCE FACT SHEET REQUEST FORM NO:
DATE OF 1ST READING: July 7, 2015

OFFICE REQUESTING: Mayor's Office CONTACT PERSON: Bonnie Drew
PHONE NUMBER: 789-2200

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: No [x] Yes[] If yes, explain justification.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Amend City Code FISCAL IMPACT: na

(If amending a previous ordinance, please attach a copy of the previous ordinance)

SUGGESTED TITLE:
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 101 OF THE 1988 CITY OF SPRINGFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES, AS
AMENDED, BY ADDING ARCHEOLOGICAL SITES TO SECTION 101.05(a)

Please list supporting documentation (i.e., contract, agreement, change order, bid book, etc.)

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: VENDOR NO:
CONTRACT TERM: CONTRACT # Change in Scope  Yes[ | No [ ]
CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original amount if change order) Change Order # Additional Amount
Method of Purchase (check one) Previous Ord #'s
|:|Low Bid DOther: Is Purchasing Agent approval required? No DYesD
[ JLow Bid Meeting Specs [ |Exception: Is Purchasing Agent approval attached? No [ |Yes| |
DLow Evaluated Bid Code Provision:
Accounting information (if more than four accounts, please attach list)
REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Source|{ Amount Fund| Agency| Org Activity | Object| Amount
2 2
3 3
4 4
FUNDS CHECK BY: Date:

DIRECTOR / SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE  Date:

CITY PURCHASING AGENT: Date:

COMMENTS

Chapter 101 of the City Code pertains to Historic Sites and it is in the best interest of the City to amend Section 101.05(a) by
including archeological sites to the powers, duties and responsibilities of the Historic Sites Commission.

SIGN OFF:

(Director of OBM) s X 5/
S:\Excel\Fact Sheets\Ch 101.05(a) adding archeological sile:xlsCh 101.05(a) adding archeological site.xls
The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. Revised 5/26/04



2015-244

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF KEEPING THE ILLINOIS STATE MUSEUM
SYSTEM OPEN

WHEREAS, the Office of the Governor of the State of Illinois proposed budget cuts including
$4.8 million that would cause the Illinois State Museum System (ISMS) to close in five cities including
Springfield; and

WHEREAS, the ISM System has two locations in Springfield including the Illinois State
Museum on Spring and Edwards Streets and the Research and Collections Center on 10 % Street; and

WHEREAS, last year alone the ISM System brought in $33-$36 million statewide in tourism
dollars and approximately half, equaling $17-$18 million dollars, were spent here in Springfield; and

WHEREAS, in 2014, over 200,000 visitors out of the total 387,000 in the ISM System were
visitors to the Springfield facilities and the Illinois State Museum System and the Research and
Collections Center welcomed 22,000 school children and 2,000 teachers through their doors; and

WHEREAS, only 5 percent of museums nationwide are accredited through the American
Alliance of Museums and The Illinois State Museum System is one of those institutions. Losing the
accreditation impacts the collections from which the Museum can borrow for its unique exhibits and
results in potential loss in funding sources and donations. ‘

NOVW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1: That the Mayor and the City Council support keeping open The Illinois State
Museum System because of the important benefits to the general public and Illinois education system.

Section 2:  That the City Clerk shall provide copies of this resolution to the Governor of the
State of Illinois and the members of the Illinois General Assembly.

Section 3: That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording by the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015

RECORDED: , 2015

Mayor James O. Langfelder

Approved as to legal sufficiency:
(e oy

Date

ATTEST:
City Clerk Frank J. Lesko

Requested by: Mayor James O. Langfelder
Alderman Joe McMenamin

S:\WPDOCS\ORDINANC\RES\Opposing Closure of lllinois State Museum.doc Tracking No. 9705


MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-244


2015-245

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF CONTRACT
UE16-03-06 — DALLMAN GAS MAIN EXTENSION WITH
HENSON ROBINSON COMPANY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $652,110.00
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, by previous action, the Specifications Committee approved specifications
for Contract UE16-03-06 — Dallman Gas Main Extension, for the Office of Public Utilities, and

WHEREAS, as described in said specifications, advertisement for bids for Contract
UE16-03-06 was placed, and

WHEREAS, Henson Robinson Company (“Henson Robinson”) submitted the low bid,
and

WHEREAS, the proposed contract documents and bid proposals are on file in the Office
of the City Clerk and identified by Contract Index No. UE16-03-06.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section, 1. < The Council of the City of Springfield, lllinois, hereby approves and accepts
the bid from Henson Robinson for Contract UE16-03-06 — Dallman Gas Main Extension in an
amount not to exceed Six Hundred Fifty-Two Thousand One Hundred Ten Dollars and No
Cents ($652,110.00) for the Office of Public Utilities.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered to
execute said Contract with Henson Robinson on behalf of the City of Springfield Office of Public
Utilities. '

Section 3. The Payment to Henson Robinson for the total maximum amount of Six
Hundred Fifty-Two Thousand One Hundred Ten Dollars and No Cents ($652,110.00) from
Account No. 102-100-CC-C-109-2310 is hereby authorized, approved and directed.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording with the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED:
RECORDED: , 2015

MAYOR
ATTEST:

Appro@? to legal sufficiency:
i | M/ T ‘2@[;

Office e Corp ration Counsel/Date
Requested by Office of Public Utilities/Mayor
Langfelder :



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-245


No. GFE-0204
ORDINANCE REQUEST FORM

Page 10of1

ORIGINATOR: Patrick Glacommlﬁ"ﬁﬁ/

DIVISION HEAD: Doug Brown
CONTRACT NO: UE16-03-06
TITLE: An Ordinance Awarding the Dallman Gas Main Extension Contract.

Date: June 15, 2015

VENDOR NO: To Be Determined’ VENDOR NAME: Henson Robinson AMOUNT: $652.110
DESCRIPTION AND COMMENTS: See Attached Page

**If this field is not large enough, please attach a separate sheet.

BID PERIOD: Done METHOD OF PURCHASE: (CHECK ONE) RO 7—_\:@_\RDINANCE TOTAL: $652,110
LOW BID ] LOW BID ME it &' SPE I.L; )
[] LOW EVALUATED BID A | MATERIAL TOTAL:
[JOTHER: N'19 2015
CHIEF UTILITIES LABOR TOTAL:
RECOMMENDED FILING DATE:  July 7, 2016 ENGINEER
PURCHASING AGENT APPROVAL REQUIRED:  YES [X ‘NO [] ENGINEER EST: $550,000
EXCEPTION COMMENTS: | P.A. SIGNATURE
FUND AGCY ORGAN | ACTIVITY | OBJECT
CITY PURCHASING DATE; 1 102 100 CcC C-109 2310
AGENT: 2 .
3
4
FUNDS CHECKED BY: P.O. APPROVED BY: 5
6
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE:
SIGNATURE BY: DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE:

Entry: Budget: P% Purchasing: Ordinance Coord: Admin. Asst.: Director: Comptroller:
e .




BID TABULATION
CONTRACT UE16-03-06
G202A - Dallman Gas Main Extension

— Hayes

 Henson Robinson-

Gross
Mechanical
Contractors

Murphy Company

Mechanical/Hayes PMC,
LLC

},-v;springfi’eld; I

St. Louis, Mo

St. Louis, MO

Belleville, IL

BASE BID - INTERIOR PLANT PIPING

$247,200.00

$412,600.00

~$281,387.00

- 5491,943.00

OPTIONAL BID - UNDERGROUND PLANT PIPING

$470,450.00

5628,215.00

$853,294.00

~ 3404,910.00

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE

— $652,170.00

$883,050.00

$909,602.00

$1.345,237.00




ORDINANCE DISCUSSION
Gas Main Extension Contract
Natural Gas Startup Project
Dallman Power Station
June 2015

This Ordinance authorizes the installation of a gas main extension from Unit 4 to
Dallman Units 31, 32 and 33. Specifications and drawings have been prepared by
Burns and McDonnell Engineering Company of St. Louis, Mo. The low bidder is Henson
Robinson, who is located here in Springfield.

This work is necessary in order for Units 31, 32, and 33 to comply with several EPA
regulations including the following:

o MATS — Mercury and Air Toxics Standards. The MATS Startup Rule requires
that the Electrostatic Precipitator (ESP) be engaged within a one hour after the
unit begins to generate power on coal. It also requires startup of the Flue Gas
Desulfurization System (FGD) and Selective Catalytic Reduction System (SCR)
as expeditiously as possible. This action requires natural gas startup fuel.

o RHR — Regional Haze Rule. The RHR requires that Dallman Units 31 and 32 be
capable of Nitric Oxide (NOx) control below an annual limit of 0.11 Ib/mmBtu.
This action will effectively require natural gas startup fuel by January 1, 2017.

e CAIR — Clean Air Interstate Rule. CAIR requires that Dallman reduce NOx by
12% plant wide. This rule is being replaced by a more stringent rule called the
Cross State Air Pollution Control Rule (CSAPR). CSAPR was recently upheld by
the U.S. Supreme Court and is being implemented starting in 2015. The U.S.
EPA has also proposed a rule to reduce emissions from startups, shutdowns and
malfunctions, with which this Natural Gas Startup Project should assist Units 31,

.32 and 33 in meeting.

The basic scope of the project consists of replacing existing fuel oil ignitor burners with
natural gas ignitor burners from the Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) of each
boiler. Fuel oil is currently used during the startup of Units 31, 32 and 33. The use of
fuel oil prevents the FGD and ESP air pollution control systems from being placed into
service immediately upon initial firing of the unit.

The MATSs Startup Rule requires that the ESP be engaged within one hour after the unit
begins to generate power on coal and then start the FGD and SCR as expeditiously as
possible. Fuel oil startups also delay the engagement of the Selective Catalytic
Reduction System (SCR) which increases NOx emissions during startups. With Natural
Gas Startup, the ESP, SCR and FGD will all be in service early in the startup process,
thereby minimizing emissions to'comply with the above EPA regulations.

This contract is part of a series of equipment contracts and construction contracts that
will total approximately 10 million dollars. All work is scheduled to be complete by July
1, 2016. '




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET AGENDA NUMBER:
DATE OF 1ST READING: 07-07-15
ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER:

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: ¥ES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARY/STAFFING INFORMATION

FISCAL IMPACT: $652,110.00 BUDGETED: YES/NO NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO

STAFFING IMPACT: None.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Bid Contract UE16-03-06

ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: Account No. 102-100-CC-C-109-2310
CLAIM/CASE NUMBERS: (Not Applicable to the Office of Public Utilities)
PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION: Not Applicable.
VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION

|

CbNTRACTOR NAME: Henson Robinson Company CONTRACT AMOUNT: $ 652.110.00
(Original Amount if Change Order)

CONTRACT TERM: until complete TYPE OF AWARD: Bid Contract: Low Bid

CHANGE INSCOPE _ Y _X_N CHANGE ORDER # _N/A __ ADDT'L AMOUNT $ 0

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on issue and the justification of why the

ordinance was not low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is a new ordinance for installation of a gas main extension.

This ordinance accepts Contract UE16-03-06 in an amount not to exceed $652,110.00, with Henson
Robinson Company (“Henson Robinson”), for installation of a gas main extension from Unit 4 to Units 31,
32 & 33. The work is necessary in order to complete the conversion to natural gas startup fuel to allow our
Flue Gas Desulfurization, Selective Catalytic Reduction and Electrostatic Precipitator Systems to be in
operation immediately upon initial firing of each unit, thereby minimizing emissions. The scope of the

contract is to install piping to the units.

There were 4 bidders on this contract. Henson Robinson is a local vendor, however the local vendor

preference was not needed as they were already the low bidder.

nyy .

SIGN ZFF: / Mayor's Office A r—"0BM
(When Applicable)

Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.

F70F



2015-246

GFO-260

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FIVE-YEAR CONTRACT EXTENSION AND AUTHORIZING
ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,850,000.00 UNDER CONTRACT ‘
NO. UE11-01 — REMOVAL AND BENEFICIAL USE OF FILTER PLANT LIME MATERIAL WITH OROS &
BUSCH APPLICATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE OF $7,600,000.00
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 271-07-10 awarded Contract No. UE11-01 to Oros & Busch
Application Technologies, Inc. (*Oros & Busch”) for five years, in the total amount of $4,750,000.00 for
removal and beneficial use of filter plant lime material, and

WHEREAS, said contract provides for five-year extensions in addition to the original contract
term, and

WHEREAS, this ordinance extends said contract to June 30, 2020, and accepts the vendors’
Letter Offer for Extension, a copy of which shall be on file with the City Clerk, and authorizes an additional
$2,850,000.00 payable under the contract, and

WHEREAS, this is the first extension of said contract.

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,
ILLINOIS: .

Section 1. The Council of the City of Springfield, lllinois, hereby approves an additional
expenditure in an amount not to exceed Two Million Eight Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars and No Cents
($2,850,000.00) for removal and beneficial use of filter plant lime material, under Contract No. UE11-01,
and authorizes a Five-Year Confract Extension to June 30, 2020, by accepting the Letter Offer for
Extension, a copy of which shall be on file with the City Clerk.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered o execute all
necessary documents with regard to said funding increase and contract extension.

Section 3. The payment to Oros & Busch for the total maximum amount of Seven Million Six
Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($7,600,000.00) under Contract No. UE11-01 from Account
Nos. 101-100-BB-4392-2305, 102-100-CABC-7703-1232, 102-100-CABC-7707-1232 is hereby
authorized, approved and directed.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and recording
with the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015
MAYOR
ATTEST:
Approveé to legal sufficiency:

M/L) )z/az&‘ -1 2

Ofﬁ/?e(of & Corpoyatipn Counsel/Date
Requested by the @ffice of PabJic Utilities/Mayor Langfelder



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-246


- (314)651-4673

Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc.
(618)406-6180

P.O. Box 37
Defiance, MO 63341

Jeff Hillebrenner - June 15, 2015

" City Water Light & Power
800 East Monroe
Springfield, IL 62757

Dear Jeff,

RE: Contract Renewal

- Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc. would like to renew our current contract for the lime
slidge removal from the CWLP lagoons. All existing terms and conditions are acceptable for the

renewal.

We greatly appreciate the opportunity to continue our services with City Water Light & Power. Ifyou
have any questions; or need any further information from us please feel free to contact me at

(314)651-4673. ‘

Sincerely,
Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc.

Joe Busch

Joe Busch
President

Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc.




No. GFO-260
ORDINANCE REQUEST FORM

Page 1 of 2 QA LH

ORIGINATOR: Jeff Hillebrenner\Lisa Hy / '
/

Date: June 19, 2015

DIVISION HEAD: Doug Brown
CONTRACT NO: UE-11-01

TITLE: An Ordinance Authorizing an Extension of the Agreement with Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc. for Removal and Beneficial
Reuse of Filter Plant Lime Material for the Office of Public Utilities.

VENDOR NO: VC0000000311 VENDOR NAME: Oros & Busch Application
Technologies, Inc.

DESCRIPTION AND COMMENTS: See Attached.

AMOUNT: $2,850,000.00

**If this field is not large enough, please attach a separate sheet.

BID PERIOD: N/A METHOD OF PURCHASE: (CHECK ONE) ORDINANCE TOTAL: $2,850,000.00
] LOWBID ] LOW BID MEETING SPECS
LOW EVALUATED BID - MATERIAL TOTAL:
OTHER: D)ECEIVE) D
| // LABOR TOTAL:
RECOMMENDED FILING DATE: _7/7/2015 JUN 23 2015
PURCHASING AGENT APPROVAL REQUIRED: YES [X] NO [] CP:U" UTILITIES ENGINEER EST:-
EXCEPTION COMMENTS: | P.A. SIGNATURE FHEINZER '
. FUND AGCY ORGAN | ACTIVITY | OBJECT
CITY PURCHASING DATE: 1 101 100 BB 4392 2305
AGENT: 2 102 100 CABC 7703 1232
3 102 100 CABC 7707 1232
4
FUNDS CHECKED BY: P.O. APPROVED BY: 5
6
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE:
 SIGNATURE BY: DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE:
Entry: Budget: V Purchasing: Ordinance Coord: Admin. Asst.: Director: 4 Comptroller:



3USCH ORDINANCE REQUEST
DESCRIPTION

OROS & E

In May of 2010, Contract UE-11-01 for the removal and beneficial reuse of the filter plants lime
material was enacted with Oros & Busch. During these past five years they have been taking
the material to the Peabody mine #10 site and using it for mine reclamation. Thus far, over
270,000 tons of lime material has been shipped to the mine site.

On June 15, 2015 official notice was received from Oros & Busch of their desire to extend the
current agreement with the City of Springfield. Article 9.1 in Addendum |l of Contract UE-11-01
provides the option for the extension of this agreement for an additional 5 year period. There
will not be a price increase with this extension. The price will remain at $9.50 per ton, as it has
been throughout the first five years of the agreement.

Prior to the execution of this agreement with Oros & Busch in 2010, our only outlet for the reuse
of the lime material was to apply it to farm fields as ag lime. The ag lime option proved to be a
costlier method for utilizing the lime than our current agreement. Also, the use of the material
as ag lime is a seasonal application. Our operating costs to excavate, stockpile and ship the
material is much higher than what we currently have with Oros & Busch. We currently ship °
material year round with just a few interuptions during the winter months.

It is our recommendation that the City agree to extend the agreement with Oros & Busch. The
extension will provide the cheapest alternative for continued removal of the filter plant’s lime

material.



(314)651-4673

Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc.
(618)406-6180

P.O. Box 37
Defiance, MO 63341

Jeff Hillebrenner June 15, 2015

" City Water Light & Power
800 East Monroe
Springfield, IL 62757

Dear Jeff,

RE: Contract Renewal

- Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc. would like to renew our current contract for the lime
sludge removal from the CWLP lagoons. All existing terms and conditions are acceptable for the -

renewal.

We greatly appreciate the opportunity to continue our services with City Water Light & Power. Ifyou
have any questions, or need any further information from us please feel fiee to contact me at

(314)651-4673. :

Sincerely,
Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc.

y@& EM
Joe Busch .
President

Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc.



ORDINANCE FACT SHEET | AGENDA NUMBER:

DATE OF 1ST READING: 07-07-15
ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER:

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: ¥YES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARY/STAFFING INFORMATION

FISCAL IMPACT: $__2,850.000.00 BUDGETED: YES/NO NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO

STAFFING IMPACT: None.
TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Contract Extension & Additional Funding

ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: Account Nos. 101-100-BB-4392-2305, 102-100-CABC-7703-1232,
102-100-CABC-7707-1232

CLAIM/CASE NUMBERS: (Not Applicable to the Office of Public Utilities)

PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION: Ordinance No. 271-07-10

VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION .
Oros & Busch
CONTRACTOR NAME:_Application Technologies, Inc. CONTRACT AMOUNT: $4.,750,000.00
(Original Amount if Change Order)
Bid Contract:

CONTRACT TERM: _through June 30, 2020 TYPE OF AWARD: Additional Funding

CHANGE INSCOPE __ Y _X N CHANGE ORDER # _N/A ADDT'L AMOUNT $_2,850,000.00

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on issue and the justification of why the ordinance was not
low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is a standard contract extension & funding increase ordinance for the removal & beneficial reuse of
lime material.

This Ordinance authorizes a contract extension & additional funding in an amount not to exceed
$2,850,000.00 with Oros & Busch Application Technologies, Inc. (“Oros & Busch”). This is the first contract
extension.

Ordinance No. 271-07-10 awarded Contract UE11-01 to Oros & Busch for removal & beneficial reuse of the
filter plant’s lime material in the total amount of $4,750,000.00 for 5 years. This Ordinance will increase the
total amount payable under said contract to $7,600,000.00, and will extend the contract through June 30,
2020. All other terms of the contract, including the original prices, remain the same.

For the last 5 years, Oros & Busch has been taking the material to the Peabody mine for mine reclamation.
Thus far, over 270,000 tons of lime material has been shipped to the mine site. We pay Oros & Busch $9.50
per ton of lime material. Our only other outlet for the beneficial reuse of the lime material has been
application to farm fields. Agricultural lime application has proven to be a costlier method than our current
agreement with Oros & Busch.

Oros & Bugt¢h is,not a | vendor.
SIGN Ot{ ayor's Office ~ A/ —"0BM

(When Applicable) q79 g
Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.




2015-247

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A RESTATED AND AMENDED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
WITH SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP FOR INSTALLATION OF WATER MAIN ON RIDGEWOOD AVENUE
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, Ordinance 421-12-14 authorized an intergovernmental agreement with Springfield
Township for installation of water main on Ridgewood Avenue under a Community Developrment
Assistance Program Public Infrastructure Construction Grant with the State of lllinois to extend water
service to families of low to moderate income along Ridgewood Avenue, and

WHEREAS, the Township has requested that the number of families be reduced from 25 to 12,
and the location of water main to be limited to Ridgewood Avenue only instead of Ridgewood Avenue and

32" Street, and

WHEREAS, this ordinance authorizes a restated & amended agreement to reflect these two
changes on the agreement and the exhibits, with all other provisions to remain the same, and

WHEREAS, a copy of the restated and amended agreement shall be on file with the Office of the
City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD,
ILLINOIS:

Section 1. The Council of the City of Springfield, lllinois, hereby.approves and authorizes execution |
of the restated and amended intergovernmental cooperation agreement with Springfield Township for
water main installation on Ridgewood Avenue.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered to execute the
agreement on behalf of the City of Springfield Office of Public Utilities.

Section 4. This Ordinance is being adopted pursuant to the City’s home rule authority and shall be
in full force and effect from and after its passage and recording with the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015

MAYOR
ATTEST:

Approvo legal SUW : |
S oa A . 7=\ — o

Office e Corporatign Lounsel/Date
Requested by thd Jffice of Public-dtilities/Mayor Langfelder



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-247


RESTATED AND AMENDED
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD AND SPRINGFIELD TOWNSHIP

WHEREAS, Springfield Township has applied for a Commmmity Development
Assistance Program Public Infrastructure Construction Grant with the Illinois Department of
Commerce and Economic Opportunity (“DECO”) to extend water service to approximately
twelve (12) new families of low to moderate income within Springfield Township;

WHEREAS, Springfield Township (“Township™) and the City of Springfield, Illinois
(“City”) agree to cooperate with one another to complete construction on the project;

WHEREAS, the application to the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic
Opportunity requires an Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement;

WHEREAS, the grant, if approved, would pay for seventy-five percent (75%) of the cost
of construction;

WHEREAS, the remaining twenty-five percent (25%,) of the cost of construction would
need to be met by the affected property owners;

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of Springfield Township and the City of Springfield
that an Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement be entered for the above mmprovements;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth in this
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement, and in other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency being acknowledged as sufficient, the parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Parties hereto agree that all of the recitals contained
in the preamble of this Intergovermmental Cooperation Agreement are true and correct and are
hereby incorporated into this Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement as though firlly set forth
i this paragraph.

2. City's Responsibilities. The City shall be responsible for the following:

a. Installation of water main extension along Ridgewood Avenue as more
particularly set forth in attached Exhibit A (the ‘“Project”).

b. Maintain, or cause to be maintained, all improvements of the Project na
reasonably good state of repair (consistent with reasonable construction and development activity

Page 1




occurring in the Project area) both during and after construction.

c. Be responsible for restoring the affected area to the same condition that existed
prior to construction within a reasonable period of time.

d. Provide water services to the residents of the Project upon completion of
construction and application for service by the property owners.

3. Township Responsibilities. Springfield Township shall be responsible for the
following, all of which are conditions precedent to construction of the Project:

: a. Secure a Commmmity Development Assistance Program Public Infrastructure
Construction Grant acceptable to ensure filll payment to the City;

b. Provide a copy of the Grant to the City;
c. Secure the twenty-five percent (25%) matching funds;
d. Secure all easements needed by the City for the development of the Project; and

e. Pay the City of Springfield for all Project costs as further described in Exhibit B
attached hereto and mcorporated herein. Such amounts listed in Exhibit B are estimates only and
Township shall pay City for all actual costs mcurred i installing the Project.

4. Payment for Eligible Development Expenditures. The Parties agree that in
fintherance of the Grant Agreemment, requests for payment by the City for eligble Project costs
shall be made upon Request for Rejmbursement forms submitted from time to time to the
designated representative of Springfield Township.

All Requests muist be accompanied by verified bills or statements of suppliers,
contractors, or professionals All Project Costs for which a Request for payment is made by City
muwst have been incwrred and completed in accordance with all applicable requirements and
codes, including design standards prior to reimburserent.

Springfield Township shall approve or disapprove the Request within thirty (30) business
days after receipt. Ifa Request is disapproved by the Springfield Township, the reasons for
disallowance shall be set forth in writing and the City may resubmit the Request with such
additional mformation as may be required and the same procedures set forth herein shall apply
for such resubmittals.

The parties acknowledge that the determination of Eligible Project Costs and
qualifications for reimbursement hereunder are subject to Springfield Township’s Agreement
with DECO and the applicable laws, rules and regulations of the Act, and all amendments thereto

Page 2




both before and after the date of this Agreement, and administrative rules and judicial
mterpretations rendered during the term of this Agreement.

5. Annexation. Owners of the properties involved in the Project shall not have to annex
to the City as a condition of them securing water from the City of Springfield.

6. Succe§sors and Assigns. This Contract shall be binding on and shall inure to the
benefit of the parties named, herein and their respective heirs, administrators, executors, personal
representatives, successors and assigns.

7. Certificate of Completion. Promptly after completion of the Project, the City shall
provide to Springfield Township a Certificate of Final Completion executed by the City
certifying that the Project has been completed in accordance with the approved plans and
specifications, and has been performed in a good and workmanlike manner and in accordance
with all applicable govermmental requirements. If'the Springfield Township disputes the
sufficiency or accuracy of the Certificate of Final Completion, the Springfield Township shall,
within thirty (30) days after receipt of such request for the Certificate, provide the City with a
written statement indicating in what respects the City has failed to perform in accordance with

the provisions of this Agreement.

8. City will install the water main and set the meter pit and meters within the property
owner's boundaries. The Property Owners are responsible for hiring licensed phumbers to
disconnect from the well and to connect the owner's service line to the City's meter pit. All meter
pits must be a minimuim of twenty-five (25) feet from any septic system tank or piping in
‘accordance with 653.119 from JCAR (Title 35, Subtitle F, Chapter II, Part 653.119).

9. Waiver. Either party to this Agreement may elect to waive any remedy it may enjoy
hereunder, provided that no such waiver shall be deemed to exist unless the party waiving such
right or remedy does so n writing. No such waiver shall obligate such party to waive any right
or remedy hereunder, or shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of other rights and remedies
provided said party pursuant to this Agreement.

10. Severability. If any section, subsection, term or provision of this Agreement or the
application thereof to any party or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable,
the remamnder of said section, subsection, term or provision of this Agreement or the application
of same to parties or circumstances other than those to which it s held invalid or unenforceable,

shall not be affected thereby.

11. Notices. All notices, demands, requests, consents, approvals or other instruments
required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be executed by the party or
an officer, agent or attorney of the party, and shall be deemed to have been effective as of the
date of actual delivery, if delivered personally, or as if the third (3™) day from and including the
date of posting, if mailed by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage

Page 3




prepaid, addressed as follows:

To City of Springfield: Ctity of Springfield, Illinois
800 E. Monroe, 4™ Floor
Springfield, 1L 62757
ATTN: Water Division Manager

To Springfield Township: Springfield Township
3298 Terminal Avenue
Springfield, IT. 62702
Attn: Gary Budd, Supervisor

12. No Discrimination-Construction. Springfield Township and the City for itself and
its successors and assigns agree that in the construction of the improvements to the Project,
Springfield Township and the City shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex or national origin. Springfield Township and
the City shall take affirmative action to require that applicants are employed and that employees
are treated during employment, without regard to their race, creed, color, religion, sex or national
origin. Such action shall include, but not be limited to, the following; employment upgrading,
demotion, or transfer; recruitiment or recruitment advertising, solicitations or advertisements for
employees; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for
training, mcluding apprenticeship. Springfield Township and the City agree to post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices setting forth
the provisions of nondiscrimination clause.

13. Amendment. This Agreement, and any exhibits attached hereto, may be amended
only by the nmitual consent of the parties, as provided by law, and by execution of said
amendment by the parties or their successors i interest. Except as otherwise expressly provided
herein, this Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and discussions relative to
the subject matter hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
by their duly authorized officers on the above date.

Springfield Township

By:
Attest: Supervisor
Township Clerk

City of Springfield, Illinois

By: W/

Attest:

Page 4




BRI
ohn and Sheryl Farley J
= 3317 Bidgewood [EE2EH
B 14.24-276-010

<P . ' ; =Eihee
Kathy, Withers S5 155755 § £ Shir § Mary Harris e
3205 and 3209 Ridgswood : = 3241 Ridgewood

{_"1414-24-276-013, 014,004 Eg SEH S _ 14~24'215-007

Sharon Mun:ay & )
4 1823 N, 32nd i v

e e CRE = = : :
[Proposed FH&V, and s fl.Cross und o ross over,Culvert Sting 107, DE
{65 MY, for futire Frice 2 10 Sasing [ o Hay B e ey 910

ftan ¥

R N P ot 0] 3
Scott and Amanda Davis §
4 3300 Ridgewood Avenug }
1 017,018,019 §
Rt S 7

Ridgewood Proposed 6" Water N
Main Extension ~ 1" = 200’

EXHIBIT A June 11, 2015

0 50 100 200
g Feet




Ridgewood Only - 68" Main Extension West from Mobile Home Park

Stock Number |Mains & Materials Unit | # of Units| Unit Pricej Total Price
W4608060 |6" Fastite Pipe (1640'-500)) | Pc 57 325.00 18,525.00
Polywrap Fi 1640 1.00 1,840.00

N/A Certa lok bore Ft 500 50.00 25,000.00
W0106600 6" Adapter Ea 1 90.00 90.00
W5303104 [10"x 6" Reducer Ea 1 85.00 85.00
W5708100 {10" meg a lug Ea 2 75.00 150.00
W5708006 6" Meg a lug Ea 4 40.00 160.00
N/A 6" Misc Fittings as needed Ls 1 300.00 300.00
W3210006 |[B" Accessory Gland Packs Ea 10 20.00 200.00
W0306451 [6"x 45° Bend mj x mj Ea 4 60.00 240.00
W7509060 |6" Valve | Ea 1 500.00 500.00
WO0106600 |6" Adapter Ea 1 90.00 90.00
10" plastic pipe for casing DG 1 300.00 :300.00

Easements where needed LS 1 250.00 250.00

Creek Crossings Ea 1 1,500.00 1,500.00

Drive Crossings/Repairs Ea 5 500.00 2,500.00
Lébor/Equipment hr 44 475.00 20,900.00

Sub-Total ' 72,430.00

Stock Number |Hydrants Unit | # of Units| Unit Price] Total Price
W6855060 ]6"x 6" Anchoring Tee Ea 2 135.00 270.00
W7509060 [6" Valve Ea 2 500.00 1,000.00
W0106600 |6" Adapter Ea 2 90.00 180.00
W3307031 |4' bury Hydrant Ea 2| 1,200.00 2,400.00
W3210006 |[6" Accessory Gland Packs Ea 4 20.00 80.00
W0802564 |Long Valve Box Ea 2 65.00 130.00
Blocking Ls 1 100.00 100.00
Labor/Equipment Hr 4 475.00 1,900.00

Sub-Total 6,060.00

Domestic Services 3/4" or 1"| Ea 12 1,200.00 14,400.00

Total 92,890.00

5% Engineering $4.,644.50

Total $97,534.50

Revised: June 23, 2015

Estimated by: Lori Cox

Exhibit B




ORDINANCE REQUEST FORM

PAGE 1 OF _1 No.
ORIGINATOR: Ted Meckes@ ‘ DATE: 6/23/15
DIVISION HEAD: _Ted Meckes

CONTRACT NO: N/A

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A RESTAT-ED & AMENDED INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH SPRINGFIELD
TOWNSHIP FOR INSTALLATION OF WATER MAIN ON RIDGEWOOD AVENUE, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

VENDOR NO: VENDOR NAME:_Springfield Township  AMOUNT: _$N/A
DESCRIPTION AND (IF MORE THAN ONE, USE ATTACHED SHEETS AND NOTE AT TOP OF PAGE)
COMMENTS: '

This ordinance authorizes a Restated & Amended Intergovernmental Agreement with Springfield Township. Ord. 421-12-14 authorized an

agreement with Springfield Township for installation of water main on Ridgewood Ave tg serve 25 familie 5-Q1 idgewood Ave & 32™ St. Springfield
Township has requested that the scope of the project be reduced to 12 families & maint@@j@lﬂzﬁi £ Y'o“.\]iia ewood Ave. ‘
\ )
BID PERIOD: METHOD OF PURCHASE: (CIRCLE Q’E\E) JUIPRRINANCE TOTAL: $n/a
LOW BID LOW BID MEETING SPECS s
RECOMMENDED FILING DATE: LOW EVALUATED BID CHiElVIA’T‘rERI‘AYEEFOTAL:
717115 OTHER: restated & amended agreement " ENGINEER
LABOR TOTAL.:
PURCHASING AGENT APPROVAL REQUIRED YES __ NO _X
‘ ENGINEER EST:
| RO COENTS: A STOATORE FUND AGCY ORGAN ACTIVITY OBJECT
|"CITY PURCHASING AGENT: UATES 1.
- FUNDS CHECKREDBY: F.U, APPROVEDHY: 2
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE: 3
STGNATUREDY! TIRECTOR UR DESIGNEE: 4

ENTRY: BUDGET: PURCHASING: ORDINANCE CORD: ADMIN. ASST: DIRECTOR: M‘@ COMPTROLLER:




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET AGENDA NUMBER:
DATE OF 1ST READING: 07-07-15
ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER;

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: ¥ES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARYISTAFFING INFORMATION

FISCAL IMPACT: $none  BUDGETED: YES/NO NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO
STAFFING IMPACT: none

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Restated & Amended Intergovernmental Agreement
ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: |

CLAIM/CASE NUMBERS: (Not Applicable to the Office of Public Utilities)

PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION:

VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR NAME: Springdfield Township CONTRACT AMOUNT: $

(Original Amount if Change Order)
CONTRACT TERM: TYPE OF AWARD: _Intergovernmental Agreement
CHANGEINSCOPE __ Y X N CHANGE ORDER # _N/A ADDT'L AMOUNT $ 0.00

ANNEXATION INFORMATION (Not applicable to the Office of Public Utilities.)

IS REQUEST AN ANNEXATION: YES/NO IF YES, ANNEXATION RATING:

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on'issue and the justification of why the
ordinance was not low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is an ordinance authorizing a restated & amended intergovernmental agreement with Springfield
Township.

Ord. 421-12-14 authorized an intergovernmental agreement with Springfield Township for installation of
water main on Ridgewood Avenue under a Community Development Assistance Program Public
Infrastructure Construction Grant with the State of lllinois to extend water service to families of low to
moderate income along Ridgewood Avenue & 32™ Street. The Township has requested that the number of
families be reduced from 25 to 12, and the location of water main to be limited to Ridgewood Avenue only

instead of Ridgewood Avenue & 32™ Street.

This ordinance authorizes a restated & amended agreement to reflect these 2 changes on the agreement
and the exhibits, with all other provisions to remain the same.

SIGN

/72 P /}%
Y Mayor's Office A~ OBM
(When Applicable)
Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.

0/7d7




2015-248

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING BIDS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF CONTRACT
UE16-05-20 — INSTALLATION OF ASH CONTROL EQUIPMENT FOR UNIT 31 AND 32 SCR
SYSTEMS WITH HAYES-PMC, LLC IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $448,101.45
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, by previous action, the Specifications Committee approved specifications
for Contract UE16-05-20 — Installation of Ash Control Equipment for Unit 31 & 32 SCR Systems,

for the Office of Public Utilities, and

WHEREAS, as described in said specifications, advertisement for bids for Contract
UE16-05-20 was placed, and

WHEREAS, Hayes-PMC, LLC (“Hayes”) submitted the low bid, and

WHEREAS, the proposed contract documents and bid proposals are on file in the Office
of the City Clerk and identified by Contract Index No. UE16-05-20.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

‘ Section 1. The Council of the City of Springfield, lllinois, hereby approves and accepts
the bid from Hayes for Contract UE16-05-20 — Installation of Ash Control Equipment for Unit 31
& 32 SCR Systems in an amount not to exceed Four Hundred Forty-Eight Thousand One
Hundred One Dollars and Forty-Five Cents ($448,101.45) for the Office of Public Utilities.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered to
execute said Contract with Hayes on behalf of the City of Springfield Office of Public Utilities.

Section 3. The Payment to Hayes for the total maximum amount of Four Hundred Forty-
Eight Thousand One Hundred One Dollars and Forty-Five Cents ($448,101.45) from Account
No. 102-100-CAM-8017-1205 is hereby authorized, approved and directed.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and
recording with the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED:
RECORDED: , 2015
MAYOR
ATTEST:
Apprg@gto legal sufficiency:
. ,‘//C/ T~ (- ’2_0,;

Offic he Coyporation Counsel/Date
Requested by the e of Publictilities/Mayor Langfelder



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-248


Page 1of 1
ORIGINATOR: Da

9 L4

No.

Date: June 25,2015
arron/Lisa Hill -

DIVISION HEAD: Doug

‘ / ORDINANCE REQUEST FORM
Brown

CONTRACT NO: UE16
TITLE: An ordinance acc

VENDOR NO: VC0000(

-05-20

apting bids for the installation of Ash Control Equipment for Unit 31 and 32 SCR systems.

03842 VENDOR NAME: Hayes-PMC, LLC.

AMOUNT: $448,101.45

DESCRIPTION AND CG
systems, This ordinance
alsg provide the correct m

*If this field is not large enough,

MMENTS: Providing the sustainable future of units 31 and 32 a new ash control system shall be installed in the SCR
1!! provide proper installation of control equipment to direct compressed air to the Ash Sweepers and Sonic Horns. It will
tallation of the Ash Sweepers and Sonic Horns allowing them to function at their optimum ability.

please atfach a separate sheet

BID PERIOD: N/A METHOD OF PURCHASE: (CHECK ONE) ORDINANCE TOTAL: $448,101.45
[] LOWBID [} LOW BID MEETING SPECS
LOW EVALUATED BID MATERIAL TOTAL:
OTHER:
LABOR TOTAL: $448,101.45.
RECOMMENDED FILING DATE:
PURCHASING AGENT APPROVAL REQUIRED: YES NO [] ENGINEER EST:
EXCEPTION COMMENTS: | P.A. SIGNATURE _
4 FUND AGCY ORGAN | ACTIVITY | OBJECT
CITY PURCHASING DATE: 1 102 100 CAM . 8017 1205
-AGENT: 2
3
4
FUNDS CHECKED BY: P.O. APPROVED BY: 5
. 6
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE!
SIGNATURE BY: DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE:
//‘ ; .
Entry: Budgst: Purchasing: Ordinance Coord: Admin. Asst.: Director:(iz} p(_ 9 j  Comptroller:




Page 1of 1
ORIGINATOR: D

D

No.

ORDINANCE REQUEST FORM

arron/Lxsa Hill

Date: June 25,2015

DIVISION HEAD: Doug

Brown

CONTRACT NO: UE16
TITLE: An ordinance acc

VENDOR NO: VC0000¢

-05-20 [E/

apting bids for the installation of Ash Control Equipment for Unit 31 and 32 SCR systems.
03842

DESCRIPTION AND CC

systems. This ordinance wj

VENDOR NAME: Hayes PMC, LLC. AMOUNT: $448.101.45

MMENTS: Providing the sustainable future of units 31 and 32 a new ash control system shall be installed in the SCR
Il provide proper installation of control equipment to direct compressed air to the Ash Sweepers and Sonic Horns. It will

also provide the correct installation of the Ash Sweepers and Sonic Horns allowihg them to function at their optimum ability.

*f this field I's not large enough, |

BID PERIOD: N/A

slease atfach a separate sheet,

METHOD OF PURCHASE: (CHECK ONE)

ORDINANCE TOTAL: $448,101.45
[] LOWBID [} LOW BID MEETING SPECS
X LOW EVALUATED BID MATERIAL TOTAL:
OTHER:
o LABOR TOTAL: $448,101.45.
RECOMMENDED FILING DATE:
PURCHASING AGENT APPROVAL REQUIRED: YES NO [ ENGINEER EST:
EXCEPTION COMMENTS: { P.A. SIGNATURE .
. A FUND AGCY ORGAN | ACTIVITY | OBJECT
CITY PURCHASING DATE: 1 102 100 CAM . 8017 1205
-AGENT: 2
3
4
FUNDS CHECKED BY: P.O. APPROVED BY: 5
. 8
SUPERVISOR SIGNATURE:
SIGNATURE BY: DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE:
Entry: __ Budget: Purchasing: _ Ordinance Coord: ____ Admin. Asst.: __ Director: ___ Comptroller; __




Office of Public Utilities

Power Generation Facilities

BID SHEET

ITEM Installation of Ash
Control Equipment for Unit 31 Hayes PMC, Henson

md 32 SCR systern LLC. Robingson
an VELEIS. Company
DEPT. Technical Suppolrt :
DATE _June 26, 2015

BIDDER OR DESCRIPTION

OF TTEM ,

Base Bid - Furnish of equipment $448,101.45 $474,600.00
and labor to install equipment
per scope of work in contract
UE16-05-20
5% Local Bid $22,405.07 N/A
Total $470,506.52 $474,600.00




JESSE WHITE
SECRETARY OF STATE
LLCFILE DETAIL REPORT
I Entity Name I 4 HAYES-PMC LLC ’ ) File Number ] j 00042811 j
Status l ACTIVE . On [09/30/2014
‘ Entity Type l (LLC Type of LLC Domestic ‘
{ File Date i : 09/25/1995 * ! Jurisdiction IL J
{ Agent Name J } TERRY ANCEL Agent Change Date ] ‘ 08/26/2011 ;
Agent Street 201 TOWER PLAZA Principal Office 201 TOWER PLZ
Address BELLEVILLE, IL 62220
Agent City BELLEVILLE Management Type MBR View
i Agent Zip { 62220 Duration } 12/31/2015 F
Annual Report 09/30/2014 For Year } 2014
Filing Date
( Old LLC Name L02127/2013 - POWER MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTORS, L.L.C. ]
[ Series Name 1 i NOT AUTHORIZED TO ESTABLISH SERIES . l

Return to the Search Screen

(One Certificate per Transaction)

BACK TO CYBERDRIVEILLINOIS.COM HOME PAGE




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET AGENDA NUMBER:
DATE OF 1ST READING: 07-07-15

ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER:
DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: ¥YES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARY/STAFFING INFORMATION

FISCAL IMPACT: $448,101.45 BUDGETED: YES/NO NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO

STAFFING IMPACT: None.

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Bid Contract UE16-05-20

ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: Account No. 102-100-CAM-8017-1205
CLAIM/CASE NUMBERS: (Not Applicable to the Office of Public Utilities)
PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION: Not Applicable.

VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR NAME: Hayes-PMC, LLC CONTRACT AMOUNT: $___ 448,101.45

(Original Amount if Change Order)
CONTRACT TERM: _until complete TYPE OF AWARD: Bid Contract: Low Bid

CHANGE INSCOPE _ Y X N CHANGE ORDER # _N/A__ ADDT'L AMOUNT $ 0

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on issue and the justificatioh of why the

ordinance was not low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is a standard ordinance for installation of ash control equipment.

This ordinance accepts Contract UE16-05-20 in an amount not to exceed $448,101.45, with Hayes-PMC,
LLC (“Hayes"), for installation of ash control equipment for Unit 31 & 32 SCR systems. Hayes will install
control equipment to direct compressed air to the ash sweepers and sonic horns. Hayes will also install the

ash sweepers and sonic horns allowing them to function at their optimum ability.

There were 2 bidders on this contract. Hayes is not a local vendor. Henson Robinson Company was the
other bidder & they are a local vendor. However, even WIth the 5% local vendor preference applied, Hayes

was sfili the lowest bid.

SIGN OFF: _j#n.. yor's Office AR~ OBM
(When Applicable)

Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.

e | G 706



2015-249

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3340 SOUTH SIXTH STREET ROAD
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield, lllinois, is a home rule unit as defined in Article Vi1, Section 6(a)
of the 1970 lllinois Constitution and has jurisdiction over matters pertaining to its government and affairs,
and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Springfield, lllinois, previously adopted Resolution No. 87-96
which provides for certain municipal policies with regard to water main extensions and water taps outside
the corporate limits of the City of Springfield, and

WHEREAS, Southfield Mall, LLC has made application to the City of Springfield for water service to
their strip mall currently being constructed at 3340 South Sixth Street Road, and

WHEREAS, the building to be served by water is located in the limits of the Village of Southern
View and annexation will not be pursued, and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed said Application and considered the recommendation of
officials of the Water Department, and

WHEREAS, the.City Council has further considered said Application in accordance with the
municipal policies of the City of Springfield as set forth in Resolution 87-96, and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springfield to accept the attached application.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1. The Council of the City of Springfield, lilinois, hereby approves the attached Springfield
City Water Service Application of Southfield Mall, LLC for water service at 3340 South Sixth Street Road.

Section 2. This Application would not violate the municipal policies of the City of Springfield, as
expressed in Resolution No. 87-96.

Section 3. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute this Ordinance and any
other necessary documents on behalf of the City.

Section 4. The City Clerk is hereby directed to file this Ordinance and Application with the Office of
Recorder of Deeds of Sangamon Cpunty, llinois.

Section 5. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and recording with
the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015

MAYOR
ATTEST:

App@as fo legal sufficiency:
Mtt /[/1/’/,(;—-/\ 72" 26,r

Ofjiée #f the Copgration Counsel/Date
Requested By tife Office ¢f Public Utilities/Mayor Langfelder



MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-249


WORKSHEET FOR CERTIFICATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
OF THE WATER DEPARTMENT (NOT INTENDED TO BE RECORDED
BUT INTENDED TO BE DISTRIBUTED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE
CITY COUNCIL WITH COPIES OF THE APPLICATION)

SOUTHFIELD MALL, LLC

Owner of the property located outside the corporate limits of the City of Springfield, at the following address,
who has petitioned the City of Springfield, for water service to the property commonly known as:

3340 SOUTH SIXTH STREET ROAD

I recommend that this application for water service outside the corporate limits be granted because, in
my opinion, it comes within exception No. 3(b) of this Council's Resolution No. 87-96.

In support of my recommendation, I give you the following information:

L.

The number of lots, or units of ownership between this property and the nearest corporate limits is
NOT APPLICABLE.

This property fronts on the WEST SIDE OF SOUTH OF THE SOUTH SIXTH STREET
FRONTAGE ROAD and is approximately O North of Flora Street.

The nearest point of the Corporate City Limits of the City of Springfield to this property is NOT
APPLICABLE.

This property is within the following incorporated City or Village: SOUTHERN VIEW. If in an
unincorporated area, indicate Township: N/A.

Indicate the size of the water main in front of or adjacent to the property: This property has
frontage on a 10” water main along South Sixth Street Road. The owners will be responsible for
the actual time and materials cost of a long 2” water service, with a deposit of $5000.00.

h ok ok ok k ok ok ok ok ok ok

I hereby certify that I made my inspection of the aforesaid property in May 2015; and that to the best
of my knowledge and information, the answers herein are true and correct. My recommendation is
based solely upon said investigation as based upon requirements set forth in said Resolution No. 87-

96.

@?w

Lori Cox

Date: May 27, 2015 Engineer Tech V



SPRINGFIELD CITY Do Not Write In This Space
WATER SERVICE (FOR RECORDER USE ONLY)
APPLICATION/RESOLUTION : :

RESOLUTION#____

RETURN TO:

City Clerk’s Office
Municipal Center West
300 South Seventh Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701

Application to Springfield City Council for water service outside its corporate limits wnder Resolution No: 87-96;
and Agreement that if application is granted, it becomes a contract, with covenants running with land; and.

- Resolution.

NOW COMES (Applicant Nme(é)): So ubhfleld Mgl LLC
Of the following address(es): : !500\ S ‘ O\ % SJ(‘ .
And telephone number(s): ' ' 7,{’] - (Q,]D 'DS /l 7

owners of the Property outside the corporate limits of the City of Springfield commonly known by the following

address: b 5% s SHL‘L% S—HM @OL

and legally described as follows:

set thoched

- and having the following Tax Identification Number(s): Z Z - ’5 - ‘ Ob - O lb OM&Q DQD
and petitions the City of Springfield for an extension of Munigi - service to serve a (circle one)
Single Family Residence, Duplex, Multi-Unit Apartment(Commercial Building,)Industrial Building on

the above described property.

This application for water service is requested for development of the above described real estate as permitted
under Section 2 or as an exception permitted under section 3 of Resolution No. 87-96, adopted by the Springfield
City Council October 1, 1996, entitled, “A Resolution Regarding the Provision of Water Services Outside the
Corporate Limits of the City of Springfield, Illinois” which Resolution thereafter was recorded in the Office of
e Recorder of Deeds of Sangamon County, Illinois as Document No. 96-41779, .




Applicant(s) further covenant and agree that this application constitutes and amounts to an offer to contract and
that in the event the Springfield City Council should hereafter adopt a Resolution granting this application for
extension of water services outside its corporate limits, said Resolution No. 87-96 ipsofacto, shall constitute and
be, without further act, an irrevocable contract between the City of Springfield and the Applicant(s), their
Grantees, Executors, Administrators, Succesors and Assigns, and the covenants set forth in section 6B of said
Resolution No. 87-96 shall be covenants running with the land above described binding upon the Applicant(s),

their Devisees, Heirs, Executors, Administrators, Successors, and Assigns.

We further covenant and agree that the filing fee of $50.00 paid to the City of Springfield for processing this
application and inspecting said premises is not refundable whether this application is accepted or rejected.

We further covenant and agree that if this application is denied all statements, covenants, and conditions made
herein are null and void, and neither this application nor the Resolution rejecting it, shall be recorded in the
Office of the Recorder of Deeds of Sangamon County, Illinois; but in the event this application is approved, it
and the Resolution approving the same thereupon shall be ﬁled of record in said Office of the Recorder of Deeds

of Sangamon County, Illinois.-

We further covenant and agree that we have read and understand all provisions of the Resolution No. 87-96; and
that all of the statements made hereiln are accepted and agreed to by us.

Signatures: W % /(Zfl/(b/m g ”2/) %&6&1/)

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) S8
COUNTY OF SANGAMON )
LO Y‘ { L\ I V) ‘/\ (\/W , @ Notary Public in and for said County and State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that g‘h)/\f W Mﬂ\{‘m d personally known to me

to be the same person(s) whose name(s) subscnbed to the foregoing instrument appeared before me this day

in person and acknowledged that executed the foregoing instrument as A 1S free
and yoly ntary i?or the uses and purposes therein set forth.

(Jiven unf hand and official seal, this Zﬁ_ day of VV\O\\J , ZO! l) .
(SEAL) !

PUBLIC

OFF!CIAL SEAL
LORIL. COX
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION exwmssom 2019




ORDINANCE REQUEST FORM

PAGE10F 1_ ,Q No.
ORIGINATOR: _Mike Johnson W(’ DATE: _ 6/15/15
DIVISION HEAD: Ted Meckes ///%J

CONTRACT NO:

TITLE:

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE CITY AS SUBMITTED BY
SOUTHFIELD MALL, LLC FOR THE COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AT 3340 SOUTH SIXTH STREET ROAD IN SOUTHERNVIEW.

DESCRIPTION AND COMMENTS:
CWLP Water Engineering has reviewed the following application for Water Service Outside the City and recommends approval.

Southfield Mall, LLC is requestmg water service to their strip mali be}ng built at 3340 South Sixth Street Road. This property currently has frontage

on a ten-inch water main along South Sixth Street Road (east side of building); therefore, this application falls under Exception 3(b) of Council
Resolution #87-96.

The proposed building is within the limits of the Village of Southern View and annexation will not be pursued; however Council bermission is
required for any non-single family home service request within the Village. Southfield Mall, LLC will be required to pay for a new 2” service tap to be
installed near the northeast corner of the new building. This work will be done on a time and material basis with a deposit of $5,000.

BID PERIOD: METHOD OF PURCHASEOIF Ei\ RDINANCE TOTAL.:
LOWBID LOWBID M E(mé PECS 1)
RECOMMENDED FILING DATE: LOW EVALUATED BID c;; - 14 “MATERIAL TOTAL:
OTHER: JUN 182015 )
CHIEF UTiLit 125 LABOR TOTAL:
PURCHASING AGENT APPROVAL REQUIRED YES NO _X ENGINEER :
ENGINEER EST:
ERCEPTION COMMENTS: P STGRATIRE: FUND AGCY ORGAN ACTIVITY OBJECT
CITY FORCHASING AGENT: DATES 1. .
["FUNDS CHECKED BY? P.U. APPROVED BY: 2.

" SOPERVISUR SIGRATURE!

T SICNATURE BY; UIRECTOR DR DESIGREET

L

ENTRY: BUDGET: PURCHASING: ORDINANCE CORD: ADMIN. ASST: DIRECTOR: Mﬁ_ COMPTROLLER:



WORKSHEET FOR CERTIFICATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
OF THE WATER DEPARTMENT (NOT INTENDED TO BE RECORDED
BUT INTENDED TO BE DISTRIBUTED TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE
CITY COUNCIL WITH COPIES OF THE APPLICATION)

SOUTHFIELD MALL, LLC

Owner of the property located outside the corporate limits of the City of Springfield, at the following address,
who has petitioned the City of Springfield, for water service to the property commonly known as:

3340 SOUTH SIXTH STREET ROAD

[ recommend that this application for water service outside the corporate limits be granted because, in
my opinion, it comes within exception No. 3(b) of this Council's Resolution No. 87-96.

In support of my recommendation, I give you the following information:

1.

The number of R)ts, or units of ownership between this property and the nearest corporate limits is
NOT APPLICABLE.

<

This property fronts on the WEST SIDE OF SOUTH OF THE SOUTH SIXTH STREET
FRONTAGE ROAD and is approximately O North of Flora Street.

The nearest point of the Corporate City Limits of the City of Springfield to this property is NOT
APPLICABLE.

This property is within the following incorporated City or Village: SOUTHERN VIEW. If in an
unincorporated area, indicate Township: N/A.

Indicate the size of the water main in front of or adjacent to the property: This property has
frontage on a 10” water main along South Sixth Street Road. The owners will be responsible for
the actual time and materials cost of a long 2” water service, with a deposit of $5000.00.

*k ok ok kR %k RNk

I hereby certify that I made my inspection of the aforesaid property in May 2015; and that to the best
of my knowledge and information, the answers herein are true and correct. My recommendation is
based solely upon said investigation as based upon requirements set forth in said Resolution No. 87-

96.

@Ew

Lori Cox

Date: May 27, 2015 Engineer Tech V



SPRINGFIELD CITY ‘ Do Not Write In This Space
WATER SERVICE (FOR RECORDER USE ONLY)

APPLICATION/RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION #

RETURN TO:

City Clerk’s Office
Municipal Center West
300 South Seventh Street
Springfield, Nllinois 62701

Application to Springfield City Couneil for water service outside its corporate limits under Resolution No: 87-96;
and Agreement that if application is granted, it becomes a contract, with covenants running with land; and.

‘Resolution.
NOW COMES (Applicant Name(s)): SO WH/\QQH MA {/( L L C
Of the following address(es): | 509 S. 4 Ha St
2116710 D517

owners of the Property outside the corporate limits of the City of Springfield 6ommon1y known by the following

address: 55% ‘C"‘Sl%Hﬂ QHM M

and legally described as follows:

se oHoched

And telephone number(s):

- and having the following Tax Identification Number(s): 2 Z - lb - ( Ob - O ‘b O 0& @ 20
and petitions the City of Springfield for an extension of Municipal water service to serve a (circle one)
Single Family Residence, Duplex, Multi-Unit Apartment,@m Industrial Building on

the above described property. . '

This application for water service is requested for development of the above described real estate as permitted

under Section 2 or as an exception permitted under section 3 of Resolution No. 87-96, adopted by the Springfield
City Council October 1, 1996, entitled, “A Resolution Regarding the Provision of Water Services Outside the
Corporate Limits of the City of Springfield, Illinois” which Resolution thereafter was recorded in the Office of
e Recorder of Deeds of Sangamon County, Illinois as Document No. 96-41779. .




Applicant(s) firther covenant and agree that this application constitutes and amounts to an offer to contract and
that in the event the Springfield City Council should hereafter adopt a Resolution granting this application for
extension of water services outside its corporate limits, said Resolution No. 87-96 ipsofacto, shall constitute and
be, without further act, an irrevocable contract between the City of Springfield and the Applicant(s), their
Grantees, Executors, Administrators, Succesors and Assigns, and the covenants set forth in section 6B of said
Resolution No. 87-96 shall be covenants running with the land above described binding upon the Applicant(s),

their Devisees, Heirs, Executors, Administrators, Successors, and Assigns.

We further covenant and agree that the filing fee of $50.00 paid to the City of Springfield for processing this
application and inspecting said premises is not refundable whether this application is accepted or rejected.

We further covenant and agree that if this application is denied all statements, covenants, and conditions made
herein are null and void, and neither this application nor the Resolution rejecting it, shall be recorded in the
Office of the Recorder of Deeds of Sangamon County, Illinois; but in the event this application is approved, it
and the Resolution approving the same thereupon shall be ﬁled of record in said Office of the Recorder of Deeds

of Sangamon County, Illinois. -

We further covenant and agree that we have read and understand all provisions of the Resolution No. 87-96; and
that all of the statements made herem are accepted and agreed to by us.

Signatures; W %/(ZW/Q/M Q&Wﬁ(ﬂl/

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

) SS
COUNTY OF SANGAMON
! O V] i L\ l V\ V\ C/W , & Notary Public in and for said County and State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that gﬁ@\f Mﬂ Mﬂ\’{’w d personally known to me

to be the same person(s) whose name(s) subscnbed to the foregoing instrument appeared before me this day

in person and acknowledged that executed the foregoing instrument as A\ (1S free

for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Nritary act _
(Fiven un )(hand and official seal, this 7 6 day of V\/\O\\J ) ﬁ)ﬁ b

(SEAL)
U NOTA@PUBLIC

OFFICIAL SEAL
LORI L. COX
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILUNOIS
Y COMMISSION EXPIRES 04-06-2019

and vy




A RESOLUTION.REGARDING. THE. . _

| 2ES NO 87”95ROVISION OF WATER SERVICES OUTSIDE THE -
: ' . CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE -
‘ CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 78-8-55, adopted August 2, 1955, as amended by

Résolutioh 1-1-64, adopted January 7, 1964, Resolution 17—2-.68, adopted February 6, 1968,

and Resolution 83-83 adopted November 15, 1983, as amended by Resolution 15 8-89,

adopted December 5, 1989 this Council ;mnounced certain municipal policies regarding
ex\”tensions ’of water mains and water taps outside the Springfield corpofate limits;

WHEREAS, the purposes of said Resolutions and the purpose of this Resolution are

to. preserve i«vgter resources of the City of Springfield for its residents and further to

| encourage the metropolitan area of Springfield to consolidate itself ﬁmioipally so as to

better solve metropolitan problems.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SPRINGFIELD:

Section 1. CONSTRUCTION. It is the purpose of this Resolutiqn to provide
delineatibon of the City of Springfield’s policies concemin‘g extension- of water services |
outside its corporate limits. The éxceptions referred to in Section 3 hereafter are to be

construed strictly as unusual conditions which may in the sole-discretion of the Council
3y




. Resolution provided developer/owner agrees to impose covenants running with the

land consistent with Section 6(B) of this Resolution which covenants shall be

B.

included on.the developers/éwners final plat. Subsequent lot or parcel owners shall

not be required to file applications pursuant to this Resolution but may directly apply

to the City utility for water service; or

if such extension is to provide for the development of or service to new or

©

existing lots, tracts, buildings, or subdivisions where such an extension would be an

'orderly expansion of the City’s distribution network. For each df these types of

extensions, the developer/owner shall be required to make application for water

<

service under the procedures established by thjs Resolﬁtion provided developer/owner
agrees to impose covenants running with the land consistent with Section 6(3) of this
Resolution. For new developments, these covenants shall be included on the
developer’s/owner’s final plat. Subsequent lot or parcel owners shall not be required
to file applications pursuant to this Resolution but may directly apply to the City

utility for water service.

If such extension or tap qualified under Section 2(b) or 2(c) , it may be performed by

the Water Division of the Department of Public Utilities without further order of this

Council, but if said extension or tap is requested under the provisions of Sections 2(a), 2(d),

or 2(e), or pursuant to the exceptions set forth in Section 3, then in such event all conditions

and provisions of this Resolution must first be satisfied for any ‘such extension of water

mains or the grant of new water taps outside the corporate limits.

(S ]




, -

Section 5. DISCRETIONARY. Notwithstanding the fact that any Iot, property, o

building may otherwise fit the conditions expressed in said Sections 2 and 3 above, the

Council reserves the right in any specific case to refise to extend its Wwater service beyond
its corporate limits, if in its sole discretion, it is of the opilni'on that 1t is feasible for sueh‘areai :
to be annexed to the City of Springﬁeld,' or such act of extending water services outside its
corporate limits would not be in the best interests of the residents- ofthe City of Springfield.
Section 6. PROCEDURES: |
A. _Apy owner or prospective owner of property outside the corporate limits of the City of
Springfield V;/hO desires to apply for water service under the terms of this Resolution may do
so by filing with the City Clerk, City of Springfield, an application for said extension of a
water main or new water tap on the form or forms provided by the City Clerk, setting forth:
(1y  the correct legal description, tax identification numbef, and street address of
the preperty, (

(2)  facts purporting to establish that said service is for a category of development,

. \
as allowed under Section 2 of this Resolution or’is eligible as an exception under

Section 3 of this Resolution, and

(3)  which includes as applicants, all legal and equitable owners of said property.

" The statements in said application shall be subscribed and sworn to by the applicants,
and a filing fee of $50.00 shall be paid to the City Clerk upon the ﬁlmg of said application.
B. The applicants shall covenant and agree that the following.covenants shall be and are

incorporated by reference into said application, as covenanis running with the land described




" constituting said water service extension without the further expressed permission of

the City of Springfield,

C.

()  thatin the event any condition or covenant contained in this Resolution or may
be contained in a specific application for extension of water service outside the

corporate limits of Springfield, or contained in any specific Resolution granting such

extension of water services outside the corporate limits of the City of Springfield

should be now or hereafter violated, then, in addition to any other remedies the City

may have, the City of Springfield may, after providing in writing a ten-day notice at

the address of said property,'tem)jna’ce the water service-to said property which is the

subject of the covenant that has been violated,

) ,
(f)  thatall other general rules and regulations of the City regarding water service

shall be complied with and all charges for water paid.

Upon receipt of any such application and 'ﬁling fee, the City Clerk shall refer said

!
application to the Departments of Public Utilities and Public Works, for review and

inspection of the premises, and for preparation of reports and recommendations by

designated Department personnel to the City Council, a copy of which shall be delivered to

the City Clerk. Thereupon, the City Clerk shall place said application and recommendation

on the Council agenda for consideration.  The Cify Council by Resolution shall either

approve, deny, or amend and approve said application.

D.  If the Council disapproves said application, the City Clerk shall sornotify the

applicant, ‘and the matter thereupon shall be concluded. The covenants and assurances




‘Section 9. This Resolution supersedes Resolution 78-8-5 5, adopted August 2, 1955,

.as amended by . Resolution 1-1-64, adopted January -7, 1964; and Resclution 17-2-68,

adopted Fébruary 6; 1968, Resolution 83-83, adopted November 15, 1983, as amended by
Resolution 158-89, adopted on December 5, 1989, and shall forthwith be recorded in the

Office of the Recorded of Deeds of Sangamon County, Illinois.

BASSED: [@rﬂm [ ,199 .  SIGNED: Mé@v L/ , 1996
RECORDED: (] W 7,199 ‘Z%Z/wm / fédaﬂ/\

B MAYOR'
ATIEST/}/W//&%{Y %W

CLERK




FORM 209

@/ﬁ'og Memaorandum

TO: Ted Meckes

FROM: Mike Johnson # CWLP: Small Enough To Care
| %,)" Lori Cox

DATE: May 28, 2015

SUBJECT: Water Service Outside the City for:

3440 South Sixth Street Road — IN SOUTHERN VIEW

Water Engineering has reviewed the following application for Water Service
Outside the City:

Southfield Mall, LLC is requesting water service to their strip mall being built at

- 3440 South Sixth Street Road. This property currently has frontage on a ten-
inch water main along South Sixth Street Road (east side of building);
therefore, this application falls under Exception 3(b) of Council Resolution
#87-96.

This proposed building is within the limits of the Village of Southern View and
annexation will not be pursued; however Council permission is required for any
non-single family home service request within the Village. Southfield Mall, LLC
will be required to pay for a new 2" service tap to be installed near the
northeast corner of the new building. This work will be done on a time and
materials basis with a deposit of $5,000.00.

We request that this new building be approved for CWLP water service.




Ted/Tracy/Mike

This development is actually on five parcels; three of these parcels are in the
city of Springfield; however — the BUILDING is only on parcel 106-015 in
Southern View. The City parcels are just parking lots and driveways on the
north and south sides of the building. | have not included these parcels in the
application as they are not receiving service and are already annexed.

Their original application was made in October of 2014, but when additional
information was requested, the project dropped. | initiated follow up and have
prepared this revised application.

We are only being asked to install a long 2" service to the NE corner of the
building from the main along the east side of the building.

| know the timing could probably not be worse with the Southern View FOIA,

but the building is under construction and will need water soon. We have not
done one of these applications for quite a while, so please let me know what

else you might need to make this happen.
lﬂ |



Sangamon County GIS

BN

i B

TR e

3

rens

o

o

B

EEEER

=3

s

s

]

o

e

|
L
g
i
June 1, 2015 1:1,128
0 0.0075 0.015 0.03 mi
{ i 1 i 1 { 1 1 |
{ T T T T ¥ T
0 0.015 0.2)3 0.56 km
N Office OF
Supervisor of Assessments
w E Sangameon County GIS
S

Although strict accuracy standards have been employed in the compilation of this map,
Sangamon County does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of the information

contained herein and disclaims any and all liability resulting from any emor or omission in this map.

Parcel Number: 22150106015
Copyright 2013




Current Assessment 2015 Payable 2016 , - Page 1 of 1

vg{}}}) I

Lo
e
i

n Property Tax

Sangamon County, [linois =~

[Selected Parcel: 22-15.0-106-020

Current Assessment 2015 Payable 2016

Name & Mailing Address Property Address .
SOUTHFIELD MALL LLC Exemptions
PO BOX 230 SOUTHERN VIEW, L None

SHERMAN, IL 62684-0230 Split from Parcel(s)

Legal Description
22-15.0-106-016 Remainder

Class 50 UNIMPROVED COMMERCIAL PT L 44 COUNTY CLERKS SUB
) OF PTSEC 9, 10, 15, & 16
Status Active T15R 5
Tax Code A0 Non-Farm Acres 0.17 Farm Acres 0.00

Volume 5 Page 3

Assessment Values

Prior Year Board of Board of Review Board of Review

Review Equalized Assessor Changes Changes Equalized

Not Finalized Not Finalized Not Finalized
Status ‘ Active
Class UNIMPROVED
COMMERCIAL
Tax Code A90

Reason .

Non-Farm Land : 31,956
Non-Farm Building 0
Farm Land 0
Farm Building 0
1st Time Non-Farm Building 0
1st Time Farm Bﬁilding 0
* TOTAL * - 31,956

“http://tax.co.sangamon.il.us/SangamonCounty Web/app/currentAssessment.action?parcelNu...  6/1/2015



22-15.0-106-020
SQUTHFIELD MALL LLC
PO BOX 230

SHERMAN IL 62684-0230

AR

Your collector is:
JAMES EDWARDS SR.
490 NORTH STREET
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704
(217) 522-3253

Property lnformatioh _
Parcel Number

Acres 17

22-15.0-106-020
Property Location SOUTHERN VIEW IL

Tax Code AS0

f Fair Market Value
Agsessed Valug
’ Township Multiplier
AV After TW Multiplier
County Mulupher
Value

Txer-oions

‘ 2014 Change From
Taxing District 2014 Rate Amount 2013
SPF‘LD DIST #186 5.1650 540.02 14.65
LLCC 4736 50.34 40
WOODQIDE TOWN 1101 11.70 .32
WOODSIDE R&R 2969 31.56 74
SPFLD AIRPORT AUTH. 0931 9.90 .02
SOUTH EFPD .3371 35.83 1.00
! SPELD MET EXPO AUTH 0711 7.56 .10 =
. SOUTHERN VIEW CORP. 2725 28.97 88
it T
f . , . .18 34 ]
COUNTY 7507 79.80 1.43 = I ——
SOQUTHERN VIEW TIF 1.660.40 18.78 - o
TOTAL 7.7857 A 2,2‘)88.00 3802 z2z: wJotei Dus :
. 2’\ A st ins@lmens
¢_") . c 2nd Installment 128400
f {

SANGANON COUNTY REAL ESTATE TAN BILL
THO\I.—XQ K. CAV AQ«.—\GH TRE -&SLRER,_-L\D COLLECTOR

Postmarked on or bejore
sptember 04, 2015

244,00 DUE

Drive Trru .\'o”c=
Pay aieny INB Loz
Septembsr 1-4 Z.C‘ :
Save g Stermp-Fres
at tax.co.szrngemor. Ly
UNPAID TAXES WILL BE SOLD AT HE TAX SALE OM X

- = r

OWNER SOuT==z 2 Mal 2.




Current Assessment 2015 Payable 2016 Page 1 of 1

B Property Tax

Sangamon County, [llincis

Selected Parcel: 22-15.0-106-015
l.ocation: 720 ST JOSEPH ST

Current Assessment 2015 Payable 2016

Name & Mailing Address Property Address .
SOUTHFIELD MALL LLC - 720 ST JOSEPH ST Exemptions
PO BOX 230 SOUTHERN VIEW, L 62703 Nane
SHERMAN, IL 62684-0230 Building Number 1
Class 50 UNIMPROVED COMMERCIAL Legal Description
) PT LOTS 44,45 & 46 COUNTY
Status Active CLERKS SUB OF PT SEC 9,10,
Tax Code AS0 15 & 16-15-3
Non-Farm Acres 1.05 Farm Acres 0.00
Volume 5 Page 3
Assessment Values
Prior Year Board of Board of Review Board of Review
Review Equalized Assessor Changes Changes Equalized
Not Finalized Not Finalized Not Finalized
Status ) Active
Class : UNIMPROVED
COMMERCIAL
Tax Code A90
Reason
Non-Farm Land - 102,593
Non-Farm Building 0
Farm Land 0
Farm Building 0
1st Time Non-Farm Building 0
1st Time Farm Building 0

*TOTAL* 102,593

http://tax.co.sangamon.il.us/SangamonCounty Web/ app/currentAssessmeﬁt.action?parcelNu... 16/1/2015




— IR

PO BOX 230 Your collector is:

SHERMAN IL 62684-0230 JAMES EDWARDS SR.
490 NORTH STREET

SPRINGFIELD: IL 82704
(217) 522-3253

'| Property Information | ialr Marlée{/ Value [ 387 19
conr SSES5R! ElUC 3
Parcel Number 22-15.0-106-015 Township Multiplier ' 989g
Property Location 720 ST JOSEPH ST é},’u’,\]{‘yegﬂj,‘{,‘g,,;“'l’“e’ 0
SOUTHERN VIEW L 62703 Equalized Value
Acres 105 Tax Code A90 YoxRAer Exemptons
L 2014 Change From Total Tax
Taxing District 2014 Rate Amount 2013 Pension
SPFLD DIST #186 5.1650 1,762.59 46.99 102.96
LLCC #52 4736 161.62 1.29 ) 2.97
WOODSIDE TOWN 1101 . 37.57 1.02 .14
WOODSIDE R&B 2969 101.32 . 2.39 .85
SPFLD AIRPORT AUTH. .0931 31.77 .04 5.66
SOUTH SIDE FPD 3371 116.04 3.22
SPFLD MET EXPO AUTH 0711 24.26 .29 1.33
OUTHERN VIEW CORP 27285 92.99 2.16
SPFLD MASS TRANSIT - 1201 40.98 112 12.42
SPFLD SANITARY DIST. .0955 32.59 .63 10.89
COUNTY 7507 256.18 457 44119 T
SOUTHERN VIEW TIF 5,330.67 56.30 </. ~
TOTAL 7.7867 7.987.58 122.02 18151 Lotal Due
_ ﬁ |- l ) ' 1st Installment
‘f . 2nd Installment
/ e

SANGAMON COUNTY REAL ESTATE TAY BILL

THOMAS K, CAVANAGH, TREASURER AND COLLECTOR
Mail checks to PO Box 19400 Springfield, IL 62784 - 8400
After September 04, 2015, mall checks to 200 § Mini~ 81 =— 22 Sor-Fz

Make checks payable to Tax Collector

Drive Thru Noiice

Pay at any INB Location
September 1-4 2015

Save a Stamp-Free E-Check
at tax.co.sengemon.il.us

UNPAID TAXES WILL BE SOLD AT

OWNER SOUTHrRZLD LALL L2




g rmnme,—mm ey
PREMIER LEASING OF ILLINOIS, LLC
1309 S OTH ST i
SPRINGFIELD, IL. 62704 / i

e. 7. (4

Date

Pay to the ) . o
! OQrof,@%@%W_____J $ So.°®

,e/,ﬁe} b & €o/Kx Dollars 1 Ei

et oo B Nac Wj@

35¢03BEr® 0OL0RS

e

Bank of Springfield
A bankwithbos.com




SPRINGFIELD CITY Do Not Write In This Space
WATER SERVICE (FOR RECORDER USE ONLY)
APPLICATION/RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION #

RETURN TO:

City Clerk’s Office
Municipal Center West
300 South Seventh Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701

Application to Springfield City Council for water service outside its corporate limits under Resolution No: 87-96;
and Agreement that if application is granted, it becomes a contract, with covenants running with land; and

Resolution.

NOwW CQMES (Applicant Name(s)): Je}au THEIEL D /M:/_L/ Vi
Of the following address(es): (/3049 S\ N ﬂ(/;‘“ \ﬁaﬁ/ﬂé_l-f' 16LD

A19-C70 .- 577

And telephone number(s):

owners of the Property outside the corporate limits of the City of Springfield commonly known by the following

address: BIFO ﬁp@Uﬁ‘/ \ﬁ/xrz-/ &[77‘/2667‘/{0.

and legally described as follows:

powef§-
D—(5- Db -0l Ol2,01» D15, 020

/
Al

and having the following Tax Identification Numbei(s): -7 7 - l}%? /8 N BL)M

and petitions the City of Springfield for an extension of Municipal water service to serve a (circle one)
Single Family Residence, Duplex, Multi-Unit Apaxjtment,@mmercial Buildin@lndustrial Building on

the above described property.

This application for water service is requested for development of the above described real estate as permitted
under Section 2 or as an exception permitted under section 3 of Resolution No. 87-96, adopted by the Springfield
City Council October 1, 1996, entitled, “A Resolution Regarding the Provision of Water Services Outside the
Corporate Limits of the City of Springfield, Illinois” which Resolution thereafter was recorded in the Office of
the Recorder of Deeds of Sangamon County, Illinois as Document No. 96-41779.

M




- Applicant(s) further covenant and agree that this application constitutes and amounts to an offer to contract and
that in the event the Springfield City Council should hereafter adopt a Resolution granting this application for
extension of water services outside its corporate limits, said Resolution No. 87-96 ipsofacto, shall constitute and
be, without further act, an irrevocable contract between the City of Springfield and the Applicant(s), their
Grantees, Executors, Administrators, Succesors and Assigns, and the covenants set forth in section 6B of said
Resolution No. 87-96 shall be covenants running with the land above described binding upon the Applicant(s),
their Devisees, Heirs, Executors, Administrators, Successors, and Assigns.

We further covenant and agree that the filing fee of $50.00 paid to the City of Springfield for processing this
application and inspecting said premises is not refundable whether this application is accepted or rejected.

We further covenant and agree that if this application is denied all statements, covenants, and conditions made
herein are null and void, and neither this application nor the Resolution rejecting it, shall be recorded in the
Office of the Recorder of Deeds of Sangamon County, Illinois; but in the event this application is approved, it
and the Resolution approving the same thereupon shall be filed of record in said Office of the Recorder of Deeds

of Sangamon County, Illinois.

We further covenant and agree that we have read and understand all provisions of the Resolution No. 87- 96 and
that all of the statements made herein are accepted and agreed to by us.

Signaturss: A y /g/(!jdo/\/Q \;V/T:‘ VEAN Z ﬁ‘/ﬁ-é Ford

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF SANGAMON )
I KQ v C N N Sel '} [ , a Notary Public in and for said County and State
aforesaid, do hereby certify that > teden L ‘ \‘W{ ( Qﬁ Y‘OL personally known to me
to be the same person(s) whose name(s) subscribed to the foregoing instrument appeared before me this day
in person and acknowledged that b s executed the foregoing instrument as - free

and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal, this_") _day of Ol oY,
‘17<a/uw I A}&% (SEAL)

NOTARY PI—IEI:TC‘ Py

[ npne
I ND




lllinois

Form L, LC-5,5 Limited Liability Company Act

Articles of Organization

Secretary of State Jesse White

FILE # 04979036

Department of Business Services Filing Fee: $500
Limited Liability Division Expedited Fee:  $100
www.cyberdriveillinois.com Approved By: TLB

FILED
SEP 09 2014

Jesse White
Secretary of State

1.

Limited Liability Company Name: PREMIER LEASING OF ILLINOIS, LLC

Address of Principal Place of Business whetre records of the company will be kept:

1309 S 9TH STREET

SPRINGFIELD, IL 82704

Articles of Organization effective on the filing date..
Registered Agent's Name and Registered Office Address:

KIRK LAUDEMAN
107 E. ALLEN STREET
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704

~ Purpose for which the Limited Liability Company is organized:

“The transaction of any or all lawful business for which Limited Liability Companies may be organized under this Act."

The LLC is to have perpetual existence.
The Limited Liability Company is managed by the manager(s).

HALFORD, STEVE
1309 8. 9TH STREET
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704

Name and Address of Organizer

| affirm, under penalties of perjury, having authority to sign hereto, that these Articles of Organlzatton are to the best

of my knowledge and belief, true, correct and complete.

Dated: SEPTEMBER 09, 2014 CHARLES M. CLINE
1309 S. 9TH STREET

SPRINGFIELD, IL 62704

This document was generaled electronically at www.cyberdriveillinois.com




JussE Whrrs

LLC FILE DETAIL REPORT

. Entity Name || SOUTHFIELD MALL, LLC | File Number
Status ~ ACTIVE " on 1 00/16/2014

Entity Type L " TypeofLLC  Domestic
File Date  09/16/2014 * Jurisdiction L

Agent Name - RANDALL W SEGATTO ' Agent Change Date - 00/16/2014

- Agent Street .+ 831 EMONROE Principal Office .. 1309 S 9TH
Address : . SPRINGFIELD, IL 627050000

- Agent City .3 SPRINGFIELD ' . Management Type : MGR View
.~ Agent Zip - 62701 ' Duration | PERPETUAL

For Year

" Annual Report £ 00/00/0000
- Filing Date -

. Series Name | NOT AUTHORIZED TO ESTABLISH SERIES

Retum to the Search Screen | Purchase Certificate of Good Standing |

(One Certificate per Transaction)

BACK TO CYBERDRIVEILLINOIS.COM HOME PAGE




512212015 ‘ CORP/LLC - CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

CORPORATION / LLC SEARCH RESULTS
Search Criteria; SOUTHFIELD MALL

Entity Type File Number Corporation/LLC Name ,
LLC  MST 04926927 SOUTHFIELD MALL, LLC !

Retum to the Search Screen . ) -

BACK TO CYBERDRIVEILLINOIS COM HOME PAGE

’ http;./lwww.ilsos.gov/corporatenc/C orporatelicController ) 12



L
prenad t

’:.UL’
598 |

T Vi [Gun ko
LSk WHITE ¥ <bbay

SECRETARY OF STATE *

LLC MANAGERS

¥

Entity Name SOUTHFIELD MALL, LLC File Number 04926927

. Name
PREM!ER LEASING OF ILLINQOIS, LLC

BACK TO CYBERDRIVEILLINOIS.COM HOME PAGE

Address ' ' i
1309 S 9TH, SPRINGFIELD, IL - 627050000




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET AGENDA NUMBER:

DATE OF 1ST READING: 07-07-15
ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER:

EPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: ¥ES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARY/STAFFING INFORMATION

FISCAL IMPACT: _n/a__ BUDGETED: YES/NO NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO
STAFFING IMPACT: None

TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Approval of Application for Water Service

ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: Not Applicable

CLAIM/CASE NUMBERS: (Not Applicable to the Office of Public Utilities)

PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION: Res. 87-96

VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR NAME:_Southfield Mall, LLC CONTRACT AMOUNT:
(Original Amount if Change Order)

CONTRACT TERM: n/a TYPE OF AWARD: _N/A

CHANGE INSCOPE __Y _X N  CHANGE ORDER # _N/A ADDT'L AMOUNT $ 0.00

ANNEXATION INFORMATION (Not applicable to the Office of Public Utilities.)

IS REQUEST AN ANNEXATION: YES/NO IF YES, ANNEXATION RATING:

ANNEXATION NOTES:

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on issue and the justification of why the
ordinance was not low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is a standard ordinance approving water service outside of the City.

The Council previously adopted Resolution No. 87-96, which provides for certain municipal policies with regard to water main
extensions and water taps outside the corporate limits of the City of Springfield. Southfield Mall,-LLC has made application to
the City for water service to their strip mall currently under construction at 3340 South Sixth Street Road. The Water
Engineering Department has reviewed the application and is requesting that this location be approved for water service. The
building to be served by the water is located within the limits of the Village of Southern View, therefore annexation will not be
pursued.

This property has frontage on a 10-inch water main along South Sixth Street Road; therefore, this application falls under
Exception 3(b) of Council Resolution No. 87-96. The work will be done on a time & material basis with a deposit of $5,000.

Southfiel all,iLC il %responsible for the actual installation costs.
”;[_'_' M

ayor's Office =~ A/~ OBM
(When Applicable)

Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information. G7/0




2015-250

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDED PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ANDREWS
ENGINEERING, INC. REGARDING ASH IMPOUNDMENTS AND COAL COMBUSTION RESIDUALS
STRATEGIES AND AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $99,000.00,
FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $164,000.00,
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, this Ordinance approves and authorizes execution of an amended Professional Services
agreement with Andrews Engineering, Inc. (“Andrews”) in an amount not to exceed $164,000.00, and

WHEREAS, Ordinance 138-04-14 approved an agreement with Andrews in an amount not to exceed
$65,000.00, for evaluation and investigation at our ash impoundments regarding state Coal Combustion Waste
("CCW") regulations, and

WHEREAS, subsequently, the federal government has published Coal Combustion Residuals (“CCR")
regulations regarding ash impoundments, and

WHEREAS, the CCW regulations and CCR regulations overlap, thereby making it more efficient and cost
effective to modify the scope of the original agreement to also include evaluation of the CCR regulations, and

WHEREAS, this ordinance approves an amended consulting services agreement with Andrews, and also
authorizes an additional $99,000.00, for the exira services for a total amount not to exceed $164,000.00, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of Section 38.42 of the City Code, the Purchasing Agent has
determined that this contract is not subject {o sealed competitive bidding, and

WHEREAS, a copy of the agreement shall be on file with the Office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS:

Section 1. The Council of the City of Springfield, lllinois, hereby approves and authorizes execution of an
amended Professional Services Agreement with Andrews in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Sixty-Four

Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($164,000.00) for ash impoundment and coal combustion residuals strategies.

Section 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered to execute the above-
referenced Professional Services Agreement with Andrews on behalf of the City.

Section 3. The Office of Budget and Management is hereby authorized and directed to pay Andrews in the
total amount not to exceed One Hundred Sixty-Four Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($164,000.00) from 102-400-
FD-3272-2306.

Section 4. This Ordinance is being adopted pursuant to the City’'s home rule authority and shall be in full
force and effect from and after its passage and recording with the Office of the City Clerk.

PASSED: , 2015 SIGNED: , 2015
RECORDED: , 2015

MAYOR
ATTEST:

APprto legal ﬁﬁm 7 o
A /i

Offigé ofthe Corpbration Counsel/Date
Requested e Office of\BAblic Utilittes/Mayor Langfelder


MSneed
Typewritten Text
2015-250


ORDINANCE REQUEST FORM

PAGE 1 OF _1 | No.
ORIGINATOR: Christine Zeman J/@ DATE: _ 6/11/15
DIVISION HEAD: _ Christine Zeman &7 -
CONTRACT NO: n/a

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDED CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ANDREWS ENGINEERING,
INC. REGARDING ASH IMPOUNDMENTS AND COAL COMBUSTION RESIDUALS STRATEGIES AND AUTHORIZING ADDITIONAL

FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $99,000.00, FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $164,000.00, FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC
UTILITIES

VENDOR NO: VENDOR NAME: Andrews Engineering, Inc. AMOUNT: $99.000.00
DESCRIPTION AND (IF MORE THAN ONE, USE ATTACHED SHEETS AND NOTE AT TOP OF PAGE)
COMMENTS:

Ordinance 138-04-14 authorized a professional services agreement with Andrews Engineering, Inc. (“Andrews”) in the amount of $65,000 for
groundwater evaluation and investigation at the ash impoundments regarding state Coal Combustion Waste (“CCW") regulations. Since then, the
federal government has published Coal Combustion Residuals (*CCR”) regulations regarding ash impoundments. The CCW regulations & CCR

regulations overlap, thereby making it more efficient & cost effective to modify the scope of the original agreement to also include evaluation of the
CCR regulations.

DECEIVET
BID PERIOD: METHOD OF PURCHASE: (C { LE ONE) ORDINANCE TOTAL: $164.,000.00
LOWBID LOW BID MEETING SPEGSI % 2015 —
RECOMMENDED FILING DATE: LOW EVALUATED BID - l__l}\(]%TERIAL TOTAL:
7-7-15 OTHER: _professional service CHIEF UTILITIE

ENGINEER ABOR TOTAL:
PURCHASING AGENT APPROVAL REQUIRED YES X NO

ENGINEER EST:

EXCEPTION COMMENTS! P A SIGNATURE: FUND AG cY 0 RGAN A-———-——————-——-—-—CTIVITY SEIECT
[ CITY PURCHASING AGENT: DATE: 1. 102 200 5 73 5305
|"FONDSCHECRED BY: P.0. APPROVED BY: 5

| SUPERVISUR SITGNATURE:

SIGNATUORE BY: DIRECTOR UR DESIGNEE?

A

ENTRY: BUDGET: m PURCHASING: ORDINANCE CORD: ADMIN. ASST: DIRECTOR: Q% COMPTROLLER:



OFFICE OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

MEMORANDUM

TO: ’fracy Johansson

FROM: Sandy E. Robinson II @
DATE: June 16, 2015

SUBJECT: Professional Services Determination

I have reviewed the Ordinance Fact Sheet approving an agreement and authorizing
payment to Andrews Engineering, Inc. for engineering services for groundwater evaluation
and investigation at the ash impoundments in an amount not to exceed $164,000.00, for the
Office of Public Utilities.

Based on the information provided, I have determined that this vendor possesses a high
degree of professional skill and expertise in the required area. Pursuant to Section 38.42 of
the City Purchasing Code, this purchase is exempt from the City’s requirements for Sealed
Competitive Bids.

300 SOUTH SEVENTH © ROOM 200 o SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62701-1681 e (217) 789-2205 e« Fax (217) 789-2207
© GED s c




!

ANIE@EWS

ENEINEERINB, INB ’

- June 9, 2015

~l\/ls Sue Corcoran Englneerll

Envrronmental Health and Safety ‘

‘ Clty Water, Lrght and-Power . , LT

' EastlLake Shore Drive ~. - - . . R
Sprrngfreld lllinois 62712 - S S

. Re: Clty Water, Light, and Power

" Amended Purchase Order
Coal Combustion Resrdual Units -
Compllance wrth 40 CFR Part 257

e Dear Ms. Corcoran

o Pursuant to our recent communlcatron prov1ded herern lS a proposal for consultlng servrces -

" which. amends an exrstrng approved purchase order (DO- -400-FD-17577). The subject purchase,
- otder includes. the items identified in the March. 17, 2014 .proposal, for. consylting ‘'services "

o specrflc to. groundwater evaluatrons and assessment Wthh are summanzed below R

e Complete the tasks ldentlﬂed by the lllmors Envxronmental Protectron Agency (EPA) as

" part of its Ash lmpoundment Strategy and rn response to lts correspondence dated, _—

" ,LFebruary 20, 2014

Pie Apply the groundwater quallty regulatlons deflned pursuant to’ 35 llllnors Admlnlstratrve’
E Code (lII Adm Code) 620 250 to the power, plant ash lmpoundments ' ‘

o Apply appllcable sections’ of the pendlng Coal’ Combustlon Waste (CCVV) regulatlons

‘ |dent|f|ed as 35 11l Adm Code Part 841 : _ '
- ln addrtlon to the above Ilsted rtems thrs amended proposal lncludes necessary tasks contalnedi o
in; the recently published Coal- Combustion Resrduals (CCR).regulations (40 .CFR Parts 257). .
l\/lany of the requrrements of the 35 1. Adm. Code 620.250; the pending CCW. regulatlons and-- -
the CCR regulatrons are dupllcatlve For purposes of economic- efficiency; it is reasoriable’to - -

" compile .the necessary . reports and- conduct the applrcable investigations simultaneously to™ " '

‘address ‘each’, set of réquirements. There. is. significant -overlap of the -current groundwater

(N lnvestlgatlons at the facrlrty and compllance demonstratlon wrth 40 CFR Part 257

' Thls proposal outllnes consultrng services necessary to ensure. compltance Wlth 40 CFR Part :
" 257 and discusses the tasks that correlate’ between the: different sets of regulatrons A detalled 3

'Project Background for the above three bullet”items was- lncluded in "the l\/larch 17, 2014‘.;;.". -

~doeument.  This amended proposal will summarrze the above tasks in the appllcable sectlons '

below .

The proposed CCW regulatrons (35 I, Adm Code Part 841) have not been frnalrzed at thls,-, -
time. Correspondence with lllinois EPA personnel indicates the regulatlons may be approved in ~ -
late 2015. ln the meantrme the U S. EPA recently publtshed the CCR regulatlons that must'

"

i "3,300.Glnge'rtfreiek[lrivc-,'Sprlngfield, llli‘nois‘ezm .of2‘1"7'.787.2334;f‘ax-.‘2'1'7.787..9495www.and'rev‘ls-eng.cbﬁr

1



Ms. Sue Corooran, Engineer Il . June 9, 2015
City Water, Light, and Power . o Page 3

1.1.1. PlacementAbove the UppermostAQruifer (§257.60)

The impoundments must be constructed with a base that is located no less than five feet above
the upper limit of the uppermost aquifer, or must demonstrate that there will not be an
_ intermittent, recurring, or sustained hydraulic connection between any portion of the base of the

CCR unit and the uppermost aquifer due to fluctuations in the groundwater elevations. If the
dermonstration cannot be made by the aforementioned date, the facility must cease aooep’ung
the CCR and begin closure ac’nvrtres pursuant to §257 102. _

The impoundments and the IandfrH unit are located rmmedlately adjaoent to one another. The
hydrogeology has been well characterized at both units and found to be consistent. Therefore,
both units are discussed with respect to the uppermost aquifer. :

"An uppermost aquifer was identified for Unit 2 of the FGDS lanidfill pursuant to 35 [lll. Adm. Code
Section 811.315 and is monitored in accordance with the current lllinois EPA permit. Sampling
and reporting is conducted on a quarterly basis pursuant to ’rhe aforementioned permrt

The Groundwater I\/lonltorrng Program (surface impoundments), dated November 2011,
identified a contaminant migration pathway beneath/adjacent to the ash impoundment. The
subject monitoring-program was requested and ultimately approved by the lllinois EPA, Bureau

of Water. Similar to Unit 2 of the FGDS landfill, sampling and analyses occurs on a quarterly '

basis.

AEIl has conducted detailed hydrogeologic investigations at both the Unit 2 FGDS landfill and for
‘the ash pond, including characterization of the water-bearing deposits. Further evaluation of the
groundwater characteristics is being conducted pursuant to 35 lll. Adm. Code 620.250, which is
part of the approved purchase order. This evaluation will be utilized to determine the potential
hydraulic connection between the applicable -units and -uppermost aquifer as -defined by
- §257.53. AEI will provide a report presenting the frndmgs of the evaluation. ‘

1.1.2 Wetlands (§257.61)

The applicable units must not be located in wetlands. The existing and potential applicable unit
is listed on the wetland inventory map as a wetland, Clarification with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. should adequately address any issues. AE! will
contact the necessary governmental entities ‘and provide the subject documentation. However

' thrs proposal does not include any wetland delrneatron costs.

1.1.3 Fault Areas (§257.62)

" The applicable surface impoundments must not be located within 200 feet of the outermost
damage zone of a fault that has had displacement in Holocene time unless the owner or
‘operator demonstrates that an alternative setback distance of less than 200 feet will prevent

damage to the structural integrity of the CCR unit. .

The fault areas for the FGDS landfill were identified as part of the initial Slgnlflcant Modification
Application (Log No. 1995-243-LFM). The study area incorporates that of the suiface
impoundments. AEI will provide verification and documentatron that the results of that study are

still accurate.

CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units

Andrews Engineering, Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

’ J2011\2011-127 (CWLP Ash Pond\DOC\2015\Amended PO 6-9-2015.doc.docx




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engineer || , June 9, 2015‘
City Water, Light, and Power A , Page 5

the soil meets the subject criteria. No additional dnlhng or soils analyses will be conducted as
part of this task. :

1.4 Liner Design Criteria’ for New CCR Surface Impoundments and Any Lateraﬂ
Expansnon ofa CCR Surface Impoundment (§257.72) _

~As descrlbed inltem 1.2 above there are no new or expanding apphcable units.

1.5 Structurall' Integrity Criteria for Existing CCR Surface ﬂmpoundments (§25'7.7“3)

1.5.1 Identification Marker

By December 17, 2015, the facility must instail a perrﬁanent’ marker adjacent to each applicable
' unit showing the identification number of the CCR unit along with .the name of the owner and

operator. of the -unit.

‘ _Th'is will be completed by CWLP personnel.

“1.5.2 lnitial Hazaﬁrd Potential Classificai‘ion Assesémént

By October 17, 2016, the facility must conduct the initial hazard potential classification
assessment and document the results. A qualified professional must certify the results of the
assessment. The assessment will indicate the potential for danger to life, development, or the
- environment in the event of a release of CCR from a surface impoundment. The assessment
will include structural stability assessments and safety factor assessments, including all

necessary related evaluations.

The hazard potential classification was determined for the facility impoundments pursuant- to
requests from the lllinois Department of Natural Resources. AEIl will confirm the existing
classification. The initial hazard potential classification assessment was based on existing
information, including boring information, construction reports, and any other pertinent field data.. '
In the event additional data or work are recommended to complete the assessmient, such data
or work will be addressed via change order or separate contract. This Scope of Work does not
include follow-up or subsequent (periodic) hazard potential classifications. AEI will .provide a
summary of the hazard potential classification for the facility record. .

1.5.3 Emergency Action Plan

By April 17, 2017, the facility must complete and maintain an Emergency Action Plan only if the
Hazard Potential Classification Assessment is determined to be “high” or “significant.” Based on
current site information and previous classification, the hazard potential classification is low. It is
assumed that no- Emergency Action Plan will be required as part of this Scope of Work. AEI will
provxde a summary referencing previous classification for the facility record.

1.5. 4 Hlstory of Construction

By October 17, 2016, the facility must compile . a hlstory of constructlon for the appllcable
surface lmpoundmentsi This regulation is only applicable if the height is greater than 20 feet.

CWLP - Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units

Andrews Engineering, Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

J:201 1\2011 127 (CWLP Ash Pond)\DOC\2015\Amended PO §-9- 2015 doc.docx




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engineer |l ' _ ' . Juneg, 2015
City Water, Light, and Power , Page 7

catchment area to the surface impoundments, and other areas as appllcable (lime ponds and/or
clarification pond). The Inflow Design Flood Control System shall also consider run-off; including -
spillways and outfalls of the lmpoundments and related capacities, and characterization of
downstream hydraulic structures that receive discharge from the impoundments. Supporting
documentation justifying the hydrologic model/calculations used in this process will be included.

Itis our undefstanding, that much of the hydraulic design is complete. AEI will review the existing
. design and provide documentation and a summary for the facility record. In the event significant
modification fo the existing design is needed, such effort is not included in this Scope of Work.

1.8 Inspection Requiremems‘for CCR Surface Emboundments (§257.83)

1.8.1 Weekly Inspection . .

The facility must initiate weekly inspection of the surface impoundment(s) by October 19, 2015.
The weekly inspections dre deSIQned to detect .early signs of distress in the surface
impoundment(s) that may result in.a larger, more severe condition that may dlsrupt or have the
potential to disrupt the operation and safety of the impoundments. All inspections must be
conducted by qualified personnel. The weekly inspection shall be for the appearance of actual
or potential structural weakness and other conditions that are disrupting or have the potential to
disrupt the operation or safety of the impoundment. The discharge of all outlets of hydraulic
structures that pass ‘underneath or through the dike of the impoundment for abnormal
discoloration or discharge of debris or sediment shall be inspected.

AEI will conduct the initial weekly inspection and submit the résulting report to CWLP for the
facility record. AEIl will work with and train an appropriate CWLP_staff member to conduct and
document the weekly inspections. It is estimated AEI will participate in no more than four weekly

inspections.

1.8.2 Monthly In_spection

The facility must initiate monthly inspections for all CCR unit instrumentation by October 19,
2015. AEIl will train an appropriate CWLP staff member to conduct and document the monthly
inspections. AEI will participate in two monthly. inspections. - The monthly inspections will occur
simultaneously with a weekly inspection, reducing duplicative efforts and costs. - .

1.8.3 Annual Inspection

The facmty must initiate annual inspections of the surface impoundment(s) by January 18, 2016.
AE!l will conduct the initial annual inspection, which will include at a minimum, a review of
existing information pertaining to the structural stability. of the impoundment, visual inspection of
~the impoundment and appurtenant structures, visual inspection of any hydraulic structures
. underlying the base of the impoundment or passing through the containment structure for

structural integrity and continued. safe and reliable operation. The initial annual report will set
background information that will be used for the subsequent annual mspectlon However, the
initial report will identify any significant changes when compared to known historical
characteristics. The report will also contain the location and type of existing instrumentation, the
present depth and elevation of the impounded water, storage capacity of the impoundment at
the time of inspection, approximate volume of impounded water at the time of inspection, any

CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units

Andrews Engineering, Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

J12011\2011-127 (CWLP Ash Pond)\DOC\2015\Amended PO 6-8-2015.doc.docx




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engineer |l A . June 9, 2015
City Water, Light, and Power o , ‘ Page 9

- The subjec’r Groundwater Monitoring Program was submitted to the llinois EPA on

November 18, 2011 and approved Decembeér 29, 2011.

Installation of the new background well and well replacements were completed in January and
February 2012. The monitor well network currently consists of six wells, two upgradient (AP-4
and AP-5) and four downgradient (AW-3, AP-1, AP-2, and AP-3). Pursuant to the approved
Groundwater Monitoring Program, statistically -derived site-specific background concentrations
were based on four quarters of data collected from each well beginning the first quarter 2012

and ending the fourth quarter 2012. Data from both upgradient wells, AP-4 and AP-5, were

combined for purposes of statrstrcal derivation of the background concentra’uons

The exrs’ung Groundwater Monitoring Program appears to meet the requlrements of the
- regulation. However, AEI will conduct a detailed review of the program to ensure all regulations

are met. If other impoundments are applicable, as referenced above (Applicability), the
Groundwater Monitoring Program may need to be expanded, including installation of additional

~ wells. Revisions to the Groundwater Monitoring Program and any related fleldwork subsequentv

to the detailed- revrew is not included in thrs Scope of Work.

111 Groundwa‘ter Sampling and Analysis Requurements (§257.93)

As stated prevrously, a Groundwater Monitoring Program was desrgned pursuant to lllinois EPA

- requirerents. The subject Groundwater Monitoring Program provides details for sampling and

analyses that appear to meet the regulations of 40 CFR §257.93. The facility is currently
sampling and evaluating the results pursuant to the Program. AEI will further review and revise
the Program to ensure all applicable rules are met and provide certification and documentation

for publrc record.

1.12 Detection Monitoring Program (§257.94) ‘
The existing Groundwater Monitoring Program appears to be consistent with 40 CFR §257.94.

However, it may be .necessary to modify the parameter list and possibly the sampling
scheduling/frequency. If so, additional background sampling will be required with derivation of
statistical background concentrations for any new parameters  not -already containing
established values. AEI will review the Program to ensure it is consistent with the regulation and
modify as necessary and pravide certification and documentation for public record.

113 Assesement Monitoring Program ,(§257:95)

Assessment monitoring is required whenever a statlstncally significant i increase over background
concentrations has been detected for one or more of the parameters listed in Appendix IIl. If a

statistically significant increase is confirmed via confirmation sampling, assessment monitoring

must be initiated, including sampling for parameters contained in Appendix IV to 40 CFR Part
257 The conﬂrmatlon samphng results must be rncluded to the facrhty operating record.

The existing groundwater qualrty has been compared to the statistically derived background.

concentrations pursuant to the éxisting Groundwater Monitoring' Program. Four parameters
potentially associated with the facility impoundments were. detected in specific downgradient
wells that exceeded the statistically derived background concentrations. An initial phase for

assessment was proposed to CWLP and approved via, Purchase Order DO-400-FD-17577. It is’

CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units

Andrews Engmeenng Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

& \2011\2011 127 (CWLP Ash Pond)\DOC\zms\Amended PO 6-9-2015.doc.docx




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engrneer Il ‘ : June 9, 2015

City Water, Lrgh‘t and Power A , , Page 11

A review of the existing 'reports and plans previously submitted: to the lllinois EPA indicates

. revisions will be needed to demonstrate complrance with the pending rules and [lliriois EPA

correspondence. This will include:

Potentrometrrc surface maps with new well data
Evaluation of well spacing
' Evaluatron of the well hetwork

SR

standards)

Potential revisions to the interwell values
6. Evaluate the need for intrawell values
- 7. 'Modification of the parameter list (all 35 Ill. Adm. Code 620 parameters referenced in

o

Section 841.215 seem unnecessary but are presently required, and any new -

parameters from Appendlx lll and Appendlx IV of 40 CFR Part 257)
8. Marntenance Plan for the Groundwater Monltormg System

-ln .addition* to the items listed above, Task 1 Wl” also include chent and regulatory~

teleconferences and/or meetmgs

Task 2 - Evaluation of Groundwater Quality.

The existing groundwater quality will be evaluated based on current background concentrations
or as modified by Task 1 above. This evaluation may also include data from the monitor wells
near the impoundments. For purposes of cost estimation, it is assumed an Alternate Cause
Demonstration (35 lll. Adm. Code Part 841) will be necessary for specific parameters that are
not related to the impoundments, but likely related to spatial variability of the monitored zone or
other sources on or near the site. The Alterriate Cause Demonstration will be completed

pursuant- to Section 841.305 upon finalization, ' unless ‘ the lllinois EPA requires such,

demonstrations before then. This is also addressed in 40 CFR 257.94.e.2.

Specific parameters may’ exhibit concentrations in excess of the applicable standards, requiring
further evaluation or triggering corrective action. Costs have been included for preparation and
attendance for meetings with CWLP personnel, and subsequently regulatory entities to discuss
the existing groundwater quality. Task 2 "also includes-the recalculation of background
concentrations as described in the June 21, 2013 Background Groundwater Concentrations
(llinois EPA) correspondence for five paramieters.

Task 3 Correctlve Action Plan

" For purposes of this proposal, and in order to lllustrate the potential impacts of the 35 1. Adm
Code 620.250 regulation, the pending CCW regulations and 40 CFR §257.96-257.98, it is -
- assumed there will be a small number of parameters where verification of an exceedence of an

applicable groundwater qualify standard/background concentration is attributable to the
impoundment(s). 35 lll. Adm. Code Part 841, Subpart C (Corrective Action), provides two
avenues in the event an exceedence is confirmed; (1) close the unit(s) or (2) perform corrective
action. 40 CFR 257.103 provides a similar avenue where there is no CCR alternative capacity. It

CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units

Andrews Engineering, Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

2201152011427 (CWLP Ash Pond)\DOCI201 S\Amended PO 6-9-2015.doc.docx

Evaluatlon of statistical background concentratrons (apphcable groundwater quahty .




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engineer Il . : June 9, 2015
City Water, Light, and Power ' ' - Page 13~

Drilling contractor

Field oversight 4 - S
. Logging of soils samples '

Surveying will be conducted by CWLP personnel
' Groundwater Sampling '

Laboratory analyseé

Documentation/Reporting

© ® N O o~

The cost does not include a second mobilization in the event Phase 1 does not completely
identify, the extent. Direct-push drilling technology has limitations. In the event drilling becomes
difficult or the migration pathway is too deep, conventional drilling technlques (hollow ‘stem
* auger) may be necessary, resulting in higher drilling and oversight costs. It is also assumed the
drilling company will be a subcontractor to AEL.

1.1 4 Assessment of Corrective Measun'es'(§257.96)

Based on the results of the Investigation of Extent, AEIl will evaiuate varying corrective action
methods for feasibility of implerentation, remedial-effectiveness, ‘and.economic considerations.
A summary of the evaluation will be. provided to CWLP with recommendations for the Corrective
~ Action Plan/Corrective Action Program. Costs include the evaluation, and accounts for multiple
.meetings with CWLP personnel and regulatory entities, if necessary. Because potential effects
to the groundwater are not known at this time, the corrective action method to be employed
- cannot be determined. Therefore, the cost estimate does not-include the actual design of the
corrective action, implementation, or operation and maintenance of a corrective action system.
However, the potential corrective. measures must be présented in a public meeting for
discussion with interested parties prior to selection of the remedy. It is assumed that AEI will
provide the necessary site specific details (charts, graphs, drawings, etc.) for the meeting, and
_participate in the meeting. The estimate contained in- Table 1 includes preparation for and -
.attendance at one public meeting. It is assumed CWLP Wlll be respons;ble for public no’uﬂcatron

and accommodations for the meeting.

Section 841.315 of the pending CCW regulations lmplles the correctlve action system will
include a groundwater collection system and permitted groundwater discharge system (Section
841.320). This may or may not be necessary. The Technical Support Document to the pending
regulations " states, “Corrective action plans are designed to control the migration of
contaminated groundwater using pumping wells or collection frenches to capture the impacted .
- groundwater...” However, a Groundwater Management Zone pursuant to 35 lil. Adm. Code
620.250 can be approved without employing active groundwater extraction, Varying source
control measures, constructed groundwater barriers, ‘or even natural attenuation may be "
possible when considering constituent concentrations, the site’s hydrogeology, and lack of -
. potable .water supply wells. 35 Ill. Adm. Code 620.250 implies the corrective action plan is at the
discretion of the lllinois EPA and does not mandate groundwater ‘extraction. This is- also
consistent with the CCR regulations. Once the design of the corrective action has been
determined (if necessary), communication with the lllinois EPA should be conducted to ensure
contradictions between the differing sets of regulations are allewated In this case, the pending

CCW regulations appear the most restnctlve

CWLP — Power Plant Ash Imipoundment Units

Andrews Engineering, Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

JA2011\2011-127 (CWLP Ash Pond\DOC\201 5\Amended PD §-8-2015.doc.docx




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engineer || June 9, 2015
City Water, Light, and Power . . : ' Page 15

1.18 Criteria for Conducting the C!osure or Retrofit of CCR Units (§257.102)

A written c!osure plan must be prepared describing the steps necessary to close the
lmpoundment at any point during the active life of the impoundment. The plan must include, at a
minimum, how the impoundment will be closed (final cover, removal of CCR), cover design (if
leaving CCR in place), how performance standards will be met, maximum inventory of CCR,
construction schedules, and related milestones, etc. The closure plan must be submitted by
October 17, 2016. Currently, the only surface impoundment anticipated to require a closure plan
is the Dallman ash pond. AEI will complete the initial closure plan for the Dallman ash pond and
incorporate applicable sections from the facility Operation and Maintenance Plan. The closure
plan can be amended due to numerous circumstances at any time. Such amendments cannot
be predetermlned and are, therefore not mcluded in this proposal.

1.19 Alternative Closure Requirements (§25_‘7.103) ,

Based on recent groundwater quality evaluations, it is probable corrective action will be -
necessary. Due to many factors,.initiation of closure to the Dallman ash pond is not feasible.
§257.103 provides a temporary -avenue t6 continue operation of the impoundment while
alternative storage/disposal activities are evaluated. If groundWater quality downgradient to the
Dallman ash pond cannot meet the reégulatory requirements, closure of the pond must be .
completed by October 14, 2023. AE| will provide. assistance for evaluation of groundwater
quality status based on potential corrective action. It is possible the groundwater quality may
- meet the apphcable standards in the future which will change the status of the rmpoundment

If the Lakesnde ash pond is not consrdered closed, the combined area of both Lakeside (7.3
acres) and Dallman (36 acres) exceeds 40 acres. It may be possible to extend the closure date
to October 17, 2028 (§257.103.b.3). AEIl will evaluate this possibility.

1.20 Post-Closure Care Requirements (§257.104)

§257.104 may apply to both the Lakeside and the Dallman ponds. If the Lakeside pond is
closed pursuant to §257.100.b, then. no post-closure care requirements are necessary.
However, is has been stated that removal of CCR is sporadically occurring at the Lakeside pond
and may increase. Development of the Final Rule states.if the facility intends to maintain the
inactive unit indefinitely, whether to provide potential future capacity, or to continue to dredge
the unit to provide material for beneficial use, or with the idea that it may be repurposed for
other facility operations, it must be treated in the same manner as an active unit. This would
require compliance with the location and structural stability criteria as well as implementing a
groundwater monitoring system and all post-closure care requirements (30 years minimum). AEI
will assist" CWLP in determination of the long-term use of the pond. For purposes of this -
proposal, it is assumed the Lakeside ash pond is closed and will not need a post-closure care

plan.

The Dallman ash pond will require an initial post-closure care plan to be subritted by October
17, 2016. AEI will’complete the post-closure care plan for the Dallman ash pond, which will
mclude details for maintenance of the final cover system, drainage systems, leachate collections
and removal systems (if applicable), and applicable monitoring systems. The requirements of

RCRA 'Subtitle D were used in derivation of many of 40 CFR Part 257. The post-closure care
plan requirements are a subset of criteria required for post-closure care plans for solid waste

CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units -

Andrews Engmeenng Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

JA2011\2011- 127 (CWLF Ash Pond)\DOC\2015\Amended PO 6-8-2015.doc.docx




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engineer lI June 9, 2015
City Water, Light, and Power : Page 17

aquifer. The GIA was submitted to the lllincis EPA as part of the initial significant modification
- application for Unit 2 and reviewed. The lllinois EPA concurred via issuance of a permit that
Unit 2 would not negatively rmpaot the groundwater quahty pursuant to 35 Il Adm Code

Part 811

AE! will provide a summary and excerpts of the GIA as necessary: to show compliance with the
§257.60. : .

2.1.2 Wetlands (§257.61)

The applicable units must not be located in wetlands. The existing and potential applicable units
are listed on the wetland inventory map as wetland. A wetlands study was conducted as part of
Permit Application Log No. 1995-243-LFM. At that time, there were no wetland issues. -
Subsequent to that study, the middle cell (undeveloped) of Unit 2 has vegetated since cell
development has not yet occurred in that location. The current wetland’s inventory map shows
the cell as containing wetlands. Clarification with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and the U. S.
“Army Corps of Engineers should adequately address any issues. AEI will contact the necessary
governmental entities and provide the subject documentatron “This proposal does not mclude

wetland mitigation activities.

2. 1.3 Fault Areas (§257.62)

The applicable surface impoundments.must not be looated within 200 feet of the outermost
damage zone of a fault that has had displacement in Holocene time unless the owner or.
operator demonstrates that an alternative setback distance of less than 200 feet wrll prevent

damage to the structural integrity of the CCR unit.

The fault areas for the FGDS landfill were rdentrﬁed as part of the initial ngmfrcant Modification
Application (Log No. 1995-243-LFM). AE! will provnde verification that the results of that 'study

are still accurate and provrde appropriate dooumentatlon

2.1.4 -Seismic Impact Zones (§257.63)

The applicable units must not be located in seismic impact zones unless the owner or operator
demonstrates that all structural components including liners, leachate collection and removal
. systems, and surface water control systems, are designed to resist the maximum horizontal
acceleratron in lithified earth materral for the site.

The seismic lmpact zones were evaluated as part of the initial Significant Modification
Application (Log No. 1995-243-LFM) to Unit 2 of the FGDS landfill, including evaluation of the
slope and mass stability. AEI will verlfy the data are still accurate and provide approprrate‘v

documentatlon

2.1.5 Unstable Areas (§257 64)

The applicable units must not be located in an unstable area unless it can be demonstrated that
recognized and generally accepted good engmeermg practices have been rncorporated into the

CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units

Andrews Engineering, Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

J:2011\2011-127 (CWLP Ash Pond)\DOC\2015\Amended PO §-8-2015.doc.doox




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engineer I June 9, 2015
City Water, Light, and Power Page 19

other condmons which are disruptive or have the potential to dlsrupt the operatlon or safety of
-the CCR unit.

AEI will coriduct the initial weekly inspection and submit the resulting report to CWLP for the
operating record. AE! will work with and train an appropriate CWLP staff member to' conduct
and document the weekly inspections. It is estimated AEI will partlolpate in no more than four

weekly mspectlons

2. 5 2 Annual Inspection’

The facility must initiate annual mspec‘uons of the landfill (Unit 2) by January 18, 2016. AEI will
conduct the initial annual inspection, which will include at a minimum, a review of existing
information regarding the status and condition of the unit. A visual inspection will be conducted
" to identify any signs of distress or malfunction of the unit. The initial annual report will set
background information that will be used fof the subsequent annual inspection. However, the
initial report will identify any significant changes when compared to known historical
characteristics. The report will also identify any noticeable changes in geometry of the unit from
previous' documentation, the approximate volume of CCR contained in the unit, any appearance -
of actual or potential weakness. in the unit, in addition to any condltlons that are disrupting or
have the potential to disrupt the operation or safety of the CCR uni, and any other changes
which 'may have affected the stability or operations of the CCR unit since the last inspection.

2.6 : Applicability_ (Groundwater Monitoring and Corrective Action) (§257.90)'

The applicability of'thé groundwater monitoring and corrective action reqﬁirements' are the samie -
for both surface impoundments and CCR landfills. The following two paragraphs are the same
as presented in Section 9.0 above and were included for purposes of clarity. :

No' later than October 17, 2017, the facility must have installed the groundwater monitoring
system, developed a groundwater sampling and analysis program (including the selection of the
statistical procedures to be used for evaluating the data), initiate the detection monitoring
program’ to include eight.samples for each background and downgradient wells, and begin
evaluating the groundwater data for statistically significant increases over background
.concentrations. The facility must submit the initial groundwater monitoring and corrective action

report by January 31, 2018.

The annual groundwater momtormg report must contain a map showmg the unit. and all
monitoring points, identification of monitoring wells installed or decommissioned during the
preceding year and a narrative description of why those actions ‘were taken (may not be
- applicable to the initial report), a summary including the number of samples collected for
analysis for each well, the dates the samples were collected, and whether the sales were
required by the detection monitoring er assessment monitoring programs, a narrative discussion
of any transition between the monitoring programs and identification of parameters exhibiting
statistically significant increases. AEIl will comple‘te the initial groundwater monitoring and -

corrective action report by January 31, 2018.

CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units

Andrews Engineering, Inc.
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

T JN2011\2011-127 (CWLP Ash Pond)\DOC\2015\Amended PO 6-8-2015.doc.docx




Ms. Sue Corcoran, Engineer I June 9, 2015
City Water, Light, and Power : ‘ : Page 21

notably more stnngent in 40 CFR Part 257 Since there is no active assessment monitoring
program, no costs have been provided in this proposal for services related to the assessment of -
corrective measures for Unit 2, including a public meeting.

2.12 Selection of Remedy.(§257.97)

Selection of a remedy is currently regulated by 35 lIl. Adm. Code 811.325 (derived from 40 CFR
258.57). AEl will review. and compare the facility permit, aforementioned regulations for
consistency and provide CWLP with the results. Since there is no active assessment monltonng
program, and thus no assessment of corrective measures; no costs have been provided in this
proposal for services related to the selectlon ofa remedy for Unit 2.

‘ 2.13 Implementation of the Corrective Action Program (§257.98)

~ Selection of a remedy is currently regulated by 35 Ill. Adm. Code 811.326 (derived from 40 CFR
258.58). AE!l will review and compare the facility permlt aforementioned regulations for
' consistency and provide CWLP with the results.-Since there'is no active assessment monitoring
program, and thus no assessment of corrective measures and no selection of a remedy, no
costs have been provided in this proposal for servrces related to the implementation of the

- corrective action program for Unit 2.

2. 'M Criteria for Conductmg the Closure or Retrofﬂt of CCR Umts (§257 102)

A wntten closure plan must be prepared describing the steps necessary to close the unit at any
point during the active life of the unit. The plan must include, at a minimum, how the unit will be
closed, cover design, how performance standards will be met, maximum inventory of CCR,
construction schedules and related milestones, etc. The closure plan must be -submitted by

October 17, 2016.

Unlt 2 of the FGDS landfill maintains a closure plan pursuant to 35 Il Adm Code 811. 110
which complies with a significant portion of §257.102. AEI will réview the existing closure plan
and revise accordingly for compliance with §257.102. Subsequent modn‘lca’uons to the closure

plan are not part of this proposal.

'2.15 Post-Closure Care Requirements (§257.104)

A written post-closure care plan must be prepared describing the steps necessary to close the
unit at any point during the active life of the unit. The plan must include, at a minimum, how the
unit will be closed, cover design, how performance standards will be met, maximum inventory of
CCR, construction schedules and related milestones, etc. The closure plan must be submitted

" by October 17, 2016.

Unit 2 of the FGDS. landfill maintains a closure plan pursuant to 35 1ll. Adm. Code 811.110 that
- .complies with a significant portion of §257.104. AEIl will review the existing closure plan and
revise accordingly.for compliance with §257.104. Subsequent modlﬂca‘uons to the closure plan_

-are not part of this proposal.

' CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units

Andrews Engineering, Inc,
Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257

JA2011\2011-127 (CWLP Ash Pond)\DOC\2015\Amended PO 6-9-2015.doc.docx




TABLE 1

Esﬁmaﬁed Cost

Andrews Engineering, Inc. CWLP — Power Plant Ash Impoundment Units
JA201112011-127 (CWLP Ash Pond)\DOC\2015\Amended PO 6-8-2015.doc.docx : Compliance with 40 CFR Part 257




TABLE 1 (CONT.)

CITY WATER, LIGHT AND POWER - PROPOSAL FOR AMENDED PURCHASE ORDER DO-400-FD-17577

INCORPORATION OF NEW CCR RULES (40 CFR PART 257)
CCR LANDFILL

Task No.  Sub Task Description Due Date Existing PO Cost Proposal Cost
2.1 Location Restrictions 10/14/2018
! 2.1.1 Placement Above the Uppermost Aquifer $2,000
' 2.1.2 Wetlands $1,250
| 213 FaultAreas $600
| 21.4 Seismic Impact Zones ) $600
I 2.1.5 Unstable Areas : ' $2,000
; * Design Criteria for New CCR Landfill and Any Lateral Expansion of a CCR
2.2 Landfill Prior to Construction $1,400
2.3 Air Criteria 10/17/2015 $0
2.4 ' Run-on and Run-off Controls for CCR Landfill 10/17/2016 : $1,750
' 2.5 Inspection Reguirements for CCR Landfills
2.5.1 Weekly Inspection 10/19/2015 $4,000
252 Annual Inspection 1/18/2016 $3,000
2.6 Applicability 1/31/2018 ) $4,000
- 2.7 Groundwater Monitoring Systems $2,250
i 2.8 . Groundwater Sampling and Analysis Requirements $1,250
'; 2.9 Detection Monitoring Program $1,250
2.10 Assessment Monitoring Program : $1,250
! 2.11 Assessment of Corrective Measures $800
2.12 Selection of Remedy $800
. 2.13 Implementation of Corrective Action Program $800
' 2.14 Criteria for Conducting the Closure or Retrofit of CCR Units 10/17/2016 $2,250
‘; 2.15 Post-Closure Care Requirements 10/17/2016 $2,250
’ Record Keeping/Notification Requirements/Public Accessible Internet Site
1 2.16 ~ Requirements ‘ 10/19/2015 $2,500
j
[ % TOTAL . $36,000
| .
Il ~ COST SUMMARY ~ [Existing P.O. DO-400-FD-17577 $65,000.00
! . |CCR Surface Impoundments - $63,000.00
| CCR Landfill " $36,000.00
'x Total Amended Cost $164,000.00
l

/}NDREWS ENGINEERING, INC. JUNE 9, 2015
i
i




ANDREWS ENGINEERING INC.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

PROJECT INFORMA TION (I mformatlon is incorrect, please type coirect mformatmn and mmal)

Project Name: Power Plant Ash Impoundments
| Project Location: East Lake Shore Drive, Springfield, Illinois
Property Owner' City Water Light and Power (City of Springfield)

Descrlptlon of Professronal Servrces '
This PSA is to amend emstmg Purchase Order DO-400-FD-17577. Professronal services include TASK

1 - review and.update previous investigations and plans, TASK2 — evaluation of groundwater quality,
‘land TASK 3 — corrective action plan, all contained in the March 17,2014 letter, and the tasks contained
in the main body of the cover letter to this Agreement — dated June 9, 2015, with specific reference tof"
compllance with the recently publlshed 40 CFR Part 257 regulatlons : A

Charges for Professional Services:

Unless specifically indicated otherwise, payment shall be on'a time and expense basis in accordance
with the Andrews Engineering, Inc. Standard Schedule of Charges for Professional Services in effect at
the time the services are performed A maximum (not to exceed) cost for the subjec* services is

presented as part of this Professxonal Services Agreement

CLIENT INFORMATION (If information. is mcorrecr please rype correcr mformarron and mmal)

. 'Contact Person: Sue Corcoran '
Company. Name: Environmental Health and Safety, City Water Light and Power

Street Address: 201 East Lake Shore Drive
.| City, State, and Zip: Springfield, lllinois 62712
Telephone (217) 757 8610 (Ext 1108)

BILLING INFORMA TION (If information is incorrect, please ztype correct information and mrtlal)

Contacr Person Sue Corcoran
Company Name: Environmental Health and Safety, City.-Water, Light and Power

Street Address: 201 East Lake Shore Drive. .
City, State, and Zip Code: Springfield, Hllnols 62712

I Telephone: (217) 757- 8610 (EXt 1108)

AACCEPTED BY: . . CITY WATER, LIGHT & POWER
Authorized Signature : :

Name and Title (prmted or typed) - Jiwec 0. Lareflder, (0 cwy”
Date ' ) o 0d .

ANDREWS ENG!NEER!NG INC.

Authorized Slgnature

Name and Title (printed or typed) @\\% Kenneth W. Liss, President
Date:

Professional Services will be performed in accordance with the Terms and Conditions on the reverse
side. Agreement No. 2011-127-2




Project Name: Power Plant Ash Impoundments  Location: East Lake Shore Drive, Springfield, lllinois

Client/Company Name: City Water, Light and Power (City of Springfield)' ,

: CONCEALED CARRY - The CLIENT s a unit of local government; therefore. all persons are prohibited from carrying a concealed weapon(s) onto the CLIENT'S property. Violators will be
prosecuted under the law, and the CLIENT may immediately declare the CONSULTANT in default and terminate this Agreement.

,AFFIRMATIVE ACTION COMPLIANGE - The CONSULTANT agrees to adhere fo the provisions of Chapter 93 of the City of Springfield Code of Ordinances. as amended, and
particularly Section 8313 thereof which shall constrtute the Affirmative Action program of this Agreement.

NON-BARRING FROM BIDDING - The CONSULTANT cerfifies that it is not barred from bidding on any contract offered for bid by the State of Hlinois or any unit of the local government
as a result of a conviction violating Section 33€-3 or 33E-4 of the lllinois Criminal Code. .

NON-DELINQUENGY - The CONSULTANT certifies that it is not delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the lilinois Department of Revenue.

FEDERAL STATE AND LOCAL LAWS - All applicable federaI state, county and municipal laws, ordtnances rules and regulations and codes of aII authontres having junsdrctren shall
apply to this Agreement and the services hereunder and are deemed fo be included herein the same as though herern written in full.

_RIGHT _OF ENTRY - CLIENT shall provide for CONSULTANT'S right to enter property owned by CLIENT andfor others in order for CONSULTANT to fulfill the scope of services
for this Project. CLIENT understands that use of exploration equipment may unavoidably cause some damage, the connection of whichis not part of this Agreement.

AQUIFER CONTAMINATION - Subsurface sampling may result in contamination of certain subsurface areas. as when a probe or boring device moves through a contaminated area.
linking it to an aquifer. underground stream, or other hydrous body not previously contaminated and capable of spreading hazardous substances or poliutanis off-site, Because subsurface
sampling may be a necessary aspect of the work which CONSULTANT will perform on CLIENT'S behalf. CLIENT waives any claim against CONSULTANT. and agrees fo defend,

indemnify. and hold CONSULTANT harmless from any claim or liability for injury or loss that may arise as a result of alleged cross-contammatron caused by sampling.
PURCHASE ORDERS - if the CLIENT uses a purchase order as a mechanism to refain the CONSULTANT and thereis a ccntradrctron the terms and condtions of this document shall
prevail over those of the purchase order unless specifically agreed upon otherwise. . ’

SUCCESSORAND ASSIGNS - The CLIENT and CONSULTANT each is hereby bound and the partners, successors, exacutors, administrators, and Iegal representatives of the CLIENT and
CONSULTANT are hereby bound to the other parly fo this Agreementand fo the pariners, successors, executors, administrators, and legal representatives (and said assigns) of such

other party, in respect of all covenants, agreements and oblrgatrons of this Agreement

CONFIDENTIALITY The CONSULTANT agrees to hold in confidence all mformatton not in the public record whrch comes fo its knowledge concerning the CLIENT and ifs operations and
not to disclose to others, at any time during or after termination of this Agreement such information or the resulls of the CONSULTANT'S activities hereunder without the prior consent of the
CLIENT unless required to do so by law. - .
GOVERNING LAW | VENUE - This Agreement shall be govemed in accordance with the Laws of the State of lllinois and the venue for all actions arising under Ihe Agreement shal[ be
the state or federal courts located in Sangamon county, Hinois.

LIMITATION OF FEES -This Agreement does not authorize expenditure of City funds in excess of the amount presented in the attached documents without prior approval by authonzed
City of Springfield (Ilinols) officials as required by statute or applicable rules. Ther CONSULTANT acknowledges proceeding with work i rncumng costs in excess of the approval amount

prior to approval shallbe done at ifts own risk with no guarantee of payment for the subject exceedences,

COUNTERPART SIGNATURES — This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and ali of which together shall constitute one and
the same instrument. Each Party may execute this Agreement on a facsimile or PDF hereof. In addition, facsimile or PDF signatures of either Party shall be valid and brndrng, and delivery of

a facsimile or PDF signature by either Party shall constitute due to executron and delivery of this Agreement. -

THIS IS THE END OF THE AGREEMENT ‘ . /

(CLIENT INTIALS)

CWLP - Shord Form PSA cost and Expense Basis Page 30f3




»158 "4 114

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH ANDREWS -
ENGINEERING, INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $65,000.00 FOR GROUNDWATER
EVALUATION AND INVESTIGATION AT THE ASH IMPOUNDMENTS
FOR THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

WHEREAS, this Ordinance approves and authorizes execution of a Professional Services .

agreement with Andrews Engineering, Inc. (*Andrews”) in an amount not to exceed $65,000.,00, to perform
a groundwater evaluation and investigation at the ash impoundments, and

WHEREAS, Andrews wilt (1) review & update previous evaluations and plans; (2) evaluate
groundwater quality; and (3) develop a corrective action plan, and

WHEREAS, these fasks are required by the Hiinols EPA as part of its state-wide Ash Impoundment
Strategy and Grcundwater Monitoring Program, and

WHEREAS, as part of these services, Andrews wili assess the extent and nature of Impacts o
groundwater based on avallable and ongoing groundwater monitoring results, and

WHEREAS, In accordance with the provisions of Section 38.42 of the City Code, the Purchasing
Agent has determined that this confract Is not subject to sealed competitive bidding, and

WHEREAS, a copy of the agreement shall be on file with the Office of the City Clerk.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGF!ELD
ILLINOIS:

Sectlon 1. The Councll of the City of Springfield, lilinols, hereby approves and authorizes execution
of a Professlonal Services Agreemeént with Andrews in an amount not to exceed Sixty-Five Thousand
Dollars and No Cents ($65,000.00) for a groundwater evaluation and investigation at the ash

impottndments.

© SBection 2. The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorlzed and empowered to execute the
above-referenced Professional Services Agreement with Andrews on behalf of the City of Springfield
Office of Public Utilitles, ’
Sectlon 3. The City of Springfield Offlce of Budget and Management is hereby authorized and
directed to pay Andrews in the fotal amount not to exceed Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars and No Cenfs
{$65,000.00) from 102-400-FD-3272-2306.

Section 4. “Fhis Ordinance is being adopted pursuant to the City's home authority and shall be
in full force angreffec from and after/its passage and recording with the Offfce 6f the Clty Clerk.

passep: _\ il ol [F 2014 SIGNED: _ _/Q2014

<
‘ , 2014 ‘
7 MAYOR

RECORDED:

ATTEST:




Project-Name: Power Plant Ash Impoundment Location: East Lake Shore Drive, Springfield, Hincis

Clierit/Company Name: City Water, Light and Pewer (City of Springfield)
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SEOPE Bk EERVICES — Androl | Ine. calied CONSULTANT) Shell perform the senvices descibed on this | Services A Addillonal, ing, or other services
raquesied gr approved, by the CLIENT but ot spetllically described fn 1H3 or nolher eopiract document shall also ba performed undnr th terms and condilions of lhla Agreemant. This.Agtéement rhay ba
lerm!naledbv edher party upon wiilfen nullce CONBULTANT will be paid for all services and expenses rendered fo Iha dala of termination. .

F BER - The Ewpe of sendeas (o be parformed by the GONSULTANT chell nof include safely engineering, struetural, echanical, andlnr elaotrical dasrgn. property bnundafy sureys;
enyiropmeptal, fmpscl !epnns‘ roseorch sludlas; s;nmal documentelion; specie) studles; or ofher sevjees or aciivitles nol spediically included In the Plalecls of P

dition, the CLIENT. shall ba responsible for the. Profect's compliance with local ardinancas end ather Local, Stats; and FeJaral Law:lReguraﬁons andinthe sewting of
of Py ¥5e agread tpon In valling by the

agraed upon I wrifing by the GONSULTANT, Ina
ull pbinilla andlor eansss perleining fo the Project unless, and to tha-exlent thal, such services pre spacificaly included In the Profect's "Descdpt

GONS TAN'I'
! for [he CONUSLTANT's sesvices shall be In accordanca with this CONSULTANT'S Slandard Schedula of

PAYMENT FOR SERVICER ~ Unlass spedfically staled otherwiss’ el in thls
Chargad for Prolessional Bervices In affos! at the time lha serv)cas Bre per{ormed and dus 30 days fram the CONSULTANT'S involce date. In the event of any dispuled invdcs, e GLIENT shall notlly: the
CONSULTANT of ihe n=lure of the dispute n willng witkin 21 days of the Invalcd date, If CLIENT [alis 1o meke full paymnm of ant Invaice by lls dua dale, CONSULTANT may chame a 1.6% mcnlhlylnlarasl
charge from (ha-dup dale on any ramaining unpeld bilancs, Any. payment will be cradiled first o pry [nterest owed and thea Jo principal, Also, ﬂnerulvlnu seven do; 35 v.ﬂjler\ notica jo GLIENT. CONSULTANT: may
all clolms solnst: CONSULTANT for any such

suspend ‘services under e Agreement unlll CLIENT has paid In full il amounts dug for sérylces, oxpenses and ollier relaled charges, CLIENT walves @iy e
sugrunsltm. Flially; If any: cosls ara lncured by CONSULTANT lo 5oCUo" dalinguant paymenl from GLIENT, (incluging bul not Imiled 1o aliomey fees and courf cosls) CLIENT shall relmbursa CONSULTANT thasm:

STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE ~ The slandard of cara for all professional end refaled Servitos peffomed or fumished by CONSULTANT undér thls Agresmant will bs the cire and skl ordinarily used by
mmberd:af the CONSULTANT'S profession praciiding undar slmlf dreumsiances 2t the sama fima ond in the sama lacally, CONSULTANT wizhés no wamaniles, expresved or Implied, tmder s Agreemont
ar otheriisa, lhtonnecon wilh thesa bepvices,

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: AND DEEECTS ~ Tho GLIENT shall provide he GONSULTANT all lnfommuon Ahal i3 !muwn of readily accassible by or lo him Which may b reasoieble andior necessary for
complalion of the GONBULTANTS services, In.addlllon, tho CLIENT chall examing the CONSULTANTS subrrissions end give valilen nofica promplly lo the CONSULTANT whenaver tha CLIENT observes of
otharWisé’ bitgiall aivaid.of ony delect fn thiz submitel, An opproprisle authofzed person of the CLIENT shell promplly sipn, dele, and refum 1o CONSULTANT all perl applicatlons ‘andior oiter dotumenls
nacassary.for CONSULTANT to complata s services under this Agresriient or to sacure payment for them!

OPIMO?S OF, QUANTITIES, COSTS & TIME ~ Opinlons of duantiles, cosls, and Uma whith may ba plov!ded by the CONSULTANT al the {aquasl of the GLIENT of &s I approp i fof o
submission on behelf.of the CLIENT ars approximalions wh l}ch mey bo based vpon Inférmation provided by others andlor E:husu aciual valves. may: ba, dependent upon persons ol wndi!lnns on vhich the,
ONSULTANT ablille of nb <nlrel.. Therelors, the CLIENT epreios.not 16 torislue or use the GONSULTANI‘B opinfons of probably quaniifos; cosls and tfme a5 sbsoluld or exdel valuas,
mfesSlondl absodiles snd copsultenls) prapored of furished puguant:

REUSE. OF DOCUMENTS ~ A} Drawings, Spetificaions, end olher product of the CDNSULTANT {and CONSULTANT'S. Hidapendent

1o'this !\graamam ara lnsl:umunls of senvice of the Projec! end thd CONSULTANT alial) refaln ain ownershlp, and propery Inforost tharein Blhnr or pot’ lha Pmlec\'ls :unpltﬂod ‘Tha GL(ENT rmaka and relsln

coplid.forl in fon with lha usg Bnd veeupenty of the-Projec] by lha CLIENT and olhiers; f suth df led (o be sullable for reutse by the

6L ENT 0 ulhers opy’ exlensrnns of tha'Prajsct o7 on another projodt, Any raise wlmum wn\len venfwl!on or “ndaplation by the CONSULTANT far tha, spedﬂn pupose ln!ended i ba Bl tha. CLIENT'S sola sk and

withgul fiatally. or' oxposura’lo the CONSULTANT, ur 1o ihe CONSULTANTS Bpdant ; ar end the CLIENT shail [ndoshnlly, zrid hold Hamlgss the CONSULTANT and the
end consulianis fom all dalis, O ; » Ioésas, end sxp ' Incluting atlomisy's faes.adsing ofd of nrlesumng themfrom.

ﬁDNSULTANT'a epey p
- The CONSULTANT‘S liebillly lo lha CLIEN!' far tnjmy Df damuga {o 'persons, of cpeﬂy edsig ol of services parformed for the GLIENTand for whiich lagal Fsbllly may bd found {6 rest vgon the,
cerllficate Will bo famished upon requast If lncmasedl SUranca Loverngn

1,[&8&[[!
CONSULTANT: ‘other then Wil ba (imited to our general Jiabilly
and(ar grealar msponslbm ls r i by ihu GUENI’ wa. |Lspeur wlly :ﬂrec!ed by tiie’ CL!ENT. will leke oul additional !nsumnue (U] procu;abla) {o pm!m;{ us, 8 CLOENI‘S oxpinse, We'shall nolbe reshonsible fort
pr spay dofhaga:iom on) mus inoluding Tird oy rour ny damage dn accounl,of any Brrop, onilsslon, of olher prof eskloml nagligenca, tho'
CLIENT eprass. lo fimil the CONSULTANTS ﬂahnny !o the. GLIENT andlor any third pames such lhal i (otal aggregem figbitly of the CONSULTANT {o olf porifan shell nol excead the (olaf sum 0f the.
3 services on-the Projeck: Fupihar, tha CLIENT Bgroes 1o Indzrm&ly and hn!d ham\!asz lha CDNSULTANT of all f abtmy felaled (o emors, opissions, end,
i  Project, in the event the-GLENT makes a cldim against the'

englneam{g !eas pald. fo" the CONSULTANT for
negbgenw ‘of the, CONSULTANT, fis employees; and agen! ) Wierd the CONSULTANT'S services arm
sston, of oiher ael eribing ot of- the performancs of pmressioﬂal safvlces. arid he CLIENT fallé to prova such clelm, lhen the CUENT shall pay afl cosls’

CONSULTANT..a} law ‘o ‘olhenvse, for any sllsged emor, of

Incurrad by.tha GONSULTANT dufanding lisel agelnst the claim,

WASTE DISPOSAL CONSULTING - Whire l1e CONSULTANT'S Sepvices Includes raview of snalysis-andfor preparailon of paperwark for aste disposal, It shall bs the rusponsx’b)lg of the Wasle Gensgratlor o provids.

tha CONSULTANT wily & fopresaniallve wesla sample(s), Insluding {aking Inlo account expetled varfellons or @ copy of the gesulls of art aﬁpu:pﬁale enalysls. on such a sample, The CONSULTANT'S

canclitslons: andfor papsiwork for wasla disposal of spacific wesle slreame ohal] nol ba conslyéd 1o roliove the Wasls lor of his iy fo whilher i sublext weaste(s) aro defined a8
eneralor |5 someono besides tha CLIENT, tha CLIENT shal} Indide ths or 8 siinflar olausd kv unngreémenlwnh the Wasls Genemlor or, for ptipuses of s

*hatafdolis™ by cairen] [ or rogulalion, If Ihe Wasta
Agraemen), Bhaiassume lha respnnﬂ!bﬂll!es ofthe Was‘e'Genamfnr'

CERTIFICATIONS ~ Rel yiay requitecerfiicaion] .Profasslonal Enplneer and/or h Professlorial Gebibplel ddich;aliost Ua! vailous sspects of e Projad have been
dovdloded or tonstrugled In aw:rdnncu wilh jis approved p}ad’ of pexmll(n) Whard tha CONBULTANT'S survrcas lhdudes providing such ceriification(c), tha CONSULTANT shell make visi(s (o the project-slie os-
iho CONSUTANT; feels hgcassery diniply 6r' arla{ constucilon of tha Profect o collect saq‘slu(s) for requiied tesiing andior (o sbsarvs the devalug‘menl loevaliala His conformiarich vdlh. 13 sul chl spprovéd plah or
par 1(5), Eyrtber, the CONBULTANT: shall provide 8 wiillen wepor| of ﬁ, 5 observallons ap fequued fasi tesulls 1o Iha reguleont agency ruguesl 1 the cenificallon, Havmve:, it shall beunders| ndl 1 Uia scopo of
3 report shalf baliil=d, (o ha specilic smples {esled andier Uy aitus) Eniﬂnﬂﬁ of th Llopman) of et Yisuall rvad by the CONBULTANT af the me of His site visit1l Shall neb: mnsmutu
qd:aplanm of:he Work,-nop shell If be o relieve the Ci for from thelf responsiblillas lo davelop and ganstrvel the, Project” (nacwr anca will ifs approved plan or pemii(s),
Further, sfnw ihe GON SULTANT will not hava-diret} conlrol nor provide conllmious muﬂhy of lhe.wark requiing wﬂﬂc:}un‘ a favorebla CONSULTANT'S rapor (o the ragulalsy paency ahiall ol b constuad g
the work requifing.cerification-Is In or Iof: ig- approved plan of padmit(s), In addigod, the CLIENT sareos 1o dofend, Indsmnily, and

ulng such a wamanly o guaranieh by the CONSULTANT.

aff ekpossed }ly oy gyarantee tha &
NT fromvall olalms, dumagfm, and ciporises Including slieméy’s feas rasultant from any parly const

hulﬂ hermlass lha GONS LTA
CONCEALE] ~The CLIENT Is 2 nlt oflozal govammen; therelore, ofl persons ars prohiblled from cauylng a concealad weaperis) orilo his CLIENT'S propery, Vielalorswli ba p d Under the faw,
anditie CEIENT may lmmadlula!y daclro the CONSULTANT in defaull and lerminata this Agiesment. .

bid Coda of Ordinafhicns, as smbpddd, 8nd pardiculidy Seclion 8343 thereok

TV 1ON COMPLIANCE —~ The CONBULTANT sizreey to.sthiers to the provisions of Chapter 93 of the Clly of Spi
\'(h!uh'ﬁr]anmnsmqia The Affirmative Action progrem of this Agreament,
NON:BARRING | BIDDING - Tho. DONBULTANT cenlﬂqs that it Is.not barred from bldding on any conlrpot offered for bid by tho Stale of inels or-any unit of the locat govemmant as a résull of & eonviztion
viglaling Sdctlon 33E-3 or, 33E-4 of the Dinols Crimina) Code,
NON.HELINQUENEY, - tha CONSULTANT cerifea hal f is not dafiaguantTn the'pay
EEREEALSJAIEA@L@M A!l appllcnlgb {aderal, 'stale, counly-end munlo) l'aév , rules and
Ihy fefvicosh and pre’ dpony jod hereln tho sems = (hough hersln varlllan In' full
_BIGHI 'Ge Emn = buam shu)l pwvlde for CONSULTANT'S rght [o eritdr plcpeny owngd by CLIENT andlor afhiers (n order for CONSULTANT to lullil [he scopa of servicas for this Projecl, CLIENT
may

il of any lax ad 3 by the Hinols bepartment of Reyanue,
lallons Bad codes of all awlhoriles having Jurlsdletion shall apply to this Agreemant and

y causs somp damags, the corection of which Is ol parl of thls Agreement,

ABUIFER mm‘umdg Subsurface sampling may resull In contBrlation 6f wnaln subsurfaca areds, as whn a probe of boring dav{co moves firough a conlamineled erea, linking 1l to 2n aquller.
wndlarground stelim, or pller hydmous body nol proviotsly-cenlaminaled and capabls of spranding of olf-slla, subsurfach sampling may, ba a nacossery aspect of th work
(vhlg CONBULTANT will perform on GU 'S bEhal!, CLIENT walves Bny clelm sgeinst CONSULTANT, and dyreés fo dofend, lidemn!ly, phd flold CONSULTANT honmless fom any dalm ot lisblily for Injury of
loss thet may digs ﬁsbmsut(oranagua caused by

rchase order as @ menhan)sm {o retaln the CONSULTANT and therl Is & contradictlon, thi lerms end condiifong of this dosument shall provall over those of tha

PURCHASE ORDERS - fi'tha GLIENT uses 8 lgu
ervAse,

purchase order unless spedﬂmﬂy agreed upon bl
SUCCESEOR AND ASSIGNS -~ The CLIENT and CONSULTANT pachis heroby botnd and the parlners, d eqel 12] Jvos of the CLIENT and CONBULTART 218 toraby
, and logal reg lativas (snd sald asslgns) a{ such other paﬂy. n respecl of lf covananls, egroemants, and

bound {g'1hy other parly 1o this Agresment and (o the Parlnors, A
abiffrailons 61 this Agfeemafil
CONFIDENTIALITY ~THn CONSULTANT ograes o hold In corfidenca off infermation niol In the publld rocard which camus.to ils irowlédge conceming the CLIENT and Is operalions and ot to disclosa 1o othars, o
any Hme during of after Wrimliatlon of s Agreameit, tuch Infopmalion o the msulis of the CONSULTANT'S acllvitles heveunder vithuv! the prior consent of the CLIENT Unlsss requbeéd lo do 5o by law,
GOVERNING LAW f VENLE ~This £ shll be governed In with the Laws of the Stalé of Hlinols and the'véfue for all acliond arlsing tnderthe Agresmont shall ba 1he stald of federal courts
Tocalad in Sangamon tounty, Jlinals,

d hed dotimants without prior ap harized ally of Sf i {linols),

LIMITATION OF FEES ~Thls 2 not dilure of Cly funds In excess of the amount ¢ i In Ih by oty
oificials oH equlred bi stalufo of 5 pl{wbln m!es Tha CDNSULTANT nowledges p difg"with work Incutring cosls !n uxness of the epproval amount plIor o approval shall be done Bt Ils owm rlsk \'Am no
guEraRies of § paymenl {or tha subjedt exceadances,

g @8 ..-a ﬁ l@i@ | ' xcusmngtii

CWLP.. Shir Form PSA Costend Expense &

\
i




'The groundWater quelity; hﬂs been .-comparad 5

E The lllmois EPA requires e compjeﬂo"' of addltiona} activlties- to fully assess.’rhe_. &xitent and -

. Tesulie! An additional assesémént\n]lll b 8cessay. 1 &l .
L fo the groundwater,with respect to four Wells, AP—'I AP—2 AP;B ard; AW=3;"Tha 1l A e
in Eontaindd i’ 3541 Adm Y

- Code 80:250" (G .oundwater'

.8 essment cons}stent witha i

a ( t s BXT e
R pursught to feview by the .'oﬂuﬂon;Controt Boaird,, The pencﬁn LBOW, regulations have
. .Fntegrated sectionsu ‘of. thif :

o e e
‘ compleﬂdh ef the subsequeni task. netd

L j‘ aption will be reqiired: (Fask g

Y e
o,

' AndrewsEngfneeﬂng. o, -

Ms SueCorcoran Englneerll . . A U March 17 2014-..'
L e R e e Page2. -

Lo Caty Water: ngh‘c and Powar \

trends durfng the baokground sampling events Utiﬁzrng these data would arhﬁcially elevate the.' .

bapkground concentrations.dug: 10,4 large, staridard deViation witfiin: tha statistical fortila. Since

“the groundwater qual“ty in-well AP-5 did; not stabilize, additional: huarferly datd. for: this sublect -
paraimeters’. are. *beiy: col!ected through fedrth quarter 2013“ln~ order ‘fo- .obfalfy’ data..

-representaﬂve of:- backgrounc; conditions Oncg. stat strcally “yalld data h:awaE been callected
revised backgroufid. concentraﬂohs forthe referenged: parame’fers williba submltted fo'the’ Ilhnofs et

' EPA Bureau: of Waler, The révisiors to. the spepif‘ C. background concehtrat;ons have ot yet

‘best’ submitted These background concehtratlons will be used to further avaluate {he Slte

'grodndwaterquahty coT : O L :

' ' .’ 7 “.;"'""’..'-'.' ‘.'.~ o M i .
'ScogeofWork S, ; i Hee s P L

' 'staﬂsﬂcauy deered ' backgraund

congéntraffons, Four parameters' pofentrally assomafed with ‘the Tecility" (mpoundmants were: -
'detected i ﬂspeciﬂc‘ downgradrent wells that e;c" eded xthe statistlcally dérived background o

concenirations .:’"’ . o G

T ' '., . .

FRAN " .. .
‘.' ac

o
.

G gt

-natum of impaots to Grouridwater, . base ‘on aVarlable and ohigoing. gmundwater monrfertng
sygluste theexterits and’ iatureof aife 'fs-;, g :‘;.

b .néii’ng Q@W regulafrons

a'x et t s !
'.(R2014~D10 r35 z Adm‘ *Cod P _': ' L

.q'r

,dr g 6C
" lllinls EPA. corfespondence: date F’ 0S5l pq _}_‘_egulattons could gt

; is’dné 3591l f"dm Gods: 620 r.ggula’irons Incorporaﬂon of 35 lll
W:regulaﬂons impl st !mplementgtmn of correctha aqtron as

5 Wxth_ln thig

ry: to comply .with spe ﬁo sectlons of 35 lll Adm'
Hatiops, ar the llrnois EPA °

~+Gbile-629, and/o Hig peidinig 85:I1l;AdM. Gote Pait 843 reaula 1h
February 20, 2014 éorrespondeﬁce For puipdses. of; this propesal,; It s assurned that correctlrve FERE
: Howea_ver wlthout completrng Task 2, the necessiiy rbf currectn/e

action has not been determmed

"erlod begrns ong ye r:ﬁ‘o;n te; eﬁ'ectlv Lof w4,
a hydrogealogic SRR
groundwater Ti

Purstant io Senﬂun 84'1 130 the corﬁplrance'
the« rule.. By the beg{nmhg of the compllance per[od the: gwner. shall condutJt.-
site. pharactenzaﬂon, &stablishe b ckgro'und gror.mdvyater quahty, develap' a°
+ tonitoripg- systend: and. grouiidwater ritonitofing” plan: .
lnvest!gatrons |5la(nsL and programs can be use fpr )

e T

,"_“cevmthSeatlon841.130 e

consrstenf with tﬁe pendmg GGW reguTatfons.- s
inctude al! required lnforma’qon Identh‘“ ed in the pendlngw

H

Tl 'lilatlons‘ Se

L

- DWLP— PDWerPlap\ AsTl Impmrndmenl

,,.'. lwn}ﬂ(GWlP Eh
" “a

e - .v".'. ."' et T e B e . + oo -
. . e . ety | . - . . .—_v."

"';needed o perform the .
Wy tegulations, andithe - S

Sectlon 841.145, pre\nous \:;.". Ll M

e Prupusal foerundwalerAssessment . : '\,:.'" ~

'dplans mUStb up'dated to . T
100 1 S

S G R




‘ .' i restdotlhg the: .distance, .constifiert mig'[ation oeeirs- ffisthie - doanredLeht ‘diteef) on; This; "I .
» - adyarntageous to the‘slte,. hDWever.\moc!el oehbratron, nélqdmg e eddxtionat‘ﬂeldWork*desorlbed o
».:abpve wil} be. hieeded,:If addmonal Tigldiork: wdl be:! néeded, enphystoel rnVesﬂgetlon will liksly: be,-,

s

known afid not estifated, threugh modelmg A physlqa! tnvestigatron “Gan, jdenﬂfy the extent of -

R aotlon systemrA probable extent fnvestfgation 1s detel[ed below ot s T ; '_ W
. Ahdrews Engineermg hae ] substentta) hl§t0W conduoﬁng hydrogec)[ogio slte tn s?ngetro‘ ,:and . *
. cohtardipant “franisgor{ modehhg far purﬁosee of regulatory conipllance:and remediatton systems -' < o
destgnrAaummery of our subject oep tlttles s provtd id tn,Attechment A, RN e 4

- '(COC' ooncentretions from above the appllcable etanderd/beokgrouhd VaIUe 1o ‘Below: the

f s Ilkefy o promote consﬂtuen’t mlgratlon, neatih

‘\ o " Heéd to be- implemented In iore:than on phase.. once: the extent has: beenf dent(ﬁed xspectﬂo

S TR T ek agiae

Ms, Sue Corcoran. Engrneer Il .
CttyWaterLIghtand Power .~ . .ono e L Pag 4
841' Sub jart. C (Correctlve Aotton) provtdes tWo avenuee In the event an exceedence is o

conﬂrjned (1) close the: urltt(s) or (2) perform correotrve “action: It is assumed that‘ CWLP il net -
- pursys closurg of the tmpoundment(s), therefore E Correctlve Aotion Plan‘ wm ba dertVed LT !

pern’ntted and lmplemented

. "r.._. e

The pendmg CCW regutetione. stete the Correotlve Action Plan req_ulree the owr1er or operator to*
" mifigate: impacts to.the ‘groundwater and fo’ addres: ‘mpactst potabler Water W lls.. Previous” 4 e
‘giter |nveshge’uons indicate thereafé no-potable watsi: wellg Immedtately downgradtent tothe ~ . *

- gité. fllinols EPA. persorinel have: ooncufied there are. fo- potable” water supply ‘wells in the™ "~ -
Vrcxhity (hydrauhoally downgradiehty o, the fecillty Therefore mittget .h 'Qf affeoted groundwet’er ‘ ‘
Willbe- the: focus of the Con’ec’cwe Aotton Plah ST M ) ) -t
The~ Correotlve Acﬂon Plen wi{l be dependent upon the exfent of the* affeots from the subject L
parameters ‘and the’ hydrogeologlo cheraotetistloe of tne' affeoted drea.; This c;an be determined
. either by.. conductlng a contaminant- dnsport. model.or:; By cohduotfng phy
mvesttgation, Giveh'the. geomeﬂy“of, i Impouridments, with Tespect o the 6
|nclﬁdtng the meandering charagteristic of the old- creek Ahe: eocdracy of g computer model .
requrre additional; hydrogeojog}c iformation. at the-latsral model ‘houndarigs, This. could: rnclude )
lnstellatlon of addtttonal plezometers| ito! e tet- défifie the- hydrogeologio condltlone neaf the creek, %, ‘-.
and prefetebty, doross: the: eregkito theé; yvest and: norjh The cresk Hiay-he a madel boundary,

Ec-Al

e

'more oost effecttve and moré aocUrate n: addjffon;” considering the ttme ard’ cos’cs fnodrred 0
desrgn ard, operate 4 CorrectiVe actign eystem, eccUrét“e h)fd(‘ogeo oglc condi’tkjns \should be‘ .

effecie as'Well as: obtain additierial inforiation fhaf erl aid inza po’tent ial desigh, of e_‘correcttve

?.\" ’ .
:

Y. R
o P e .

_ Invest/‘getlon of Extent - L s o
' T ""exfent of the affected erea wﬂl be deme:cated by the transjt on' of cons

tltdents of concem

-, applicablg value; ‘Thls. ransition-willbe. ideritified based-on “Gebproke (dualwall dtreot pysh’. :
techhology, o srmljarf bortnge Iooeted aleng.ihe. pen’phefy -of {h8: Speclfic affetted monltorfng N S
wells;- whlch gy !hclude areas geross th c:reek (nptth and/or ~west), Based: an the .
d ,mpouhdment .geometry withe: respeot 14. e potenttometrk; surfabe approxlmeteiy 8o 10 .. - ¢ e
porings. will b peeded o definie the' sitern Eech faotmg shell edvance Into”the. deposit most : :"' '

£ bedrocl surface. THIS Wl be- censistentw:tht 6. -
sereened Intervals ot’ the' monitor; Wellsi the ‘otiprent GroUndweter M"nitorlhg System“ Distrete :
grdundwater samptes will. ber ooﬂeoted alfd’ anelyzedxf;om eeoh borehoe for any . COC; as: 'j

- Ideritifie: In. Task 2 @nesrich: plezbinetels® w;li be*»pteoed Ine borings. whére: such “dataaren.. L
deemed rele\iant for. potentlel cor,reotit\)e' . Dependent upon tHe. results, this: may: e

correctlve 'actron can be evaIUated Coste he\/e been nciuded |n thJs proposel 0. conduct ap,

s ) '.'.. e .o s,
N s N - . (N1

. e I «j“_ C el 0L . S TN A TP Y “ L. ) ,
Andrews Edglneedng. tno BRI el s - cWieS rPlentAsh lmpoundment : L

~' \\zeﬁ(‘{nbs\zoh\!oh‘li"{ p:wu’As!;,Fand)\uoc\zm:\pmpmtcommuomrd.dm Tyt L P .. . Proposa! torGroundWate'rAssessmen( e R
' P R o ' N Lo
. ;.-.: — e R ¥ "

. ot . . R
" S Rt .. . f
N )




,CltyWafernghfand Power R R

'Task 3 Correctlve Action Plan " ;e

Andrem. Eng[neenng, lnc

MS, ‘Sue Curcoran, Engtneer Il

o .. r .y .
S S . .
) . -' PRt

.Costs e Sl e . - Ve
N .Task1 Review and Update Previous lnvesﬂgaﬂons and Plans' e

N

: '-Taskz Evaluatlon of Groundwater Quahty R

\\udwnhs\zou\zmmz‘l(cwmhponmﬁmcuowpmpnsnxcnmnuumud o Lot .
s T, [ DT, . ot

--,. | N kN . I ) o B L - ; e e B Y &

" . . . i . R g it . :.,.__ AT - .‘ " (1Y H

. Maroh 17,2014 " -

A N ,J;Pag:E'ﬁ '
$15000 K

$10 000 Cee e
$4@ 000 28 T o

r .

-'At thta stage in. the process. l‘ncludlng beoadse $0me- tasks’ epeﬂd .on, tha ,resulfs of tasks not
"yt erformecf the reportirig,. lnvestngaﬁon, and potenttal temective: aqtlon an: be taken in moré :
¢ thay one- dlrection cenarios caingt be addigssed'In ‘this proposal, As:s :
<. costs aré. approxxma’ce and. nfay change as:the process;is ‘refineth, Propséls ahd oF esﬂmates e
L .caff ‘b fevised for dach- tagk ag’ necessary Conslstent; With worlc. conducted i S¢lolisly’ foi‘
-GWLP, Andréws_Engjheerin s o2 firfie-and-miterials. bass -purstiant, fo o ;
: Standard Schedule. of.-Charges; fof Pro | Sgtvices {probidgd- In Appendix ] , i
~.:Prof’essional Servloes Agl'eerﬂent fo[“the subject’f,sks s cantamecI v o
p y Y - i AR : i
. BradJ Hunsberger, LPG K S - ’
N Directér of Hydrogeelogxcai Serv{ces : " i - IEEI b
LB’ oL T - B S
; Atiachment(s) LT S T e " i 3 : o
. . a ‘ e . “‘s ‘ . ' - e o ws . -‘

E)WLP—-'PoWerPIanlAsh lmpdundmehx RS A

roposal rbr émundwaierAssessmen\




vt

i A
rq i it =
3 > o
= o
So g
age :
o
5 2 e
i 2ol g
sty 4 By 1
. T 0)5
OEN~= .
r”m [«1)
==
o .
= ot
— o

A i
s ik
i
.n_.%nr
it

3300 G
Springfield
www

0
@
=
=
@

ic S

www.andrews-eng.com

3300 Ginger Creek Drive = Springfleld, lllinols 62711 o (P) 217.787.2334 =« (F) 217.787-9495




-ExecuﬁVe Summa'}y '

Andrews Engineering, Inc. (AFl) appreciates this opporiunity to submit a Statement of Capabllitles for
hydrogeologic services to City Water, Light and Power of Springfleld, lllinols, This brief overview
highlights our firm's geologic and hydrogeologic services and is not Intended to be all-inclusive- of
AEV's full service capabilities. For more Information about the full range of services AEl provides, we
invite you to contact the AEl representative shown below, who serves as your primary point of contact

for this submission.

Brad J, Hunsberger, L.P.G.
Director of Hydrogéological Services
3300 Ginger Creek Drive .
Springfield, IL 62711 .
- (217)787-2334 ) ‘
bhunsberger@andrews-eng.com

As Director of AEl's Hydrogeological Services area, Mr, Hunsherger is able to answer any questions you
may have concerning the firm’s background and. experience In this and other areas of the firm's

service capabllities, ’
AEl brings a strong backgrourid In assisting companies with civil and environmental eng!.neerlng

design, permitting and construction management/oversight services on a wide range of projects, We
are proud to be a current consultant to CWLP and look forward to continuing our professional

relationship with your organization.

- e

iy
=
i

#
i
hr
¥




Our CoMMITMENT TO CLIENTS

Our Commitment to Health & Safety

A IS committed o and maintains an excellent record for safety and health practices as part of our
overall project approach. The firm currently boasts an Expetience Modification Rate (EMR) of 0.85. We
maintain a company-wide health and safety plan that is routinely monitored by an internal Safety
Commiitee as well as on-staff safety professionals. Our staff members regularly update required
OSHA, MSHA and other safety training, as well as attend monthly staff safety meetings. AEl also
performs Job Hazard Analysis for each job in order to ensure staff and subcontractors are qualifled to
perform task requirements. This information is used to create job- and site-specific health and safety

plans and to monitor job safety over the course of a project.

AEl provides engineeting and environmental services to the federal governiment and many large
national and International clients. These entitles have internal oversight agencles and third-party
administrators to evaluate contractor information such as health and safety, insurance, training and
recordkeeping and other Information to assure that contractors meet stringent internal and
government requirements. AEl has successfully completed compliance record management and
reporting reviews with federal government oversight agencies, ISNetworld, Browz, and other
companles retained by our cllents for evaluation purposes,

3300 Ginger Creek Drive » Springfield, llinols 62711 -'(P) 217.787.2334 = (F) 217.787-9495
www.andrews-eng.com

s -

2o




Overview of Hydrogelogic Services

AEl Is a well-qualifled, full service civil and environmental consulting flrm with extensive and wide-
ranging hydrogeologic experlence. AEl'employs an experignced staff of geologists, hydrogeologists,
and environmental sclentists who provide ah array of geologic and hydrogeologic services for
environmentally sensitive sites, Including solid waste disposal facilities, solid waste management.
units, industrlal/manufacturing and agrichemical production facilities, energy production facilities,
surface and subsurface mine facilities and RCRA, CERCLA, UST/LUST sites, Our expertise includes
regulatory compliance support for clients through program planning, permit application and work

plan development, and fleld Implementation,

AEl provides stand-alone and Integrated geologlc/hydrogeologic services that include, but are not
limited to: .

= Hydrogeologic Computer Simulations (Modellng)

o Subsurface Investigatlons, Studies & Reporting

o Groundwater Risk Assessment-

«  Groundwater Monitoring Plan Design

° Geoﬁhyslcai Remote Sensing and Site Investigation Services

s Selsmic Deslgns, Soundings and Studies

o Karst Investigations ‘
-« Soil/Rock Boring Program Planning & Development

« Borehole Logging and Oversight

o Groundwater Monitoring Well Installation Oversight
= Gas Monltoring Probe Ihstallatlon Oversight

o Soll Studies

« Data Management Services

Our expertise includes design of subsurface Investigations, groundwater modeling, fleld classiflcation
of soil and rock, aquifer characterization, oversight of monitoring well Installation and other
subsurface detection devices and the design and implementation of vanous types- of monitoring

programs.-

3300 Ginger Creek Drive.. Springfield, lllinols 62711 » (P) 247.787. 2334 o (F}217.787-84956
www.andrews-eng.com




Our Approach to Computer Modeling

AElTs experlenced with a wide range of groundwater models. The selection of which model to utilize is -
dependent upon the dlient’s goals, and the site’s hydrogeologlc conditions. .

Under some ‘circumstances, a simple one-dlmenslonal model such as POLLUTE will' be sufficient.
Typically, a two-dimensional model will be necessary. We use the model MIGRATE for most two-

dimensional medel scenarlos,

AF! also uses more complex models that provide more flexibility and accuracy. Under certain
conditions, using these more complex models can mean the difference between showing compliance ’
with, water quality standards and exceeding those standards. When necessary, MODFLOW and the
associated fate and transport programs are used. The MODFLOW program was developed by the U.S.
Geological Survey for the general simulatlon of groundwater systems. The program Is versatile in that.
it can haridle a very broad varlety of problems, but it is also flexible-In that features that are not part of
a system need not be included in the model. MODPATH operates on the output of a MODFLOW
simulation ta find the associated flowpaths and travel times. MT3D is a companion program that
cajculates the fate and transport of solutes that are dissolved in the groundwater. MODFLOW,
MODPATH, and MT3D are core programs n the Vlsual-MODFLOW@ package avallable from Waterloo

Hydrogeologic, Inc.

Additlonally, AEl utllizes the model VS2DT to simulate transport through unsaturated media. Many
sites and/or waste uniis are located above the potentiometric surface of the water-bearing.zone.
Hlinols regulations and policy require the unsaturated zone to be modeled as saturated unless
appropriate models are utilized. This is overly conservative and many times leads to predicted
exceedences of groundwater quality standards. Utllization of an unsaturated flow model can make
the difference between predicted compliance or exceedence of the standard.

* 3300 Ginger Greek Drive o Springfleld, llinois 82711 o (P) 217.787.2334 « (F) 217.787—9495
www.andrews-eng.com




_ At sites where a detailed baseline risk assessment becomes necessary, AEl's approach allows the risk
assessment to be as site-specific and realistic as possible, focusing only on contaminants posing the
greatest potential for adverse health and environmental effects at a site. This approach allows
cleanup issues to be clearly defined within the context of the site, rather than on generic assumptions

thatléad to overprotective cleariup soltitions.

Using the risk-based, decision-making framework provides declslon—makers with the information’
necessary to answer the three primary questions of the cleanup process: (1) Is remediation needed? (2)
- What residual level of contamination can’remalh on site? and (3) Is a particular option effective In

reducing risks to public health and the environment?

Risk Assessment Investigations

AE} assists owners and operators of commercial and Industrial facilities In evaluating and fulfiliing their
. environmental responsibilitles. Our risk assessment Investigations define the probable impact to the

environment or to humans as a result of exposure to any contaminants of concern. These risk |

- assessments are used to develop the scope of remediation at the site and/or closure of the site as it
relates to the attual health and environmental risks that exlst,

AEl professionals can provide envirénmental risk assessment and toxicolagy services for our clients.
These services include: .

a  Assessments of Human Health and Ecological Effects

= Evaluation of Hazardous Waste Fate and Transport

o Establishment of Health Based Clean-Up Goals

s Development of Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirements
‘s Provide Expert Testimony, as needed

The concise risk assessment document compiles and synthesizes the data from the Investigation and
presents a description of the hydrogeologic environment and extent of soll and groundwater impacts,
Recommendations regarding the need for remedial action, if necessary, are plainly and concisely
presented to the dient. The Information obtained during the slte investigation Is evaluated and
describes the hydrogeologic environment and the extent of soil and groundwater impacts at the site,
These documents can be utilized as legal and public meeting briefing documents.

3300 Ginger Creek Drlve o Springfield, lHlinols 62711 « (P) 217.787,2334 o (F) 217.787-9405
www.andrews-eng.com .




Repa’esemmﬁve Projects

AEl has conducted groundwater flow and/or fate and transport modeling for a variety of project
Jocations throughout the nation. Many of these sites required several models, each dependent upan
the number of water-bearing zones and liner configurations. We have provided several representative
projects highlighting the firm's modeling expérience below. If more Information about our extensive
experlence In this area Is deslred, we Invite you to contact your AEl representative for more detalls.

Site: Confidential Waste Disposal Facility / Central Hlinois
Client: . Confidential Client

AEl Is responsible for quarterly groundwater evaluations and surface methane scans at this waste
disposal facility. The firm was contracted to conduct a corrective action measures assessment to
_evaluate boron exceedences In ceftaln monitor!ng wells resulting from a former ash pond located
within a permitted solid waste unit at the site. We performed three phases of field investigations to
define the extent of contamination. The Information was used fo conduct a three-dimensional
integrated flow model using MODFLOW and a fate transport mode! using MT3D. The flsw.model
accounted for a major dralnage ditch running through the site affecting the upper layers of the flow
model. The model résults were used to propose a correctlve actlon program for the site to the llinols

EPA, which is currently under review with the Agency.

Site: Peoria Disposal Hazardous Waste Site / Peoria, lilinois
Client: . Peoria Disposal Company

AEl provided consulting services pertaining to the hydrogeologic aspects of the proposed expansion
application for this hazardous waste site'in Peorla, lllinofs. This included peer review of the
hydrogeologic teport and groundwater monitoring programs completed by Peoria Disposal
personnel. Andrews Engineering personnel utilized the HELP program to determine the expected flux
of leachate through the landfill liner, Staff also completed the contaminant transport model utilizing
VS2DT to simulate solute movement through the Vadose zorie and saturated media. A three-
dimensional MODFLOW + MT3D model was used the simulate flow within the aquifer. Andrews
Engineering personnel provided expert testimony to the Peoria County board pertaining to the
existmg site hydrogeology, simulated solute movement, and groundwater and leachate chemlstry

Sife: Livingston Landfill / Pontlac, lllinois
Client: Republic Services, Inc. ’

AEl conducted several groundwater impact assessments that included contaminant transport models

of the landfill site using MODFLOW, MODPATH, and MT3D. Multiple liner and aquifer configurations
were encounteted at this site. Thé models showed the Importance of the numeric value assigned fo
the molecular diffusivity in predicting- the likely environmental impact of the landfill. This was
resolved with an innovative evaluation of cores of In-situ clay from directly beneath the landfill wastes
(MSW_Management, Barrows and Hunsberger, 2004): The' project -resulted In a fi ve-year . permit
extension and a 100-acre expansion of the waste disposal area. The full article outlining this modeling

work is available upon request.

T

3300 Ginger Greek Drive o Springfield, Illinols 62711 o (P) 217.787.2334 o (F) 217.7687-9485
www.andrews-eng.com -

B0




Key Personnel

Name: Kenheth W. Liss, L.P.G
Position: Vice President of Operations
Springfield Office Director

M. Liss is a seasoned licensed professional geologist with 30 years of regulaiory and environmental
consulting experience. In his role as Vice President of Operations and Director of AEl's Springfleld
office, Mr. Liss has served as principal and program manager on many lafge-scale solld waste and
envirorshental/remedlation projects undertaken by the firm, His expertise in groundwater and
geologlc Investigations Includes providing peer reviews and expert witness testimony for
hydrogeologic investigations, groundwater monitoring programs and groundwater impact

assessments,

Mr, Liss has significant experience with regulatory matters. Prior fo his joining the firm, he was the
manager of the Groundwater Assistance Unit In the Permit Sectlon of Bureau of Land at the lllinols
Environmental Protection Agency (llinois EPA). His experience Includes permitting for hazardous and
non-hazardous facillties and determining approprlate responses to environmental Impacts,

M, Liss has held both technical and admlnistrative roles in the development of new legislation and
_rule making at the state level. These roles have Included preparation of dockets for risk-based
decision making (TACO), utility coal combustion wastes, and modification to existing non-hazardous
landfilf rules, the Part 620 groundwater rules, and corrective action/rerviediation programs. He was
appolnted to the first Board of Licensing for Professional Geologists in lllinols and was also an expert
witness for the lllinofs EPA as part of enforcement, rule-making and public hearing proceedings.

He is also currently under appointment from the lllinols Governor's office to the Hlinols Site Remedial
Advisory Committee (SRAC) where he serves as both a member and Ethics Officer. In that capacity, he is
still actively involved in the development of policies and regulations for the waste mdustry in the state of

lilinols. ' oo

Name: Bradley J. Hunsherger, L.P.G.
Position: Director of Hydrogeological Services

Mr, Hunsberger has over 26 years of experience In solid waste management consulting In lllinois, Heis
responsible for all aspects of the design, permitting, and implementation of hydrogeologic site .
investigations and studles at environmentally sensitive sites, including solid waste disposal facilities,
Brownfield areas, Undergrotind Storage Tank (UST) and Leaking Underground Storage Tanlk (LUST)
sites, industrlal facllities and agri-chemical facllities. His expertise includes field classification of soil
and rock, aquifer characterization, computer modeling for fate and contaminant transport, design and
implementation of varlous types of monitoring programs, as well as. remedial Investigation and
désign.  Mr. Hunsherger has also provided expert testimony pertaining to hydrogeologic
Investigations for solid waste disposal facilities, groundwater monitoring programs, and contaminant

transport modeling.

" 3300 Glnger Creek Drive » Springfield, Illinols 62711 » (P) 217.787.2334 o (F) 217.787-9495
www.andrews-eng. cum




ATTAGHVIENT B

Statidaid Sehédule of Charges for Professional Services

_ AngrewsEnginaéi, Inc GUWLP- FiMérPlant ASH Impoundpent
Proposal for Groundwa(dr Asspasimisil

o = Vareljotisuzps 12041127 (GWLP Asti Pond)iDC o 1,Coicotan037314idos.

SreTm st

TR 0




. - 2014 STANDARD SCHEDULE OF CHARGES FOR PROFESS!ONAL SERVICES -

TECHNIGAL SERVICES (Continued

SUPPORT STAFF : :
' ..$69.00

CAD Techniclan | . Setb e oSt SER e sy o rabE SR s enebE0Es
CAD Techniclan Il “ tereebetoueh et sreatsEe e R bR RSO SNE B TR e R St bR SRR RS en sk Sran ST R TSR $84.00
CAD Techniglan Il —— $95.00
ENgiNeering TEChNICIAN .uvvvuvomsmsmsasssmssssssssssssssessmessssssissesssmmsnes e S saree $63.00
Engineering. Techniclan ll oo s o 572,00
Engineering Technltlan Nl oo smmimesmsssrmes ..$78.00 °
Engineering TBChNICIAN IV ...cuvv . ettt sttt st st sissssnsssssseatons $89.00
TEOANICE] AIE | orrsrererecrsrcrnsssnssnessscns - roreirenens $38,00
Technical Alde I ... " e bt e e et s v b b e e eSO $45.00
Technical Alde 11l ., sesenenanss $52.00
TEOhNICA] AIAB IV vt st sisssss $65.00
Survey Crew Chief......vviiiirrcsmemeessmeeme frrerrevRenassasserertatr T s R R R es arensarasay et e venes .$89.00
Staff Assistant L. st v e $35.00
Staff Assistarit Il.......... et s s veerenenn $40,00
Staff Assistant Iil.... . $52.00
Staif Assistant IV .......... ,$_59.00
Technical Assistant L.......c.e.. SO RO $55.00
$67.00

Technical ASSIBIANE I.... i s rnsstes s s essssesesesessesstereasssssanserssorons

EXPENSES

For expenses incurred directly related to the Project, the CONSULTANT will be pald at cost plus ten percent
(10%) for travel, lodging, and other related travel expenses or a per dieni, Miscellansous expenses and
olifsourcéd printing/reproduction will also be billed at cost plus ten pertent.(10%). Other direct project
related expenses, such as express/shipping, efc. will be billed at cost. Mileage will be billed at fifty-seven
cents (57¢) per mile — subject fo possible daily minimums and a fuel surchaige if gas prices surge
significantly. Computer charges for CAD and modeling will be $1 0.00/hr.

SUBCONTRACTUAL SERVICES

For services rendered by others under Subcontract to the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT will be pald at
Cost plus fifteen percent (1 5%)

BILLING AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

The CONSULTANTS services under this Schedule will be bllled monthly for servlces rendered’during the
preceding month, Payment for sald service is due within thirty (30) days. A Finance Charge (Late Fee) of
one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month, which Is an annual percentage rate of eighteen percent (18%),

. will be added to delinquent accounts.

NOTES:

Testing and Equnpment Rates and Miscellaneous Charges are avallable upon request.

A premium rate of one and one-half (1.5) times the regular raté shown will:be billed for servlces
rendeyed on Sundays, Holidays and Holiday weekends.

A surcharge of twanty percent (20%) will be added for expert withess testimony and preparation for
testimany. -

Certaln specialty services may be subject to.minimum charges.

This schedule of charges Is subject {o change without notice.

s @ Ne

\\Aeeil\Rnle-Documents\ZOM\ZOM Standard Schedule of Chx;rges Page 2 of 2




OFFICE OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tracy Pedersen

FROM: Jay Wavering N
DATE: March 24,2014

@

SUBJECT: Professional Services Determination o

I have _reviewed the OBM Fact Sheet approviﬁg an agreement and authorizfng_.payment to
Andrews Engineering, Inc. for engineering services for groundwater evaluation and
__Investigation of the ash compound in an amount not to exceed $65,000.00 for the Office of

Public Utilities, Electric Division.

Based on the information provided, I have determined that this vendor possesses a high
degree of professional skill and expertise in the required area. Pursuant to Section 38.42 of
the City Purchasing Code, this purchase is exempt from the City’s requirements for Sealed

Competitive Bids.

i T8 4 3 &

300°SOUTH SEVENTH ° RoOM 200 ° SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 627011681 © (217)789-2205 o Fax (217) 789-2207
' Y

Gy e

e e TN




~OBMFACTSHEET  Ofduhance %umf Forte,

[C] CONTRACTS BETWEEN $5,000 AND $15,000

CONTRACTS $100,000 AND UNDER

[[] PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS $25,000 AND UNDER
["] CONTRACT MODIFICATION WITHIN 10%

[[] FUNDING APPROVAL FOR MULTI YEAR CONTRACT

ORIGINATOR: ., DATE:

P.J. Becker // Sue Corcoran ~ March 18, 2014

DEPARTMENT: CONTACT PERSON: Tracy Pedersen
Environmental Health & Safety

TYPE OF CONTRACT: PHONE NUMBER: 789-2116, Extension 2626
Professional Services

CONTRACT INDEX #: FISCAL IMPACT:

$65,000.00

DESCRIPTION / JUSTIFICATION:
A groundwater evaluation/investigation at the ash impoundments.

PLEASE LIST SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION (1.E. CONTRACT, AGREEMENT, CHANGE ORDER, BID BOOK, ETC.}

Attached is a Professional Services Agreement from Andrews Engineering, Inc.

CONTRACTOR / VENDOR NAME: ) VENDOR NO:
Andrews Engineering, Inc. VC0000001936

1C$NTRACT TERM: CHANGE [N SCOPE: LIYESTINO

ear
$%gl\é1(;l§)ACT AMOUNT: CHANGE ORDER #: ADDITIONAL AMOUNT:
METHOD OF PURCHASE (CHECK ONE) PREVIOUS ORDINANCE #'s:
[ LOWBID [] SOLE SOURCE
[ ONLY BID PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PURCHASING AGENT APPROVAL
REQUIRED: [ YES

] LOW BID MEETING SPECIFICATIONS 1 STATE CONTRACT ] No

71 PROPOSALS: LOW - ONLY ~ LOW EVALUATED ] OTHER '
ACCOUNTING INFORMATION (IF MORE THAN FOUR ACCOUNTS, PLEASE ATTACH LIST) )

EXPENDITURE SUPERVISOR(s) APPROVAL (Initials Only) 3 / 7/ ,’ 7
DEOEVED

FUND | DEPT | UNIT | ACTIVITY | OBJECT AMOUNT Bt RN RY

102 | 400 FD | 3272 | 2306 $65,000.00 WA PATRS 9y

D CHEOK -D-BY: DATE
Y s
CIFY PURCHASING AGENT: / DATE
[ COMMODITY CODE: 92548 |

OBMDIRECTOR SIGN OFF:




ORDINANCE FACT SHEET AGENDA NUMBER:

DATE OF 1ST READING: 07-07-15
ORDINANCE REQUEST NUMBER:

DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION

OFFICE REQUESTING: PUBLIC UTILITIES STAFF MEMBER: TRACY JOHANSSON

EMERGENCY PASSAGE: ¥ES/NO If yes, list justification.

BUDGETARY/STAFFING INFORMATION

FISCAL IMPACT: $99,000.00 BUDGETED: YES/NG NEW POSITION: ¥ES/NO

STAFFlNG IMPACT: Existing staff will coordinate contractual engineering services with the vendor.
TYPE OF ORDINANCE: Professional Services

ACCOUNTING INFORMATION: 102-400-FD-3272-2306

CLAIM/CASE NUMBERS: (Not Applicable to the Office of Public Utilities)

PRIOR ORDINANCE INFORMATION: 138-04-14

VENDOR/AWARD INFORMATION

CONTRACTOR NAME: Andrews Engineering, Inc. CONTRACT AMOUNT: $65,000.00
(Original Amount if Change Order)
CONTRACT TERM: until completion TYPE OF AWARD: Professional Services

CHANGEINSCOPE X_Y __N  CHANGE ORDER# _N/A _ ADDT'L AMOUNT $_99,000.00

STAFF ANALYSIS: (This includes description of work, background on issue and the justification of why the
ordinance was not low bid. If you need additional space, please continue on the back of this form.)

This is a new ordinance for additional engineering services & increased funding.

Ordinance 138-04-14 approved an agreement with Andrews Engineering, Inc. (*Andrews”) in an amount not
to exceed $65,000.00 for evaluation and investigation at our ash impoundments regarding state Coal
Combustion Waste (*CCW") regulations. Since then, the federal government has published Coal
Combustion Residuals (“CCR”) regulations regarding ash impoundments. The CCW regulations & CCR
regulations overlap, thereby making it more efficient & cost effective to modify the scope of the original
agreement to also include evaluation of the CCR regulations. This ordinance approves an amended
consulting services agreement with Andrews, and also authorizes an additional $99,000.00 for the extra
services for a total amount not to exceed $164,000.00.

Andrews is a Jocal vendor.

Mayor's Office wov~" OBM
(When Applicable)
Rev: 6-21-96 The information supplied on this form is not confidential information.

g7/




	July 7 2015 Council Agenda
	2015-216Combined
	2015-216
	2015-216 fact sheet

	2015-217
	2015-218
	2015-219
	2015-220
	2015-221
	2015-222
	2015-223
	2015-224
	2015-225
	2015-226
	2015-227
	2015-228
	2015-229
	2015-230
	2015-231
	2015-232
	2015-233
	2015-234
	2015-235
	2015-236
	2015-237
	2015-238
	2015-239
	2015-240
	2015-241
	2015-242
	2015-243
	2015-244
	2015-245
	2015-246
	2015-247
	2015-248
	2015-249
	2015-250



